
 

 

 

 
 

Agenda 

R
e

ig
a

te
 &

 B
a

n
s
te

a
d
 

L
o

c
a

l C
o

m
m

itte
e 

We welcome you to 

Reigate and Banstead Local Committee  
Your Councillors, Your Community  

and the Issues that Matter to You 

 
Please note that due to the COVID-19 

situation this meeting will take place 

remotely. 

A link to view the live and recorded 
webcast of the remote meeting will be 
available on the Reigate & Banstead 
Local Committee page on the council’s 
website which can be accessed via the 
link below: 
 
https://mycouncil.surreycc.gov.uk/ieListDocu
ments.aspx?CId=146&MId=7501&Ver=4 

 

     

 

Discussion 

 

 Annual Parking Review 
 

 Eastgate – propsed 
one-way system 

 

 Reigate town centre – 
proposed 20mph speed 
limit 

Venue 
Location: VIRTUAL 

Date: Monday, 2 November 

2020 

Time: 2.00 pm 



 

 

You can get 
involved in 
the following 
ways 

 

  G
e
t in

v
o
lv

e
d

 

Ask a question 
 
If there is something you wish to know about 
how your council works or what it is doing in 
your area, you can ask the local committee a 
question about it. 
 
 

Write a question 
 
You can also put your question to the local 
committee in writing. The Partnership 
Committee Officer must receive it a minimum 
of 4 working days in advance of the meeting. 
 
We will, where possible, endeavor to provide 
a written response to your question in 
advance of the meeting. 
 
When you submit your question you will be 
sent an email invitation with a link to join the 
remote meeting, which will be held on 
Microsoft Teams.  
 
This will enable you to listen to the Written 
Questions item and to then ask a further  
question based on the response provided if 
you wish, when  invited to do so by the 
Chairman. 

          Sign a petition 
 

If you live, work or study in 
Surrey and have a local issue 
of concern, you can petition the 
local committee and ask it to 
consider taking action on your 
behalf. Petitions should have at 
least 30 signatures and should 
be submitted to the Partnership 
Committee Officer 2 weeks 
before the meeting. You will be 
asked if you wish to outline your 
key concerns to the committee 
and will be given 3 minutes to 
address the meeting remotely 
via MS Teams. Your petition 
may either be discussed at the 
meeting or alternatively, at the 

following meeting. 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 



Attending the Local Committee meeting 
 
Your Partnership Committee Officer is here to help. 

 
Email:  jessica.edmundson@surreycc.gov.uk 
Tel:  01932 794079 (text or phone) 
Website: http://www.surreycc.gov.uk/reigateandbanstead 

Follow @ReigateLC on Twitter 
This is a meeting in public. 
 
Please contact Jess Edmundson, Partnership Committee Officer using the 
above contact details: 
 

 If you would like a copy of this agenda or the attached papers in another 
format, e.g. large print, Braille, or another language.In view of the current 
Covid situation it may not be possible to supply this in advance of the 
meeting. 

 

 If you would like to talk about something in today’s meeting or have a local 
initiative or concern.  

 
Surrey County Council Appointed Members  
 
Mr Jeff Harris, Tadworth, Walton & Kingswood 
Ms Barbara Thomson, Earlswood and Reigate South (Chairman) 
Mrs Natalie Bramhall, Redhill West and Meadvale 
Mr Jonathan Essex, Redhill East 
Mr Bob Gardner, Merstham and Banstead South 
Dr Zully Grant-Duff, Reigate 
Mr Ken Gulati, Banstead, Woodmansterne and Chipstead (Vice-Chairman) 
Mrs Kay Hammond, Horley West, Salfords and Sidlow 
Mr Nick Harrison, Nork and Tattenhams 
Mr Graham Knight, Horley East 
 
Borough Council Appointed Members  
 
Cllr Gemma Adamson, Nork 
Cllr Rod Ashford, Lower Kingswood, Tadworth and Walton 
Cllr Michael Blacker, Reigate 
Cllr Mark Brunt, Hooley, Merstham and Netherne 
Foreman, Hooley, Merstham and Netherne 
Cllr Steve Kulka, Meadvale and St Johns 
Cllr Ruth Ritter, Earlswood and Whitebushes 
Cllr Tony Schofield, Horley East and Salfords 
Cllr Rachel Turner, Lower Kingswood, Tadworth and Walton 
Cllr Christopher Whinney, Reigate 
 

Chief Executive 
Joanna Killian 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

1  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 
To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

 

2  MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
To approve the minutes of the previous meeting as a correct record. 
 

(Pages 1 - 8) 

3  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
All Members present are required to declare, at this point in the 
meeting or as soon as possible thereafter: 
 

(i) Any disclosable pecuniary interests and / or 
(ii) Other interests arising under the Code of Conduct in respect of 

any item(s) of business being considered at this meeting 
 
NOTES: 

 Members are reminded that they must not participate in any 
item where they have a disclosable pecuniary interest. 

 As well as an interest of the Member, this includes any interest, 
of which the Members is aware, that relates to the Member’s 
spouse or civil partner (or any person with whom the Member 
is living as a spouse or civil partner) 

 Members with a significant personal interest may participate in 
the discussion and vote on that matter unless that interest 
could be reasonably regarded as prejudicial 

 

 

4  CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS [AGENDA ITEM ONLY] 
 
The Chairman to give any announcements 
 

 

5  PETITIONS 
 
To receive any petitions in accordance with Standing Order 68. Notice 
should be given in writing or by email to the Community Partnership 
and Committee Officer at least 14 days before the meeting. 
Alternatively, the petition can be submitted on-line through Surrey 
County Council’s e-petitions website as long as the minimum number 
of signatures (30) has been reached 14 days before the meeting. 
 
 
Three petitions have been received. Full details along with the officer 
response will be provided within the supplementary agenda. 
 

1. Petition to: Include Woodhatch Crossroads in planned Safety 
measures A217,Horley to Reigate. 

2. Petition to: Install a Zebra Crossing on the Linkfield Ln/Flint Cl 
corner  

3. Petition to: place speed humps, a camera and 20mph speed 
limit on Gatton Park Road Redhill 

 

 

6  FORMAL PUBLIC QUESTIONS 
 

To answer any questions from residents or businesses within the 
Reigate and Banstead Borough area in accordance with Standing 
Order 69. Notice should be given in writing or by email to the 
Community Partnership and Committee Officer by 12 noon 4 
working days before the meeting.  

 



7  FORMAL MEMBER QUESTIONS 
 
To receive any questions from Members under Standing Order 47. 
Notice should be given in writing to the Community Partnership and 
Committee Officer before 12 noon 4 working days before the meeting. 
 

 

8  REIGATE TOWN CENTRE - SPEED LIMIT REDUCTION FROM 
30MPH TO 20MPH [EXECUTIVE FUNCTION - FOR DECISION] 
 
At the Reigate & Banstead Local Committee held on 22 September 
2014, a petition was presented by Reigate Methodist Church 
requesting that the speed limit in Reigate High Street be reduced to 
20mph. Speed limit assessments have been carried out on a 
number of roads within Reigate town centre, following the process 
set out in Surrey’s policy “Setting Local Speed Limits”. As a result of 
these assessments it is proposed that the existing 30mph speed 
limit, be reduced to a 20mph speed limit.  
 
This report seeks approval for the change to the speed limit in 
accordance with Surrey’s policy.  
 

(Pages 9 - 20) 

9  EASTGATE PROPOSED ONE WAY SYSTEM [EXECUTIVE 
FUNCTION - FOR DECISION 
 
Following concerns raised by residents that there is insufficient on 
street parking in the vicinity of Nork Village shops, an investigation 
was carried out by Surrey County Council’s parking team to look into 
opportunities for increasing on street parking in the area.  
 
In order to safely provide echelon parking bays to increase on street 
parking, Eastgate will need to be converted into a one-way street. 
This report seeks approval for a one-way system to be introduced in 
Eastgate in order to enable the construction of the echelon parking 
bays, which will create approximately 5 additional on street parking 
spaces.   
 

(Pages 21 - 26) 

10  ANNUAL PARKING REVIEW [EXECUTIVE FUNCTION - FOR 
DECISION] 
 
Each year Surrey Highways receives requests to change existing or 
introduce new parking restrictions. These requests are compiled and 
reviewed in a borough wide process. 
 
To progress the 2020 review the committee is asked to approve the 
formal advertisement of the county council’s intention to make the 
changes to on-street parking restrictions at the locations listed in the 
report annex. 
 
 

(Pages 27 - 
130) 

11  APPOINTMENTS TO TASK GROUPS AND EXTERNAL BODIES 
2020-21 [EXECUTIVE FUNCTION - FOR DECISION] 
 
This report seeks the approval of Local Committee task group 
members and the appointment of representatives to external bodies 
 

(Pages 131 - 
138) 

12  DECISION TRACKER [FOR INFORMATION] 
 
The tracker monitors the progress of the decisions and 
recommendations that the Local Committee has agreed. 
  

(Pages 139 - 
142) 



The Local Committee is asked to note the progress made and agree to 
remove from the tracker any items marked ‘complete’. 
 

13  FORWARD PLAN [FOR INFORMATION] 
 
The Local Committee (Reigate and Banstead) will note the contents of 
the forward plan. 
 

(Pages 143 - 
144) 

 



Minutes of the meeting of the  
Reigate AND BANSTEAD LOCAL COMMITTEE 

held at 2.00 pm on 2 March 2020 
at Reigate Town Hall, Castlefield Road, Reigate, Surrey RH2 0SH. 

 
These minutes are subject to confirmation by the Committee at its next 
meeting. 
 

Surrey County Council Members: 
 
 * Mr Jeff Harris (Chairman) 

* Ms Barbara Thomson (Vice-Chairman) 
* Mrs Natalie Bramhall 
* Mr Jonathan Essex 
* Mr Bob Gardner 
* Dr Zully Grant-Duff 
* Mr Ken Gulati 
* Mrs Kay Hammond 
* Mr Nick Harrison 
  Mr Graham Knight 
 

Borough / District Members: 
 
 * Cllr Gemma Adamson 

* Cllr Rod Ashford 
  Cllr Michael Blacker 
* Cllr Steve Kulka 
* Cllr Victor Lewanski 
* Cllr Kanika Sachdeva 
* Cllr Ruth Ritter 
* Cllr Tony Schofield 
* Cllr Rachel Turner 
* Cllr Christopher Whinney 
 

* In attendance 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
OPEN FORUM SESSION 

 
The questions and responses from the open forum session are included as 
Annex A to these minutes.  
 

1/20 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS [AGENDA ITEM ONLY]  [Item 1] 
 
The Chairman gave the following announcements: 
 
 

 Coronavirus – There is lots of information and also misinformation being 
distributed. Surrey County Council (SCC) have been sending out regular 
information bulletins. I would urge you all to look at these and use this as 
the basis for informing your residents. As it stands there are two confirmed 
cases in surrey who are either family members or known to each other. By 
following the advice given to us by SCC and Public Health we can 
minimise the risk and help stop the spread of the virus.  

Page 1

ITEM 2



 

 Members Community Allocation – The fund has now closed for 
2019/20. In Reigate & Banstead 97% of the funds were committed and 
allocated to local projects across the borough. Several members helped to 
support the Junior Citizens Scheme. The events took place in February 
2020 and involved 1000 young people across the borough. 
 

 Members Highways Fund – All money for 2019/20 has been committed 
and spent with just a few outstanding jobs to be done. This had been due 
to the weather. This is a pledge to members and residents to report any 
problems such as potholes or missing signs via the online ‘report it’ 
button. This is the easiest way to get jobs logged.  
 

 Rural Gigabit voucher scheme – Members should all recently have 
received an email from Katie Brennan in relation to the Rural Gigabit 
Voucher Scheme. These vouchers can be applied for by residents in rural 
designated postcodes. Groups of two or more residential properties or 
small/medium businesses (SMEs) in Defra designated rural postcodes 
could be entitled to vouchers to upgrade their broadband to full fibre. It is 
estimated that approximately 2000 residents and businesses could be 
eligible for these vouchers in Reigate & Banstead. Can I urge members to 
spread the word to residents and businesses who this may be suitable for 
and encourage them to apply? Katie Brennan, SCC is also very happy to 
speak to anyone who would like to know more.  
 

 A217 works – The road safety work south of Reigate are due to start 
shortly. More information should be sent out to members on this shortly.  
 

 Sustainable Travel Task Group – the task group is making progress in 
the set up and we are still looking for innovators who would like to be 
involved. Details of the first meeting will be sent out shortly and is 
scheduled for 25 March. Mmebers have been provided with two handouts 
today. One looks at the topics the task group would like to cover, although 
this is not an exhaustive list and is open to suggestions. The second 
handout looks at the project management tools that the task group will use 
to assess each of the topics on the list. This will also be distributed 
electronically after the meeting.  
 

 Thanks to services – The recent bad weather has caused much 
disruption and I wanted to take this opportunity to thank all the people; 
emergency services, highways officers and Keir that worked around the 
clock to ensure any disruption was minimal for our residents and ask the 
committee to join me in this thanks. 
 

 M25 J8 Improvements –  The latest position is that the works have been 
postponed until 2021 – and are dependent on budgets. As soon as hear 
more will let everyone know. I will make the point however that this works 
are needed and must be completed at some point. 
 

 RBBC petition about M25 noise – Reigate & Banstead Borough Council 
(RBBC) recently received a petition about the noise on the M25 caused by 
the concrete slabs. Along with the leader at RBBC we wrote a joint letter 
to Highways England (HE) to address our concerns. We requested a 

Page 2

ITEM 2



meeting at end of March and will feedback to the committee on the 
outcome of this.  

 

 Consultation on Reigate station improvements – There are leaflets 
available at this meeting about the consultation. I would encourage you all 
to take part in consultation and provide your feedback. Please can you 
also let your residents know about this. The consultation is open until the 
beginning of April 2020. 

 

 Resident queries – A reminder that if a resident contacts you about an 
issue not in your division to share this with the correct divisional member 
and minimise work later down the line.  

 
2/20 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  [Item 2] 

 
Apologies were received from Cllr Michael Blacker. 
 

3/20 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  [Item 3] 
 
The minutes of the previous meeting held on 2 December 2019 were agreed 
as a true record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

4/20 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  [Item 4] 
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

5/20 PETITIONS  [Item 5] 
 
There was one petition received before the deadline. The full wording of the 
petition and officer response was available to view within the supplementary 
agenda. 
 

a PETITION TO: MAKE CHANGES TO THE ROADS AROUND ST JOHNS 
CHURCH, REDHILL TO MAKE THE AREA SAFE FOR PEDESTRIANS 
AND MOTORISTS  [Item 5a] 
Declarations of Interest: None  
 
Officers Attending: Zena Curry, Area Highways Manager (AHM), SCC  
 
Petitions, Public Questions and Statements:  None 
 
The lead petitioner, Mrs Diane Brown attended the meeting and addressed 
the committee with her concerns. She noted the road was narrow and 
suggested trialling a one way single track along the road to help with this. She 
noted also there was currently a 20mph zone in place outside the school but 
at present this didn’t work well and the zone needed to be extended in order 
to be more effective.  
 
Key points from the discussion: 
 

 The local divisional member noted that St John’s was a conservation area 
that was a little oasis of history located in Redhill. This meant these 
historical and narrowly constructed roads were not suitable for nowadays. 
It was noted that many of the problems were associated with the large 

Page 3

ITEM 2



Britaniacrest HGVs that were using this route. She added that she had 
been looking at this for some time along with officers and work was 
underway to implement a weight restriction on the road to help alleviate 
the problem. 
 

 It was noted that many commuters were aware of the narrow nature of the 
road and often parked with 2 wheels on the pavement to leave more 
space in the road. This caused a pavement obstruction and made it 
harder for pedestrians to use the pavement safely.  
 

 The divisional member concluded that she had been busy working with 
the Greenspaces team at Reigate & Banstead Borough Council (RBBC) to 
look at installing a cinder path across the common to provide a safe 
walking route to the school. Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) funding 
would be sought to fund this.  
 

 The committee acknowledged this was a big problem and one that had 
been so for some time. With the AHM adding that everything that could be 
looked at or done to improve the situation would be explored as part of the 
upcoming feasibility study at the location. 
 

 It was noted the officer response didn’t appear to have the level of detail 
or commitment of support that was given verbally by the divisional 
member. The AHM confirmed this was because the suggestion of the 
cinder path was associated with the borough council and not something 
that was on the highway and therefore not a SCC responsibility. 
 

 The Chairman noted there were comments made about the part time 
signage not working as it should. He advised members of the committee 
and the public that if this was the case then this should be reported via the 
online reporting process as mentioned in his chairman’s announcements.  

 
Resolution: 
 
The local committee noted the response and the planned works that had 
already been approved and those that were to be carried out in the coming 
financial year. 
 

6/20 FORMAL PUBLIC QUESTIONS  [Item 6] 
 
Declarations of Interest: None  
 
Officers Attending: Zena Curry, Area Highways Manager (AHM), SCC  
 
Petitions, Public Questions and Statements: There were three questions 
received before the deadline from two different questioners. The details of the 
questions and officer responses were provided within the supplementary 
agenda.  
 
Neither questioner attended the meeting to ask a supplementary question. 
 
Key points from the discussion: 
 

Page 4

ITEM 2



 Members raised questions about the table provided within the response to 
question 3. Clarification was sought on the support that was available from 
SCC to local schools in relation to road safety and sustainable travel 
services. The Chairman stated he would seek clarity from the officers 
about this. 

 
7/20 FORMAL MEMBER QUESTIONS  [Item 7] 

 
Declarations of Interest: None  
 
Officers Attending: Zena Curry, Area Highways Manager (AHM), SCC  
 
Petitions, Public Questions and Statements: There was one question 
received before the deadline. The details of the question and officer response 
were provided within the supplementary agenda.  
 
Ms Thomson did not ask a supplementary question; stating the question had 
come from a resident and she had submitted it on their behalf. 
 
Key points from the discussion: 
 

 A question was asked about the process of road adoption and what 
residents would need to do for SCC to consider adopting it. The AHM 
confirmed that details of the process are included on the SCC website. 
She then explained that when the development is past the point of 
construction, the residents would need to agree that this was something 
they’d want to do. An assessment would be paid for by residents but 
would this would need to be done through SCC’s Transport Development 
and Passenger (TDP) team or a consultant to then find out the costs.  
 

 The AHM suggested a question could be formally submitted to the 
Partnership Committee Officer (PCO) for a full and proper answer.  

 
12/20 ACTIVE NEIGHBOURHOODS PRESENTATION [AGENDA ITEM ONLY]  

[Item 12] 
 
Declarations of Interest: None  
 
Officers Attending: None 
 
Petitions, Public Questions and Statements: None 
 
Mr Bill Jessup from Cycle Redhill & Reigate attended the meeting to give a 
presentation on the Active Neighbourhoods project and the involvement the 
group had had in this. 
 
The presentation given by Mr Jessup is included as Annex B to these 
minutes.  
 
Key points from the discussion: 
 

 The Local Committee thanked Mr Jessup for his insightful and interesting 
presentation. 
 

Page 5

ITEM 2



 Members noted that the presentation focussed a lot on cycling in the 
Netherlands and noted the topography of such was very different to 
Reigate; flat. Mr Jessup confirmed this was a coincidence and had no 
bearing on cycling in the Netherlands as cycling was even prevalent in the 
mountainous areas. He added the increase in availability and affordability 
of electric bikes was making it easier to cycle in hilly areas such as 
Reigate. 
 

 Members acknowledged that the presentation was a good first step and 
introduction to the Sustainable Travel Task Group and the complex issues 
they would be faced with. They agreed that all travel would need to be 
looked at holistically as to not adversely impact on any other when looking 
for solutions. 
 

  The Chairman added in relation to the Task Group that it was important to 
keep groups such as Cycle Redhill & Reigate with the interest and 
expertise involved in the work.  

 
8/20 CABINET MEMBER FOR HIGHWAYS UPDATE TO COUNCIL [FOR 

INFORMATION]  [Item 8] 
 
Declarations of Interest: None  
 
Officers Attending: None  
 
Petitions, Public Questions and Statements: None 
 
Resolution: 
 
The Local Committee noted the contents of the briefing. 
 

9/20 HIGHWAYS SCHEMES 2019/20 – END OF YEAR UPDATE [EXECUTIVE 
FUNCTION - FOR DECISION]  [Item 9] 
 
Declarations of Interest: None  
 
Officers Attending: Zena Curry, Area Highways Manager (AHM), SCC  
 
Petitions, Public Questions and Statements: None 
 
The AHM introduced the report thanking members for the co-operation to help 
get schemes progressed and work done. She added the details of all the work 
done and scheduled was detailed in the annexes to the report. 
 
She also highlighted the good news about additional funding that was detailed 
within the report and thanked those members who had agreed to pool £6000 
of their £7500 Member Highways Fund to help fund a Revenue Maintenance 
Gang as they had done in the previous financial year. 
 
Key points from the discussion: 
 

 Members questioned the information relating to drainage a gully cleaning. 
The report stated the information in relation to Mole Valley. The AHM 
apologised for the typo and confirmed that it should in fact read Reigate & 

Page 6

ITEM 2



Banstead. 
 

 There was confusion over the varying budgets and changes in budgets 
and concern the figures in the report didn’t add up. The AHM advised she 
would email members separately to explain the various budgets as it 
would be the most straight forward approach. 
 

 A specific query was raised by the divisional member about Parkhurst 
Road, Horley and the dreadful state that it was currently in. The forward 
programme seemed to suggest that more patching work would be taking 
place when it was felt that a full resurface was needed. The AHM said she 
would seek clarification on exactly what work was being done and report 
back. She added that version 1 of 2020-21 Horizons programme was 
available to view online and members could nominate roads to have work 
done through this programme.  
 

 A question was asked about Masons Bridge Road and the work that was 
being done to improve safety here. It was suggested that the single post 
with a flashing Vehicle Activated Sign (VAS) would be insufficient at 
managing speeds and stopping accidents. The AHM confirmed there were 
limited options available on this road due to space and accessibility and 
this was deemed as the best option.  
 

 A concern was raised over the proposed location of a build out in 
Banstead village. The divisional member raised concerns that the location 
would lead to confusion and further congestion. The AHM confirmed she 
would pass this to the Road Safety Team who were responsible for the 
scheme and ask them to contact the member directly. 
 

 A question was asked about the replacement of old and unusable street 
furniture and the plans that were in place to replace these. The AHM 
confirmed the good news that there was additional capital funding for both 
illuminated and non-illuminated signs to be installed along the A217. She 
added she would be in contact with the divisional member outside the 
meeting to discuss.  
 

 It was requested that the statutory 20mph sign on the entrance to 
Earlswood be replaced as a matter of urgency as there currently was no 
warning to motorists they were entering the zone. The AHM noted this and 
stated she would chase this up as a priority. 
 

 A query was raised about the Watercolours Estate and whether it could be 
possible, funding permitting to bring the work proposed for 2021-22 on 
reducing the speed limit forward to 2020-21. It was confirmed if there was 
any underspend for 2020-21 then it would be for the Chairman and Vice-
Chairman to have discussions about how this funding should be allocated. 
 

 Several members raised concerns over the wild flower scheme on A217 
and the lack of planting that seemed to have taken place in some areas. It 
was confirmed that a trial was currently in place to see how it worked. This 
included seeing how the flowers took, the public perception of the wild 
flowers and any changes that would be required to the cutting regime.  
 

Resolution: 

Page 7

ITEM 2



 
The Local Committee (Reigate & Banstead) agreed:  
 
i) To note the contents of this report. 

 
ii) To note the increased capital budget for 2020/21, following the full 

council meeting held in December 2019, from £211,111 which was 
reported at the December Local Committee to £334,000. 
 

iii) That the capital improvement schemes allocation for Reigate and 
Banstead in 2020/21 be used to progress the Integrated Transport 
Schemes programme as set out in Annex 4.  
 

iv) To note the increased capital maintenance budget for 2020/21 from 
£174,000 to £295,000, following the full council meeting held in 
December 2019. Which will be used to fund capital maintenance 
schemes, divided equitably between divisional members. Schemes to 
be progressed using this funding will be agreed by the Reigate & 
Banstead Maintenance Engineer in consultation with the Local 
Committee Chairman, Vice-Chairman and divisional members. 

 
Reason for decisions: 
 
The above decisions were made to update the Local Committee on the 
outcome of the 2019/20 highway works programme in Reigate and Banstead, 
and amendments to the 2020/21 Local Committee capital budget. 
 

10/20 RECOMMENDATIONS AND DECISIONS TRACKER [FOR INFORMATION]  
[Item 10] 
 
 
The Local Committee noted the decision tracker.  
 

11/20 FORWARD PLAN [FOR INFORMATION]  [Item 11] 
 
The Local Committee noted the forward plan and asked for a standing item of 
Task Group Updates to be included as well as a future report to be received 
on the Universal Youth Offer, following the closure of the consultation in April 
2020.  
 
 
 
 
Meeting ended at: 4.11 pm 
______________________________________________________________ 
 Chairman 

Page 8

ITEM 2



www.surreycc.gov.uk/reigateandbanstead 
 
 

 
SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL  

 
LOCAL COMMITTEE (REIGATE AND BANSTEAD)    
 
DATE: 2 NOVEMBER 2020 
 
LEAD OFFICER: 
 

 
ZENA CURRY, AREA HIGHWAY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: 
 

REIGATE TOWN CENTRE – SPEED LIMIT REDUCTION 
FROM 30MPH TO 20MPH  

 
AREA(S) AFFECTED: 
 

 
REIGATE 
 

SUMMARY OF ISSUE: 

 
At the Reigate & Banstead Local Committee held on 22 September 2014, a petition 
was presented by Reigate Methodist Church requesting that the speed limit in 
Reigate High Street be reduced to 20mph. Speed limit assessments have been 
carried out on a number of roads within Reigate town centre, following the process 
set out in Surrey’s policy “Setting Local Speed Limits”. As a result of these 
assessments it is proposed that the existing 30mph speed limit, be reduced to a 
20mph speed limit as shown in Annex 3. This report seeks approval for the change 
to the speed limit in accordance with Surrey’s policy.  
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
The Local Committee (Reigate & Banstead) is asked to: 
 

i. Note the results of the speed assessments undertaken, shown in Table 1. 

ii. Agree that, based upon the evidence, the speed limit be reduced from 
30mph to 20mph on the following roads in Reigate town centre; 

 
- A25 Church Street, from the eastern property boundary of number 46 Church 

Street to its junction with the A217 Bell Street. 

- A25 High Street, from its junction with A217 Bell Street to a point 4m to the 
west of the junction with D1304 Park Lane. 

- A217 Bancroft Road, its entire length.  

- A217 Bell Street, from its junction with A25 Church Street to the southern 
property boundary of 109B A217 Bell Street. 

- D131 Access from A217 Bell Street to Morrisons, from its junction with A217 
Bell Street to end of the publicly maintained section of highway (a distance of 
60m). 

iii. Authorise the advertisement of a notice in accordance with the Road Traffic 
Regulation Act 1984, the effect of which will be to implement the proposed 
speed limit change, revoke any existing traffic orders necessary to implement 

Page 9

ITEM 8



www.surreycc.gov.uk/reigateandbanstead 
 
 

the change, and, subject to no objections being upheld, that the order be 
made; 

iv. Authorise delegation of authority to the Area Highway Manager in consultation 
with the Chairman, Vice-Chairman of the Local Committee and the local 
divisional member to resolve any objections received in connection with the 
proposal. 

v. Note that if the scheme has not been successful, then further engineering 
measures or a return to the original higher speed limit may be necessary. 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
To enable the change in the speed limit from 30mph to 20mph, on the selected roads 
above within Reigate town centre in accordance with Surrey County Council’s Speed 
Limit Policy.  
 

 
 

1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND: 

 
 

1.1 On 9th May 2020, the government announced that funding would be available 
to local governments to provide temporary measures to support social 
distancing and active travel as part of the COVID19 recovery. Surrey County 
Council was granted £848,000 by the government to support the roll out of the 
first phase of active travel schemes, with Surrey County Council providing 
match funding. The focus of this funding was within town centres and shopping 
areas, to give people confidence to return to the shops and restaurants and to 
support the high streets.   

 
1.2 As part of the active travel measures in Reigate town centre, a temporary cycle 

lane was installed. In order to support the temporary cycle lane a temporary 
20mph speed limit was also introduced, using the Road Traffic Act 1984 which 
enables traffic authorities to temporarily reduce the speed limit when such 
measures are introduced. However, once the temporary cycle lane was 
removed the temporary 20mph speed limit also had to be removed and 
existing legislation does not permit traffic authorities to install temporary speed 
limits unless road works or other measures restricting the use of the road to 
traffic is installed. 

 
1.3 However, requests to reduce the speed limit within Reigate town centre have 

been received previously. At the Reigate & Banstead Local Committee 
meeting held on 22 September 2014, a petition was presented by Reigate 
Methodist Church requesting that the speed limit in the High Street be reduced 
to 20mph. As a result of the petition, it was agreed by the Reigate & Banstead 
Local Committee that speed surveys would be carried out, using the Local 
Committee’s Revenue budget to carry out speed surveys to assess whether or 
not the existing mean speeds within the High Street, complied with Surrey 
County Council’s Speed Limit Policy for a 20mph speed limit. 

 
 
 

Page 10

ITEM 8



www.surreycc.gov.uk/reigateandbanstead 
 
 

 
 

2. ANALYSIS: 

 
Surrey County Council’s Speed Limit Policy 

2.1 Surrey County Council has a Speed Limit Policy in place to set speed limits 
that are successful in managing vehicle speeds and are appropriate for the 
main use of the road. Under the Speed Limit Policy, the Area Highways Team 
will lead on assessing a potential change to a speed limit. Following an 
assessment of the existing mean vehicle speeds, the results of this 
assessment and recommendations (in accordance with this policy) will be 
presented to the Local Committee, who will then decide whether or not the 
speed limit change should go ahead.  
 

2.2 Following the petition presented to the Reigate & Banstead Local Committee 
on 22nd September 2014, as shown in Annex 1, three automatic 24hour a day, 
7 days a week speed assessments were carried out in March and April 2016. 
A handheld speed survey was carried out in Church Street in March 2016 as 
there was no appropriate street furniture to which the 24 hour a day, 7 days a 
week speed assessment survey equipment could be attached to. The locations 
of these surveys are shown in Annex 2. 
 

2.3 Surrey County Council’s Speed Limit Policy sets thresholds for existing mean 
vehicle speeds below which a speed limit can be reduced using signs alone, 
without the need for engineering measures. The existing mean vehicle speed 
threshold for a reduction in speed limit from the existing 30mph to 20mph is 
24mph. Table 1 below shows the results of the speed assessments and shows 
that each of the existing measured mean average vehicle speeds meets the 
threshold within SCC’s Speed Limit policy for a speed limit reduction to 20mph. 
 

 
Table 1: Comparison of measured mean speeds with SCC Speed Limit policy 

for a reduced speed limit 
 

 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2.4 A plan showing the extent of the proposed new 20mph speed limit is shown in 

Annex 3. 

 Existing speed 
limit 

Measured 
mean speeds 
 

Complies 
with policy 

A25 Church 
Street -  
Location 1 

30mph 23.4mph 20mph 

A217 Bell 
Street -  
Location 2 

30mph 22.1mph 20mph 

A217 Bancroft 
Road - 
Location 3 

30mph 23.9mph 20mph 

A25 High 
Street – 
Location 4 

30mph 22.4mph 20mph 

Page 11

ITEM 8



www.surreycc.gov.uk/reigateandbanstead 
 
 

 
2.5 Surrey County Council holds personal injury collision data, which is provided 

by Surrey Police. An assessment has been carried out, of the number of 
personal injury collisions that have occurred on those roads, and sections of 
road, that are included within the proposed 20mph speed limit. This 
assessment shows that, during the most recent 3 year period for which data is 
available (01/06/2017 to 31/05/2020) the majority of collisions within these 
roads have occurred along Bell Street. Many these collisions involved turning 
movements at junctions. Speed has not been listed as a contributory factor in 
any of the collisions listed below in Table 2. 

 

 
Table 2: Personal injury collision data over the most recent 3 year period 

for which data is available (from 01/06/2017 to 31/05/2020) 
 

 Slight  Serious Fatal Total 

Church Street 2 (1 cyclist)  0 0 2 

Bell Street  9 2 (1 
pedestrian) 

0 11 

Bancroft 
Road 

1 1 (pedestrian) 0 2 

High Street 3 0 0 3 

   Total 18 

 
 

3. OPTIONS: 

 
3.1 Option 1  

Reduce the speed limit from 30mph to 20mph: 

On the following roads within Reigate town centre;  

- A25 Church Street, from the eastern property boundary of number 46 
Church Street to its junction with the A217 Bell Street. 

- A25 High Street, from its junction with A217 Bell Street to a point 4m to the 
west of the junction with D1304 Park Lane. 

- A217 Bancroft Road, its entire length.  

- A217 Bell Street, from its junction with A25 Church Street to the southern 
property boundary of 109B A217 Bell Street. 

- D131 Access from A217 Bell Street to Morrisons, from its junction with 
A217 Bell Street to end of the publicly maintained section of highway (a 
distance of 60m). 

Option 2 
 
The speed limit remains unchanged.  

 
 
 

Page 12

ITEM 8



www.surreycc.gov.uk/reigateandbanstead 
 
 

4. CONSULTATIONS: 

  
4.1 Consultation has been carried out with Surrey Police, who have no objection to 

the proposed 20mph speed limit as set out in Option 1 and Annex 3. 

4.2 Subject to Local Committee approval, consultation will also be carried out with 
statutory consultees as part of the Traffic Regulation Order process.   

 

5. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 

 
5.1 The cost of changing any speed limit includes legal advertisement costs 

associated with the statutory process, together with the costs of design and 
implementation. The design costs have already been met by the governments 
active travel fund as part of the design of the temporary cycle lane.  

5.2 The cost of the legal advertisement associated with the statutory process and 
the implementation of these works will be in the region of £6,000 and will be 
met by the active travel match funding provided by Surrey County Council.  

5.3 If the Committee support Option 1 as set out in paragraph 3.1, works to reduce 
the existing speed limit within Reigate town centre as shown in Annex 3, can 
be implemented this financial year. 

 

6. WIDER IMPLICATIONS: 

 
 

Area assessed: Direct Implications: 
 

Crime and Disorder No significant implications 

Equality and Diversity No significant implications  

Localism (including community 
involvement and impact) 

No significant implications 

Sustainability (including Climate 
Change and Carbon Emissions) 

No significant implications  

Corporate Parenting/Looked After 
Children 

No significant implications 

Safeguarding responsibilities for 
vulnerable children and adults   

No significant implications 

Public Health 
 

No significant implications 

 
 

7. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
7.1 This report sets out the results of a speed limit assessment for roads within 

Reigate town centre, which were carried out following the submission of a 
petition to the Reigate & Banstead Local Committee on 22 September 2014 
requesting that the speed limit on the High Street be reduced to 20mph.  

7.2 It is recommended that Option 1 is implemented. 

 

 

Page 13

ITEM 8



www.surreycc.gov.uk/reigateandbanstead 
 
 

8. WHAT HAPPENS NEXT: 

 
8.1 Should the Local Committee decide to proceed with Option 1, the proposal to 

make a Speed Limit Order for the reduction in speed limit will be advertised in 
the local press. If there are no objections to the Order to reduce the speed 
limit, the Order will be made, and the contractor will be instructed to install the 
necessary signing. 

8.2 If the Local Committee does not agree with Option 1, then the existing speed 
limits will remain.  

 

 
Contact Officer: 
Anne-Marie Hannam, Senior Traffic Engineer, South East Area Team, 03456 009 
009. 
 
Consulted: 
Surrey Police 
 
Annexes: 
Annex 1 – Petition received by the Reigate & Banstead Local Committee on 22nd 
September 2014. 
Annex 2 – Location of speed surveys.  
Annex 3 – Plan showing extent of proposed 20mph speed limit.  
 
Background papers: 

 Petition to the Reigate & Banstead Local Committee 22 September 2014, 
“Reduce the speed limit on the A25 High Street, Reigate from 30mph to 
20mph”.  

 
 
 

 

Page 14

ITEM 8



           Annex 1 
 
Petition – Reigate High Street 20mph Speed Limit 
 
Reigate Methodist Church, which has a well-attended Community Centre at the rear of its 
premises, has become increasingly concerned about traffic flow in Reigate High Street after 
one of its elderly members was knocked down and injured crossing the High Street.  The 
Methodist Church is petitioning for a reduction in the speed limit from 30mph to 20mph in the 
High Street.   
 
Response 
 
The A25 Reigate High Street forms part of the strategic road network and is the southern 
arm of the one-way system in Reigate town centre.  It provides a link between Redhill to the 
east, Dorking to the west, the M25 to the north and Gatwick to the south.  It also serves as a 
diversion route when there are problems on the M25 or M23.  Traffic volumes are therefore 
high. 
 
Reigate High Street is a vibrant shopping centre comprising both national chain stores and 
independent retailers.  There are a number of large office premises and the Borough Council 
offices to the north of the High Street in addition to local schools and Priory Park located 
nearby.  As a result, there are significant pedestrian movements both along and across the 
High Street.   
 
There are currently signalised pedestrian crossing facilities at either end of the High Street 
and a further signalised crossing in the High Street near the pedestrian access to Morrisons 
supermarket.  There are also informal crossing points where kerb build-outs have been 
provided together with dropped kerbs and tactile paving. 
 
A review of the collision data collected by the Police shows that in the 3 year period June 
2011 to June 2014, there have been 4 recorded personal injury collisions in the High Street.  
All these collisions resulted in slight injuries and 3 of the collisions involved pedestrians.  
This is the latest data available and does not include the incident to which the petitioner 
refers. 
 
In July 2014 Surrey County Council adopted a new speed limit policy.  Under the policy, 
20mph speed limits can be introduced by signing alone where existing mean speeds are at 
or below 24mph.  Where the existing mean speeds are above 24mph, then traffic calming 
measures will be required.    The policy sets out an assessment process that has to be 
followed, which includes seeking the views of the Police. 
 
There is no current traffic speed data available for Reigate High Street.  The first stage of the 
speed assessment process is to carry out a one-week automatic traffic survey of vehicle 
speeds.  It is proposed that this survey be funded from the Local Committee’s revenue 
budget.  The results of the survey will be reported to the Local Committee Chairman, Vice-
Chairman and divisional Member who will make a decision, in consultation with the Area 
Team Manager, on how to proceed, based on the results of the survey and subject to the 
allocation of funding if required.  It should be noted that there is no capital funding allocated 
at the current time to progress a 20mph speed limit in the High Street.   

Page 15

ITEM 8



This page is intentionally left blank



Annex 2 

 

Plan showing the location of speed surveys carried out in March/April 2016        

 

 

Legend 

Automatic speed survey (24 hrs/7 days) =  

Hand held radar gun (1 hour) =  

P
age 17

IT
E

M
 8



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Proposed 20mph speed limit – Reigate town centre          Annex 3 

 

Legend 

Proposed extent of 20mph speed limit =  

A217 Bell Street 

A217 Bancroft Rd 
A25 High Street 

A25 Church Street 

P
age 19

IT
E

M
 8



T
his page is intentionally left blank



www.surreycc.gov.uk/reigateandbanstead 
 
 

 
SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL  

 
LOCAL COMMITTEE (REIGATE AND BANSTEAD)    
 
DATE: 2 NOVEMBER 2020 

 
LEAD OFFICER: 
 

ZENA CURRY, AREA HIGHWAY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: 
 

EASTGATE, NORK – ONE-WAY 

AREA(S) AFFECTED: 
 

NORK & TATTENHAMS 
 

SUMMARY OF ISSUE: 

 
Following concerns raised by residents that there is insufficient on street parking in 
the vicinity of Nork Village shops, an investigation was carried out by Surrey County 
Council’s parking team to look into opportunities for increasing on street parking in the 
area. This investigation found that it was not possible to use an area of grassland 
between Eastgate and A2022 Fir Tree Road, because this is common land. However, 
the section of carriageway on Eastgate which runs from the east to south east is wide, 
with a wide section of footway outside the local shops. By slightly narrowing this wide 
section of footway, in order to widen the carriageway, additional on street parking can 
be provided in the form of echelon parking. Echelon parking is parking that is angled 
diagonally from the kerb into the carriageway this proposed angled parking is shown 
in Annex 1. However, the creation of echelon parking bays will narrow the existing 
carriageway and will create parking bays that can only be reasonably and safely 
accessed by drivers travelling in a specific direction. Therefore in order to safely 
provide echelon parking bays to increase on street parking, Eastgate will need to be 
converted into a one-way street. This report seeks approval for a one-way system to 
be introduced in Eastgate in order to enable the construction of the echelon parking 
bays, which will create approximately 5 additional on street parking spaces.   
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
The Local Committee (Reigate & Banstead) is asked to: 
 
i) Note the reasons for the one-way system required to support the creation of 

echelon parking bays in Eastgate, Nork as set out under sections 2.1 & 2.2. 

ii) Agree that, a one-way system be installed on Eastgate, Nork in order to support 
the creation of additional on street parking spaces in the form of echelon parking 
bays.   

iii) Authorise the advertisement of a notice in accordance with the Road Traffic 
Regulation Act 1984, the effect of which will be to implement one-way working in 
Eastgate, revoke any existing traffic orders necessary to implement the change, 
and, subject to no objections being upheld, that the order be made; 

iv) Authorise delegation of authority to the Area Highway Manager in consultation 
with the Chairman, Vice-Chairman of the Local Committee and the local 
divisional member to resolve any objections received in connection with the 
proposal. 

 

Page 21

ITEM 9



www.surreycc.gov.uk/reigateandbanstead 
 
 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
To install the one-way within Eastgate, Nork so that changes can be made to the existing 
on street parking so that additional on street parking within Eastgate is provided.  
 

 
 

1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND: 

 
1.1 Eastgate, Nork is a residential road which runs west to east and then east to 

south east, connecting Nork Way at it’s western end with Green Curve at its 
south eastern end.  
 

1.2 For several years residents have raised concerns that there is not sufficient on 
street parking available within the vicinity of Nork Village shops including in 
Eastgate, Nork. The lack of on street parking is exacerbated by Banstead train 
station, which has no car park, being within a very short walking distance of 
Eastgate. There are also several flats and several local shops within, and in 
close proximity to, Eastgate. 

  
  

2. ANALYSIS: 

 
Eastgate, Nork – on street parking 

2.1 Due to ongoing concerns with the lack of available on street parking, 
discussions were held with Surrey County Council’s parking team, county and 
borough members regarding how on street parking could be increased. 
Eastgate is mostly lined with residential and commercial properties, with an 
area of grass land on the northern side of Eastgate, between Eastgate and the 
A2022 Fir Tree Road. However, this land is designated as common land and is 
therefore unable to be built on to provide an off street car park. 
 

2.2 However, the section of carriageway on Eastgate which runs from the east to 
south east is wide, with a wide section of footway outside the local shops. By 
slightly narrowing this wide section of footway, in order to widen the 
carriageway, additional on street parking can be provided in the form of 
echelon parking. Echelon parking is parking that is angled diagonally from the 
kerb into the carriageway this proposed angled parking is shown in Annex 1.  
This new parking layout will increase the number of on street parking spaces 
on Eastgate by approximately five. However, the creation of echelon parking 
bays will narrow the existing carriageway and will create parking bays that can 
only be reasonably and safely accessed by drivers travelling in a specific 
direction. Therefore in order to safely provide echelon parking bays to increase 
on street parking, Eastgate will need to be converted into a one-way street.  
 

2.3 A scheme to create echelon parking bays and install a one-way system in 
Eastgate, Nork is included within the Integrated Transport Scheme list for 
possible future funding. However, it has not been a priority for funding from the 
limited funding available. Therefore in the 2018/19 financial year, the divisional 
member allocated £2,500 from his member’s highways allowance for a scoping 
design to be produced in order for a bid to be submitted to Reigate & Banstead 
Borough Council for CIL funding to complete the design and construction of 
this scheme.  

Page 22

ITEM 9



www.surreycc.gov.uk/reigateandbanstead 
 
 

2.4 Following the successful bid to Reigate & Banstead Borough Council for CIL 
funding a detailed design has now been produced and safety audited. The 
detailed design of this scheme is shown in Annex 1.   

 
 

3. OPTIONS: 

 
3.1 Option 1  

Install a one-way system in Eastgate, Nork as follows, in order to provide 
on street echelon parking:  

 
- From its most western point at the junction with D1004 Nork Way, running 

in an easterly direction, for a distance of approximately 124m. Then 
running in a southerly direction for a distance of approximately 114m to its 
junction with D1008 Green Curve. As shown in Annex 1. 

 Option 2 
 
 The road remains unchanged.  
 

4. CONSULTATIONS: 

  
4.1 Consultation was carried out with residents in November 2019 regarding this 

scheme, and the majority of respondents supported the proposal. Consultation 
has also been carried out with Surrey Police, who have no objection to the 
proposed one-way system and echelon parking.  

5. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 

 
5.1 The cost of installing the one-way system includes legal advertisement costs 

associated with the statutory process, together with the costs of design and 
construction. All costs including the legal advertisement costs of the one-way 
system, design and construction costs of this scheme will be met by Reigate & 
Banstead Borough Council’s CIL funding. 

5.2 The cost of the legal advertisement associated with the statutory process and 
the construction of this scheme will be in the region of £75,000.  

5.3 If the Committee support Option 1 as set out in paragraph 3.1, works to install 
the one-way system and echelon parking as shown in Annex 1, can be 
implemented in this financial year. 

6. WIDER IMPLICATIONS: 

 
 

Area assessed: Direct Implications: 
 

Crime and Disorder No significant implications 

Equality and Diversity No significant implications  

Localism (including community 
involvement and impact) 

No significant implications 

Page 23

ITEM 9



www.surreycc.gov.uk/reigateandbanstead 
 
 

Sustainability (including Climate 
Change and Carbon Emissions) 

No significant implications  

Corporate Parenting/Looked After 
Children 

No significant implications 

Safeguarding responsibilities for 
vulnerable children and adults   

No significant implications 

Public Health 
 

No significant implications 

 
 

7. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
7.1 This report sets out the proposals for scheme to install echelon parking and a 

one-way system in Eastgate in order to increase the provision of on street 
parking. This scheme has been developed following concerns raised by 
residents that there is insufficient on street parking available.  
 

7.2 This scheme is wholly funded through Reigate & Banstead’s CIL funding. 
 

7.3 It is recommended that Option 1 is implemented in order to provide additional 
on street parking within Eastgate. 

 

8. WHAT HAPPENS NEXT: 

 
8.1 Should the Local Committee decide to proceed with Option 1, the proposal to 

make a Traffic Order for the one-way system will be advertised in the local press. 
If there are no objections to the Order to make the one-way, the Order will be 
made and the contractor will be instructed to construct the scheme and install 
the necessary signing as part of that scheme. 

8.2 If the Local Committee does not agree with Option 1, then the scheme to install 
echelon parking cannot proceed for safety reasons and the road, and the on 
street parking facilities, will remain as currently.  

 

 
Contact Officer: 
Anne-Marie Hannam, Senior Traffic Engineer, South East Area Team, 03456 009 
009. 
 
Consulted: 
Residents 
Surrey Police 
 
Annexes: 
Annex 1 – Detailed design of one-way and echelon parking in Eastgate, Nork.  
 
Background papers: 

 None. 
 

 
 

 

Page 24

ITEM 9



D

R

1

D

L

1

H

B

2

H

B

2

H

B

2

H

B

2

8

m

2

.

3

m

²

6

.

7

m

1

4

.

4

m

²

D

R

1

D

L

1

H

B

2

H

B

2

H

B

2

H

B

2

5

.

8

m

8

m

3

m

²

4

.

3

m

²

H

B

2

H

B

2

2

m

2

m

6

.

8

m

²

2

7

m

2

7

m

2

3

.

1

m

²

1

5

.

5

m

²

D

R

1

D

L

1

D

R

1

D

L

1

3

m

²

3

m

²

1

3

.

2

m

²

H

B

2

H

B

2

H

B

2

H

B

2

1

4

.

6

m

6

.

5

m

H

B

2

H

B

2

1

0

m

H

B

2

H

B

2

8

.

5

m

3

m

²

2

1

m

²

Sign Reference

Height

Width

Area

Material

Mount Height

606

600mm

600mm

0.28 m²

Class R3B Microprismatic

2300

Sign Reference

Height

Width

Area

Material

Mount Height

609

600mm

600mm

0.28 m²

Class R3B Microprismatic

2300

Sign Reference

Height

Width

Area

Material

Mount Height

616

750mm

750mm

0.44 m²

Class R3B Microprismatic

2300

Sign Reference

Height

Width

Area

Material

Mount Height

613

600mm

600mm

0.28 m²

Class R3B Microprismatic

2300

Material

Scheme Ref.

Background

Border

Letter colour

Ref.

SIGN FACE

Width

Height

Area

x-heightSign 652

EASTEGATE

100.0

BLACK

WHITE

BLACK

Class R3B Microprismatic 0.14m²

450mm

300mm

Material

Scheme Ref.

Background

Border

Letter colour

Ref.

SIGN FACE

Width

Height

Area

x-heightSign 607

EASTEGATE

100.0

BLACK

WHITE

BLACK

Class R3B Microprismatic 0.38m²

375mm

1025mm

P
age 25

IT
E

M
 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
131.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
EASTGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
GREEN CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
EASTGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
NORK WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
EXISTING PARKING BAYS TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
PROPOSED MARKING TO DIAG.1003

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
SUPPLY & INSTALL ILLUMINATED SIGN DIAG 616 ON  NEW POST.(By Skanska)

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
SUPPLY & INSTALL ILLUMINATED SIGN DIAG 616 ON  NEW POST.(By Skanska)

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
PROPOSED MARKING TO DIAG.1018.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
SUPPLY & INSTALL ILLUMINATED SIGN DIAG 613 ON  NEW POST.(By Skanska)

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
SUPPLY & INSTALL ILLUMINATED SIGN DIAG 613 ON  NEW POST.(By Skanska)

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
SUPPLY & INSTALL ILLUMINATED SIGN DIAG 609 ON  NEW POST.(By Skanska)

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
SUPPLY & INSTALL ILLUMINATED SIGN DIAG 606 and DIAG 613 ON  NEW POST (Ensure appropriate height ).By Skanska

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
RELOCATED LC AND PARKING SIGN PLATE.(By Skanska)

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
SUPPLY & INSTALL ILLUMINATED SIGN DIAG 613 ON  NEW POST.(By Skanska)

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
RELOCATED  PARKING SIGN PLATE.AND POST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
RELOCATED  DISABLED PARKING SIGN PLATE.AND POST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
PROPOSED MARKING TO DIAG.1018.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
PROPOSED MARKING TO DIAG.1018.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
GY

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
Bin

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
RELOCATED GULLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
RELOCATED BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
RELOCATED LC .(By Skanska)

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
PROPOSED MARKING (TO DIAG.1018.1)

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
'Keep Clear'& 'Residents  only' MARKING TO BE REFRESHED 

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
PROPOSED MARKING TO DIAG.1038

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
PROPOSED MARKING TO DIAG.1038

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
PROPOSED MARKING TO DIAG.1038

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
PROPOSED MARKING TO DIAG.1038

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
SUPPLY & INSTALL ILLUMINATED SIGN DIAG 606 ON  NEW POST.(By Skanska)

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
DK BN kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
DK BN kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
SUPPLY & INSTALL  BOLLARD, WITH REFLECTIVE BANDING (Glasdon- type Manchester  )

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
PROPOSED MARKING TO DIAG.1018.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
131.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
NORK WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
FIR TREE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
NORK WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
EAST GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
SUPPLY & INSTALL ILLUMINATED SIGN DIAG 652 & DIAG 607 ON  NEW POST.(By Skanska)

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
SUPPLY & INSTALL ILLUMINATED SIGN DIAG 652 & DIAG 607 ON  NEW POST.(By Skanska)

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
PROPOSED MARKING TO DIAG.1018.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
PROPOSED MARKING TO DIAG.1009

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
RELOCATED LC .(By Skanska)

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
PROPOSED MARKING TO DIAG.1018.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
PROPOSED MARKING TO DIAG.1038

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
DK BN kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
DK BN kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED. 2. DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. 3. DRAWING BASED ON   OS SURVEY DATA. ALL SETTING-OUT TO BE AGREED DRAWING BASED ON   OS SURVEY DATA. ALL SETTING-OUT TO BE AGREED WITH SCC ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 4. THE HIGHWAY BOUNDARY SHALL ALSO BE THE SITE EXTENT UNLESS THE HIGHWAY BOUNDARY SHALL ALSO BE THE SITE EXTENT UNLESS OTHERWISE AGREED. 5. DETAILS OF UTILITY COMPANY APPARATUS TO BE SUPPLIED TO THE DETAILS OF UTILITY COMPANY APPARATUS TO BE SUPPLIED TO THE CONTRACTOR BY THE ENGINEER. THE ACTUAL LOCATION OF APPARATUS SHALL BE VERIFIED ON SITE BY THE CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY EXCAVATIONS. 6. ALL WORKS TO BE CARRIED OUT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SPECIFICATION ALL WORKS TO BE CARRIED OUT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SPECIFICATION FOR HIGHWAY WORKS (SHW) AND RELEVANT SCC STANDARD DETAIL DRAWINGS UNLESS AGREED OTHERWISE. 7. REFER TO DRG. NO. SP0012/12/200/001 FOR SITE CLEARANCE. REFER TO DRG. NO. SP0012/12/200/001 FOR SITE CLEARANCE. 8. REFER TO DRG.  NO. SP0012/12/1100/001  FOR KERBS, FOOTWAYS AND REFER TO DRG.  NO. SP0012/12/1100/001  FOR KERBS, FOOTWAYS AND PAVED AREAS. 9. REFER TO DRG. NO. SP0012/12/1200/001  FOR TRAFFIC SIGNS AND ROAD REFER TO DRG. NO. SP0012/12/1200/001  FOR TRAFFIC SIGNS AND ROAD MARKINGS. 10 QUANTITIES INDICATED ARE APPROXIMATELY ONLY AND DO NOT TAKE QUANTITIES INDICATED ARE APPROXIMATELY ONLY AND DO NOT TAKE ACCOUNT OF SERVICE COVERS.  11. WHERE THE EXISTING SUB-BASE IS FOUND TO  BE UNSUITABLE, WHERE THE EXISTING SUB-BASE IS FOUND TO  BE UNSUITABLE, ADDITIONAL EXCAVATION AND REPLACEMENT WITH NEW SUB-BASE MATERIAL SHALL BE AGREED WITH THE SCC SUPERVISOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
PROPOSED PC KERBING (SEE NOTE 8) PROPOSED FOOTWAY CONSTRUCTION OVER EXISTING FLEXIBLE FOOTWAY EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO BE REMOVED TO A DEPTH OF 70mm. PROPOSED FOOTWAY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE 20mm SURFACE COURSE / 50mm BINDER COURSE (REFER TO DRG. NO. 1000/09H FOR MATERIALS AND SEE NOTE 7). PROPOSED FOOTWAY CONSTRUCTION OVER EXISTING CARRIAGEWAY PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE 20mm SURFACE COURSE / BINDER COURSE REGULATING COURSE AS REQUIRED  / ON EXISTING ROAD BASE  PROPOSED  CARRIAGEWAY EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO BE REMOVED TO TOP OF SUB-BASE LEVEL (ASSUMED DEPTH 370mm) . PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE 50mm HRA SURFACE COURSE  / 60mm BINDER COURSE AC20/ SUB-BASE BUILD-UP LEAN MIXED CONCRETE AS REQUIRED PROPOSED FOOTWAY CONSTRUCTION EXISTING GRASS VERGE TO BE REMOVED TO DEPTH OF 170mm EXISTING VERGE TO BE REMOVED TO FORMATION LEVEL OF FOOTWAY. CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE 20mm SURFACE COURSE / 50mm BINDER COURSE / 100mm SUB-BASE (REFER TO DRG. NO. 1000/09H). PROPOSED TACTILE PAVING  PROPOSED TACTILE PAVING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE 400 x 400 x 50mm THICK RBUFF TACTILE BLISTER PAVING / 30mm THICK SHARP SAND BEDDING / 100mm SUB-BASE (REFER TO DRG. NO. 1000/07D AND 1000/30E).(BN KERB PROVIDED WITH NO UPSTAND)

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
SKANSKA WORKS  SUPPLY AND INSTALL NEW ILLUMINATED SIGNS/POST, & RELOCATE EXISTING LIGHTING COLUMN  INCLUDING ALL NECESSARY ELECTRICAL WORK. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
Surrey County Council LA 076872 2002.

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
SHEET   OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
Surrey Highways & Transport for Surrey

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
Eastgate in Nork, Reigate & Banstead BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
Proposed conversion of One-Way street & Echelon Parking

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
PC1052

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
DETAIL DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
PAVMENT, FOOTWAY, ROADMARKING AND TRAFFIC SIGNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
07

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
1:200

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
Construction

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
SK

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
SK

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
Aug20

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
N



T
his page is intentionally left blank



www.surreycc.gov.uk/reigateandbanstead  

SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL 

 
REIGATE AND BANSTEAD LOCAL COMMITTEE 

 
DATE: 2 NOVEMBER 2020 

 

LEAD 
OFFICER: 

RIKKI HILL, PARKING PROJECT TEAM LEADER

 

SUBJECT: REIGATE AND BANSTEAD PARKING REVIEW  2020  

DIVISION:       ALL (REIGATE & BANSTEAD) 

 
SUMMARY OF ISSUE: 

 
Each year Surrey Highways receives requests to change existing or introduce new 
parking restrictions. These requests are compiled and reviewed in a borough wide 
process. 

 
To progress the 2020 review the committee is asked to approve the formal 
advertisement of the county council’s intention to make the changes to on- street 
parking restrictions at the locations listed in the report annex. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
The Local Committee (Reigate and Banstead) is asked to agree: 

 

(i) That the county council’s intention to introduce the proposals described in 
Annex 1 is formally advertised, and subject to statutory consultation. 

 

(ii) That if necessary, minor adjustments can be made to the proposals by the 
parking team manager in consultation with the chairman, vice- chairman 
and relevant county councillor prior to advertisement. 

 

(iii) That if no objections are received when the proposals are advertised, the 
traffic regulation orders are made. 

 

(iv) That if there are unresolved objections, they are dealt with in 
accordance with the county council’s scheme of delegation by the 
parking team manager, in consultation with the chairman/vice chairman 
of the committee and the appropriate county councillor. 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 

Changes to the highway network, the built environment and society mean that 

parking behaviour changes and consequently it is necessary for a highway 

Page 27

ITEM 10

http://www.surreycc.gov.uk/reigateandbanstead


www.surreycc.gov.uk/reigateandbanstead  

authority to carry out regular reviews of waiting and parking restrictions on the 
highway network. 

 
It is recommended that the waiting restrictions in this report are progressed for a 
number of reasons, including that they will help to: 

 

• Improve road safety 

• Increase access for emergency vehicles 

• Increase access for refuse vehicles, buses and service vehicles 

• Ease traffic congestion 

• Better control parking 

 
1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND: 

 

1.1 The Parking Strategy and Implementation Team maintains a list of the 
requests for additions or amendments to the parking controls in the borough of 
Reigate & Banstead. 

 
1.2 These requests are considered every 15 months by way of a borough- wide 

parking review 

 
1.3 Since carrying out the 2019 parking review the team has received over 350 new 

requests for changes. 
 

 
2. ANALYSIS: 

 

2.1 Following an initial desktop review of the requests, a number of them were 
rejected as either just requests for refreshment of existing restrictions, or 
duplicates of other requests on the list, or requests that were impractical or 
unfeasible or were already in place. The parking team then undertook 
assessments of the remaining locations. 
 

2.2 Following the assessments, further requests were rejected, as there was no 
feasible or practical solution or it was not considered a priority to implement at 
this time. 
 

2.3 Each feasible request has been assessed based on several factors including, 
but not limited to, road safety, localised congestion, access to shops and 
businesses and member and public concern/priority. Those that were 
considered the most important to introduce are described in Annex 1 and shown 
in the drawings in Annex 2. 
 

2.4 There were a number of requests for large scale parking controls, such as 
resident permit parking schemes or curfew parking restrictions, and the situation 
in many parts of the borough, particularly in the larger towns and near transport 
hubs, is reaching a critical stage because of the intense pressure on parking by 
all road users. In many of these places, residents are finding it increasingly hard 
to cope with the daily influx of visitors using parking spaces all day. 

 

Page 28

ITEM 10

http://www.surreycc.gov.uk/reigateandbanstead


www.surreycc.gov.uk/reigateandbanstead  

3. CONSULTATIONS: 

4. FINANCIAL AND VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS: 

5. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS: 

6. LOCALISM: 

2.5 However, little more than safety features have not been included in the proposals 
because such larger schemes would cause displacement to other nearby roads, 
which already suffer from similar parking pressures and they would have pushed 
the cost way beyond the available funding. Also, a piecemeal approach to these 
issues is not a suitable way forward and so there is now, more than ever, a need 
to find a way to deal with these issues as a whole, and in particular, if possible, 
find funding to provide more off street parking and introduce complimentary on 
street parking controls. 

 

 

3.1 The proposed changes to parking restrictions will require amendments to traffic 
regulation orders to be advertised as part of a statutory consultation process. 
When this starts public notices will be displayed in the local press and on streets 
where changes are planned. The council’s website also plays an important part 
allowing residents to view, download and print plans showing all of the 
proposals. Notices will also be delivered to all properties that front directly on to 
new restrictions. Following the advertisement there will be a 28 day period 
during which comments and objections can be submitted online or by letter in 
response to the proposals and/or the making of the order. 

 
3.2 In most cases initial consultation and discussion with Members has taken place. 

Parking restrictions can affect a great number of highway users, residents and 
businesses so the recommendations in this report propose that if necessary, 
further minor changes to the proposals in Annex 1 can be made after the 
meeting, however no new locations can be added. Any changes need to be 
agreed by the Parking Team Manager in consultation with the Chairman, Vice 
Chairman and Divisional Member. This will help ensure that the proposals meet 
the needs of the community as closely as possible when the statutory 
advertisement is made. 

 
 

 

4.1 The cost of carrying out parking reviews (officer time) is met by the parking 
team. For this review the advertising and implementation costs are likely to be 
about £10,000, which will be funded from the parking team’s budget. 

 

 
5.1 Effective parking restrictions and enforcement can assist accessibility for those 

with visual or mobility impairment by reducing instances of obstructive parking. 
Parking restrictions also allow blue badge holders better access to shops and 
services through the provision of disabled bays. 

 

 
6.1 Many of the proposals in the report have been put forward by members of the 

community and all will be able to comment and have their say when the 
proposals are advertised. 

 
6.2 Communities are represented by county councillors and committee members 

Page 29

ITEM 10

http://www.surreycc.gov.uk/reigateandbanstead


www.surreycc.gov.uk/reigateandbanstead  

7. CRIME AND DISORDER IMPLICATION: 

8. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 

who are involved in the decision making process to change or introduce new 
parking restrictions. 

 

 

7.1 There should be fewer instances of obstructive parking as a consequence of the 
proposals in this report. 

 

8.1 The highway network, the built environment and society mean that parking 
behaviour changes and consequently it is necessary for a highway authority to 
carry out regular reviews of waiting and parking restrictions on the highway 
network. It is recommended that the waiting restrictions in this report are 
progressed for a number of reasons, including: 

 

 Improve road safety 

 Increase access for emergency vehicles 

 Increase access for refuse vehicles and service vehicles 

 Ease traffic congestion 

 Better regulate parking 

 
 

 
 

 

9.1 The county council’s intention to make the necessary traffic regulation orders will 
be formally advertised and public notices detailing the proposed changes will be 
displayed in the local press and on site. This will be followed by the 28 day 
period for people to let us have their views. The intention is to have completed 
this part of the process by the end of this year. 
 

9.2 County councillors will be involved in the decisions about whether restrictions 
should go ahead in their areas following consideration of all the feedback 
received in response to the advertisement. 
 

9.3 Once all the comments and objections have been considered and the final 
decisions made, the traffic regulation orders will then be made (with or without 
modifications) and the appropriate signs and lines installed to allow the 
restrictions to be enforced. If all goes according to plan, these works will have 
been ordered before the end of the financial year. 

 

 

 

Contact Officer: Rikki Hill, Parking Project Team Leader – SCC Parking Team 
 

Sources/background papers: 

9. WHAT HAPPENS NEXT: 

Page 30

ITEM 10

http://www.surreycc.gov.uk/reigateandbanstead


Reigate & Banstead parking review 
2020: Statement of reasons 

A document explaining our parking proposals and 
reasons for introducing them 

This document sets out our proposals for new parking controls and restrictions across the 
district as part of our Reigate & Banstead parking review 2020. The proposals are listed in 
electoral county division and then by town. 

At this stage, we are intending to introduce the controls and restrictions described in this 
document and shown in the associated drawings, but are inviting representations (both for 
and against) to be made by the public before the final decisions are taken. 

Once we have considered any representations, we can introduce the proposals unchanged, 
make minor modifications to them before introducing them, or cancel them entirely. Any 
comments that lead to a requirement for major changes would usually mean cancellation of 
the proposal and subsequent reconsideration of it in a future parking review. This approach 
means that we can progress the parking review in the most efficient way thereby 
maximising value for our residents. 

If you wish to comment on, object to or express support for any of the proposals you must 
do so either online or by letter by the date given. 

  

Page 31

ITEM 10



Reigate & Banstead parking review 2020: Statement of reasons   November 2020 

2 

Contents 

Banstead, Woodmansterne & Chipstead division proposals ............................................. 6 

Banstead ....................................................................................................................... 6 

Chipstead Road ......................................................................................................... 6 

Court Road................................................................................................................. 6 

High Street ................................................................................................................. 6 

Mellow Close.............................................................................................................. 6 

North Acre .................................................................................................................. 6 

The Oval .................................................................................................................... 6 

Wilmot Way ................................................................................................................ 6 

Chipstead ...................................................................................................................... 6 

Chipstead Way ........................................................................................................... 6 

High Road .................................................................................................................. 7 

Hazelwood Lane ........................................................................................................ 7 

Stagbury Avenue ....................................................................................................... 7 

Upper Pines / Pine Walk ............................................................................................ 7 

Woodmansterne ............................................................................................................ 7 

Carshalton Road ........................................................................................................ 7 

Court Haw .................................................................................................................. 7 

Earlswood & Reigate South division proposals ................................................................. 8 

Reigate .......................................................................................................................... 8 

Cockshot Hill / Vogan Close ...................................................................................... 8 

Eastnor Road / North Road ........................................................................................ 8 

Salfords ......................................................................................................................... 8 

West Avenue.............................................................................................................. 8 

South Earlswood ........................................................................................................... 8 

Maple Road................................................................................................................ 8 

Horley East division proposals .......................................................................................... 9 

Horley ............................................................................................................................ 9 

Albert Road ................................................................................................................ 9 

Brighton Road ............................................................................................................ 9 

Brookfield Drive .......................................................................................................... 9 

Carlton Tye ................................................................................................................ 9 

Church Road .............................................................................................................. 9 

Clarence Way ............................................................................................................ 9 

Crescent Way ............................................................................................................ 9 

Woodroyd Avenue ..................................................................................................... 9 

Page 32

ITEM 10



Reigate & Banstead parking review 2020: Statement of reasons   November 2020 

3 

Park View ................................................................................................................. 10 

Silverlea Gardens .................................................................................................... 10 

Smallmead ............................................................................................................... 10 

The Crescent ........................................................................................................... 10 

Upfield ...................................................................................................................... 10 

Victoria Road ........................................................................................................... 10 

Horley West, Salfords & Sidlow division proposals ......................................................... 11 

Horley .......................................................................................................................... 11 

Church Road ............................................................................................................ 11 

Court Lodge Road at junction with Manor Drive....................................................... 11 

Court Lodge Road at junction with Littlefield Close .................................................. 11 

Lumley Road ............................................................................................................ 11 

Manor Drive / Sangers Drive .................................................................................... 11 

Mill Close ................................................................................................................. 11 

Oakwood Road ........................................................................................................ 11 

Merstham & Banstead South division proposals ............................................................. 13 

Lower Kingswood ........................................................................................................ 13 

Brighton Road .......................................................................................................... 13 

Merstham .................................................................................................................... 13 

Brook Road .............................................................................................................. 13 

Nutfield Road ........................................................................................................... 13 

Radstock Way .......................................................................................................... 13 

Rockshaw Road ....................................................................................................... 13 

Station Road ............................................................................................................ 14 

Taynton Drive........................................................................................................... 14 

Netherne On The Hill ................................................................................................... 14 

Beckett Road / Bowen Way / Rookery Mead ........................................................... 14 

Nork & Tattenhams division proposals ............................................................................ 15 

Banstead ..................................................................................................................... 15 

Eastgate ................................................................................................................... 15 

High Beeches / Osier Way Nork .............................................................................. 15 

High Beeches / Sycamore Rise ............................................................................... 15 

Nork ............................................................................................................................. 15 

Nork Way ................................................................................................................. 15 

Picquets Way ........................................................................................................... 15 

Beacon Way............................................................................................................. 15 

Buckles Way / Larchwood Close .............................................................................. 15 

Page 33

ITEM 10



Reigate & Banstead parking review 2020: Statement of reasons   November 2020 

4 

Lambourne Close / Nork Way .................................................................................. 16 

Roundwood Way / Shelley Close ............................................................................. 16 

Willow Close ............................................................................................................ 16 

Woodgavil ................................................................................................................ 16 

Tattenham Corner ....................................................................................................... 16 

Chapel Grove ........................................................................................................... 16 

Chetwode Road ....................................................................................................... 16 

Coxdean .................................................................................................................. 17 

Royal Drive .............................................................................................................. 17 

Redhill East division proposals ....................................................................................... 18 

Redhill ......................................................................................................................... 18 

Althorne Road / Emlyn Road ................................................................................... 18 

Earlswood Road / St Johns Terrace Road / Station Approach West ....................... 18 

Holmethorpe Avenue ............................................................................................... 18 

London Road ............................................................................................................... 18 

Marketfield Way ....................................................................................................... 18 

Shire Place / St Johns Road .................................................................................... 18 

Subrosa Drive .......................................................................................................... 19 

Redhill West & Meadvale division proposals ................................................................... 20 

Redhill ......................................................................................................................... 20 

Batts Hill / Green Lane ............................................................................................. 20 

Carlton Road ............................................................................................................ 20 

Clarence Road ......................................................................................................... 20 

Colman Way ............................................................................................................ 20 

Hitherwood Close ..................................................................................................... 20 

Linkfield Street ......................................................................................................... 20 

Timperley Gardens / Green Lane ............................................................................. 20 

Reigate division proposals .............................................................................................. 22 

Reigate ........................................................................................................................ 22 

Blackborough Road ................................................................................................. 22 

Burnham Drive and Summerley Avenue .................................................................. 22 

Manor Road ............................................................................................................. 22 

Raglan Road / Friths Drive ....................................................................................... 22 

Reigate Road ........................................................................................................... 22 

Wilmots Close .......................................................................................................... 22 

Tadworth, Walton & Kingswood division proposals ......................................................... 23 

Lower Kingswood ........................................................................................................ 23 

Page 34

ITEM 10



Reigate & Banstead parking review 2020: Statement of reasons   November 2020 

5 

Chipstead Lane ........................................................................................................ 23 

Tadworth ..................................................................................................................... 23 

Allum Grove ............................................................................................................. 23 

Bidhams Crescent .................................................................................................... 23 

Epsom Lane South .................................................................................................. 23 

Fleetwood Close / Shelvers Way ............................................................................. 23 

Marbles Way / Hatch Gardens / Preston Lane ......................................................... 23 

Preston Lane / Merland Rise.................................................................................... 23 

The Avenue.............................................................................................................. 24 

Walton on the Hill ........................................................................................................ 24 

Meadow Walk / Duffield Road .................................................................................. 24 

  

Page 35

ITEM 10



Reigate & Banstead parking review 2020: Statement of reasons   November 2020 

6 

Banstead, Woodmansterne & Chipstead division 
proposals 

The county councillor for this division is Mr Ken Gulati.  

Banstead 

Chipstead Road 

Introduce double yellow lines on the junction at the entrance to Chipstead Road, up to the 
letter box on the northern side and the start of the dropped kerb in front of the garage for 
number 2 on the southern side, in order to keep the junction clear of parked cars and so 
improve sightlines for drivers and road safety. This proposal is shown in drawing 8. 

Court Road 

Introduce double yellow lines in front of numbers 4-14, between the double yellow lines on 
the junction with Courtlands Crescent and the School Keep Clear marking in order to stop 
obstructive parking and so improve traffic flow. This proposal is shown in drawing 10. 

High Street 

Remove a short section of the parking bay on the northern side outside number 105 and 
replace it with double yellow lines in order to accommodate the new pavement build out.  

Mellow Close 

Reduce the length of the double yellow lines at the entrance to the road so they stop in line 
with the boundary of 1 and 2A Mellow Close on both sides. This is just a change to the 
traffic regulation order to make it match what is on the ground. This proposal is shown in 
drawing 12. 

North Acre 

Extend double yellow lines in front of number 55 so they also go across the front of number 
56, in order to improve traffic flow. This proposal is shown in drawing 9. 

The Oval 

Introduce double yellow lines on both sides of the bend alongside the front garden of 
number 54 in order to improve sightlines for drivers and access for larger vehicles. This 
proposal is shown in drawing 11. 

Wilmot Way 

Change the single yellow to double yellows outside numbers 2 to 10, in order to improve 
traffic flow and access, especially for larger vehicles. This proposal is shown in drawing 10. 

Chipstead 

Chipstead Way 

Introduce double yellow lines on both sides of the junction at the entrance to Chipstead 
Way and extending on both sides up to in line with the eastern boundary of number 264 
and so improve sightlines for drivers, road safety and traffic flow. This proposal is shown in 
drawing 15. 

Page 36

ITEM 10

https://mycouncil.surreycc.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=1001


Reigate & Banstead parking review 2020: Statement of reasons   November 2020 

7 

High Road 

Extend the double yellow lines opposite the entrance to Starrock Lane southwards to the 
boundary of The Lindens and The Old Coach House in order to improve traffic flow and 
access for larger vehicles. This proposal is shown in drawing 17. 

Hazelwood Lane 

Introduce double yellow lines on both sides of the road from the junction with Outwood 
Lane to a point in line with the rear building line of the house called Hilbre, and on the 
northern side of the road (along the side of 22 Stagbury Avenue) from a point in line with 
the northwestern building line of the house called Tremont up to the junction with Stagbury 
Avenue, in order to improve traffic flow, sightlines for drivers and road safety. 

Stagbury Avenue 

Change the times of operation of the single yellow line from the junction with Hazelwood 
Lane along the northwestern side in front of numbers 22-31, round to the junction with 
Outwood Lane along the southwestern side, and along the side of number 31 and 
Crosswinds, to Monday to Friday, 10-11am. This is just a change to the traffic regulation 
order to make it match what is on the ground. This proposal is shown in drawing 16. 

Upper Pines / Pine Walk 

Introduce double yellow lines on both sides of Upper Pines at its southern junction with Pine 
Walk in order to improve sightlines for drivers and road safety. This proposal is shown in 
drawing 15. 

Woodmansterne 

Carshalton Road 

Introduce double yellow lines on both sides of the road from in line with the boundary of 
numbers 42 and 44 up to in line with the boundary of numbers 58 and 60 in order to 
improve road safety and traffic flow through the give way point. This proposal is shown in 
drawing 13. 

Court Haw 

Introduce double yellow lines on the western side from the junction with Woodmansterne 
Street to in line with the front building line of 47 Woodmansterne Street and on the eastern 
side from the junction up to the boundary of numbers 2 and 3 Court Haw, in order to 
improve sightlines for drivers and road safety. This proposal is shown in drawing 14.  

Page 37

ITEM 10



Reigate & Banstead parking review 2020: Statement of reasons   November 2020 

8 

Earlswood & Reigate South division proposals 

The county councillor for this division is Ms Barbara Thomson.  

Reigate 

Cockshot Hill / Vogan Close 

Introduce double yellow lines on both sides of Vogan Close from a point in line with the 
front building line of 70 Cockshot Hill round into Cockshot Hill northwards to the start of the 
dropped kerb of 68 Cockshot Hill and southwards across the front of number 70 Cockshot 
Hill to join up with the existing double yellow lines and etend the lines opposite the entrance 
to Vogan Close northwards to a point opposite the end of the ones outside 68, in order to 
improve traffic flow, sightlines for drivers and road safety. This proposal is shown in drawing 
57. 

Eastnor Road / North Road  

Introduce double yellow lines on both sides of North Road from a point 10 metres from the 
junction with Eastnor Road going round into Eastnor Road northwards to a point in line with 
the southern building line of Saxon House and southwards to the southern end of the 
dropped kerb of 1 North Road, in order to improve sightlines for drivers and road safety. 
This proposal is shown in drawing 58. 

Salfords 

West Avenue 

Remove the School Keep Clear marking outside the former nursery as it is no longer 
needed. This proposal is shown in drawing 60. 

South Earlswood 

Maple Road 

Shorten the double yellow lines on the western side of the spur, opposite the ambulance 
station, by approximately three metres. The yellow lines were never installed as originally 
proposed and are already like this on site, so this is just amending the traffic regulation 
order to match what is on the ground. This proposal is shown in drawing 59.  

Page 38

ITEM 10

https://mycouncil.surreycc.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=1007


Reigate & Banstead parking review 2020: Statement of reasons   November 2020 

9 

Horley East division proposals 

The county councillor for this division is Mr Graham Knight.  

Horley 

Albert Road 

Change the times of operation of the parking bays outside the Regent House Community 
Centre to Monday to Saturday from 8am to 6pm with a maximum stay of 30 minutes and no 
return within 30 minutes. This is just amending the traffic regulation order to match what is 
on the ground, as the bays have always been signed like this. This proposal is shown in 
drawing 68. 

Brighton Road 

Introduce double yellow lines in front of numbers 26-48, except for small gaps next to the 
longer stretches of raised kerb. This proposal is shown in drawings 69 and 70. 

Brookfield Drive 

Introduce double yellow lines on the inside of the bend opposite the entrance of Meadow 
Way, from the junction with Newman Road to the dropped kerb access for the parking area 
behind Marigold Court (86 Brookfield Drive) in order to improve sightlines for drivers and 
road safety. This proposal is shown in drawing 61. 

Carlton Tye 

Introduce double yellow lines at the junction with Wheatfield Way and on the bend from the 
junction with Oaklands round to the lay by alongside number 9. This proposal is shown in 
drawing 63. 

Church Road 

Change the layout of the parking bays and single yellow line in the traffic regulation order 
so that it matches what is on the ground. This proposal is shown in drawing 69. 

Clarence Way 

Introduce double yellow lines in Clarence Way from the junction with Carlton Tye, on the 
western side as far as in line with the southern building line of 1 Hilton Court and on the 
eastern side as far as in line with the southern building line of 1 & 2 Clarence Court, in order 
to improve sightlines for drivers, road safety and access into Clarence Way. This proposal 
is shown on drawing 62. 

Crescent Way 

Remove the parking bay in front of number 46 and replace with a single yellow line, 
operating during the controlled parking zone times (Monday to Friday, 10am to Noon) in 
order to accommodate a new vehicle crossover. This proposal is shown on drawing 75. 

Woodroyd Avenue 

Introduce double yellow lines on the north side of Longbridge Road from opposite the end 
of the double yellow lines on the southern side, going round the corner into Woodroyd 
Avenue on the western side up to a point in line with the boundary of numbers 3 and 4, in 
order to improve sightlines for drivers leaving Longbridge Road. Introduce double yellow 
lines from the end of the bus stop clearway on Brighton Road (to the north of the junction 
with Woodroyd Avenue), round to the single yellow line at the entrance to Church Walk. 
Introduce double yellow lines on the western side from a point in line with the boundary of 

Page 39

ITEM 10

https://mycouncil.surreycc.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=915


Reigate & Banstead parking review 2020: Statement of reasons   November 2020 

10 

numbers 1 and 2, northwards to a point in line with the boundary of number 1 and 1A 
Church Walk. This proposal is shown on drawing 73. 

Park View 

Introduce double yellow lines on Park View either side of the junction with Parkway, up to in 
line with the main southern building line of number 3 to the north of the junction and to in 
line with the northern building line of number 45 Parkway to the south, in order to improve 
sightlines for drivers, road safety and access. This proposal is shown on drawing 69. 

Silverlea Gardens 

Remove the single yellow line between numbers 33 to 41, in order to provide more on 
street parking space. Remove the single yellow line from in front of numbers 19 to 25 – this 
bit of yellow line has never been installed, so this if just changing the traffic regulation order 
to match what is on the ground. This proposal is shown on drawing 65. 

Smallmead 

Introduce double yellow lines along whole of eastern side of Smallmead and extend double 
yellow lines opposite number 1 northwards to 5 metres past northern entrance to 
Smallmead House, in order to improve traffic flow, access and road safety. This proposal is 
shown on drawing 64. 

The Crescent 

Replace the parking bay outside number 30 with a single yellow line, from 2 metres north of 
the southern building line of number 28 to the boundary of numbers 30 and 32, in order to 
accommodate a new dropped kerb. This proposal is shown on drawing 75. 

Upfield 

Remove the disabled parking bays outside numbers 62 and 64 and numbers 74 and 76 and 
replace them with permit holder parking bays, in order to increase the amount of permit 
holder parking available. The disabled bays are no longer needed. This proposal is shown 
on drawing 74. 

Victoria Road 

Change the times of operation of the parking bay outside numbers 50 to 58 (where Iceland 
is) to Monday to Saturday from 8am to 6pm with a maximum stay of 30 minutes and no 
return within 30 minutes. This is just amending the traffic regulation order to match what is 
on the ground, as the bays have always been signed like this. Change the single yellow line 
outside numbers 67 and 69 and up to the bus stop outside Sovereign Court into double 
yellow lines. This is also just a change to the traffic regulation order to match what is on the 
ground. These proposals are shown in drawing 68. 

Page 40

ITEM 10



Reigate & Banstead parking review 2020: Statement of reasons   November 2020 

11 

Horley West, Salfords & Sidlow division proposals 

The county councillor for this division is Mrs Kay Hammond.  

Horley 

Church Road 

Introduce double yellow lines at the junction with Church View Close if confirmation 
received that it is public highway. This proposal is shown in drawing 73. 

Court Lodge Road at junction with Manor Drive 

Extend the double yellow lines on the west side from the junction with Manor Drive up to the 
bus cage and on the east side from the bend up to the same point on the opposite side of 
the road. Introduce double yellow lines on the southern side of the junction with Manor 
Drive, extending along the southern side of Court Lodge Road to opposite the entrance to 
the Gracewell care home in order to improve traffic flow, access and road safety. This 
proposal is shown in drawing 71. 

Court Lodge Road at junction with Littlefield Close 

Introduce double yellow lines across the front of numbers 293-295 and 297-299 Court 
Lodge Road, both sets going round to the back of the footway at the entrance to Littlefield 
Close, in order to improve sightlines for drivers and road safety. This proposal is shown in 
drawing 71. 

Lumley Road 

Change the times of operation of the parking bay outside numbers 20 and 22 to Monday to 
Saturday from 8am to 6pm with a maximum stay of 30 minutes and no return within 30 
minutes. This is just amending the traffic regulation order to match what is on the ground, 
as the bays have always been signed like this. This proposal is shown in drawing 67. 

Manor Drive / Sangers Drive 

Introduce double yellow lines on the inside of the bend outside number 6 Manor Drive, from 
in line with the boundary of numbers 5 and 6 round into Sangers Drive as far as in line with 
the rear wall of number 6 Manor Drive, in order to improve sightlines for drivers, access and 
road safety. This proposal is shown in drawing 71. 

Mill Close 

Extend double yellow lines to cover dropped kerbs at pedestrian crossing points, so in 
western spur, extend lines on southern side by 5 metres and on northern side to the same 
point opposite, and in the main part of the road, extend the double yellow lines on both 
sides by 10 metres in order to improve road safety and access for users of the pavements. 
This proposal is shown in drawing 72. 

Oakwood Road 

Introduce a residents permit parking bay from in line with the southern building line of 
numbers 7 and 9 up to in line with the southern building line of numbers 23 and 25. 
Introduce a disabled parking bay, with no time limit, from in line with the southern building 
line of numbers 23 and 25 northwards for a length of 6.6 metres. Introduce a resident 
permit parking bay from the disabled parking bay northwards as far as the double yellow 
lines on the bend outside numbers 27 and 29. Residents eligible to apply for permits will be 
those living in numbers 7 to 29 and maximum permit allocation will be based on the number 
of vehicles registered to a property minus the number of off street parking spaces available. 

Page 41

ITEM 10

https://mycouncil.surreycc.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=151


Reigate & Banstead parking review 2020: Statement of reasons   November 2020 

12 

The residents permit bays will operate on Monday to Saturday, from 8am to 6pm. This is to 
improve parking amenity for residents.  

Introduce double yellow lines from in line with the northern building line of number 20 
northwards to in line with the southern building line of number 26. Extend the double yellow 
lines on the outside of the bend in front of number 52A southwards as far as a point in line 
with the northern building line of number 48. Extend the double yellow lines on the inside of 
the bend in front of number 52A northwards to in line with the boundary of numbers 31 and 
33. Extend the double yellow lines on the western side in front of the entrance to Yattendon 
School southwards to the boundary of numbers 33 and 35. Extend the double yellow lines 
at the entrance of the road providing access to numbers 39 to 43 southwards to the build 
out in front of number 39 and northwards to in line with the boundary of numbers 43A and 
45. Extend the double yellow lines on the eastern side in front of number 70 southwards to 
in line with the boundary of numbers 70 and 68. Introduce double yellow lines on the 
western side from in line with the boundary of numbers 53 and 55 southwards to a point in 
line with the southern building line of number 74. These are to provide extra passing places 
to improve traffic flow and road safety. These proposals are shown in drawings 66 and 67. 

  

Page 42

ITEM 10



Reigate & Banstead parking review 2020: Statement of reasons   November 2020 

13 

Merstham & Banstead South division proposals 

The county councillor for this division is Mr Bob Gardner.  

Lower Kingswood 

Brighton Road 

Change the maximum stay in the parking bays in front of numbers 1 to 4 from 1 hour to 30 
minutes in order to improve turnover of customers for the businesses there. 

Merstham 

Brook Road 

Introduce double yellow lines at the junction with Bletchingley Road on the eastern side as 
far as in line with the southern boundary of number 2 and on the western side as far as in 
line with the boundary of numbers 1 and 3. Introduce double yellow lines on the eastern 
side from in line with the southern building line of number 30 southwards to in line with the 
boundary of numbers 26 and 28. These are intended to improve sightlines for drivers, road 
safety and traffic flow. 

Introduce a permit holders past this point resident permit parking scheme, with permit 
parking area entry signs at each end of the road. Residents eligible for permits will be those 
with a postal address in Brook Road and maximum permit allocation will be based on the 
number of vehicles registered to a property minus the number of off street parking spaces 
available. The residents permit parking area will operate on Monday to Friday, from 10am 
to 2pm. in order to improve sightlines for drivers and prevent obstructive parking. This is to 
improve parking amenity for residents. These proposals are shown in drawings 34 and 35. 

Nutfield Road 

Introduce double yellow lines across the entrance to the new All Saitns Gardens 
development in order to prevent obstructive parking and improve road safety and sightlines 
for drivers. This proposal is shown in drawing 36. 

Radstock Way 

Introduce double yellow lines on both sides of the bend next to number 174 in order to 
prevent obstructive parking and improve road safety and sightlines for drivers. This 
proposal is shown in drawing 37. 

Rockshaw Road 

Introduce double yellow lines on the southern side between the give way pinch point and 
the Ashcombe Road junction and extend the double yellows from Ashcombe Road junction 
eastwards by 15 metres and on the northern side from the give way pinch point to a point 
opposite the end of those on the southern side. Introduce a 20 metre long stretch of double 
yellow lines at the eastern end of bridge 93 centred on the driveway for Middle Fell. 
Introduce double yellow lines from a point 15 metres to the west of the boundary of 
Bartonbury and Mill House to a point 5 metres east of that boundary. Introduce a 20 metre 
long stretch of double yellow lines centred on the common boundary of Little Shaw and 
Standish. These proposals should improve road safety and sightlines for drivers and 
provide passing places to improve traffic flow. They are shown in drawings 31 and 32. 

Page 43

ITEM 10

https://mycouncil.surreycc.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=1016


Reigate & Banstead parking review 2020: Statement of reasons   November 2020 

14 

Station Road 

Extend the parking bay alongside 20 High Street eastwards by 5 metres, replacing the 
existing double yellow lines and introduce double yellow lines, replacing the existing parking 
bay, from the end of the extended bay eastwards for 8 metres, in order to accommodate the 
repositioned access to the parking area behind 12-20 High Street. 

Change the shortened bay to the west of the entrance to Broadmead to permit holders only 
parking (with permit identifier A) and change the bay opposite numbers 4 and 2 to permit 
holders or 1 hour, no return within 1 hour. Both bays will retain the current operational hours 
of Monday to Saturday, 8am to 6.30pm. This is to improve parking amenity for residents. 

Remove the double yellow lines on the southern side from a point opposite the property 
boundary of number 4 and Pullman Place westward to a point in line with the western 
building line of the Broadmead flats building. This is in reality just a change to the traffic 
regulation order so that it matches what is on the ground as the lines have never been fully 
installed. These proposals are shown in drawing 33. 

Taynton Drive 

Reduce the double yellow lines in front of number 53 by 1.5 metres in order to improve 
parking amenity for residents.  

Netherne On The Hill 

Beckett Road / Bowen Way / Rookery Mead  

Introduce double yellow lines on some of the bends and junctions, in order to keep them 
and improve road safety and access for larger vehicles. This proposal is shown in drawing 
18. 

  

Page 44

ITEM 10



Reigate & Banstead parking review 2020: Statement of reasons   November 2020 

15 

Nork & Tattenhams division proposals 

The county councillor for this division is Mr Nick Harrison.  

Banstead 

Eastgate 

Introduce double yellow lines across entrance to Lancaster Court from a point 1 metre 
south of the dropped kerb for the garage of 73 Green Curve northwards to a point in line 
with the boundary of 6 and 7 Eastgate. This proposal is shown in drawing 3. 

High Beeches / Osier Way Nork 

Introduce double yellow lines on High Beeches from a point in line with the rear building line 
of 1 Osier Way, round into Osier Way to the end of the dropped kerb in front of number 3. 
This proposal is shown in drawing 1. 

High Beeches / Sycamore Rise 

Introduce double yellow lines on the western side of Sycamore Rise from the end of the 
dropped kerb of number 5 round into High Beeches to a point in line with the main front 
building line of number 5, and on the eastern side from a point opposite that on the western 
side round to in line with the main front building line of number 4. Introduce double yellow 
lines opposite the entrance of Sycamore Drive mirroring the extent of the proposed yellow 
lines alongside number 5 and number 4 Sycamore Rise. This proposal is shown in drawing 
1. 

Nork 

Nork Way 

Extend the double yellow lines in front of number 126 across the driveway of number 128 
(approximately 5 metres) and extend the double yellow lines opposite up to the start of the 
splay at the entrance to Acer Close. These only involve changing the traffic regulation order 
so that it matches what is on the ground. This proposal is shown in drawing 4. 

Picquets Way 

Extend the double yellow lines from the junction with The Drive on both sides to five metres 
past the driveway entrance for 25 The Drive, a distance of approximately 20 metres, in 
order to improve sightlines for drivers and road safety. This proposal is shown in drawing 7. 

Beacon Way 

Introduce double yellow lines across the entrance to Beacon Close from a point in line with 
the northern boundary of 65 Beacon Way northwards to a point in line with the boundary of 
4 and 5 Beacon Close, in order to keep the junction clear of parked cars and so improve 
road safety and sightlines for drivers. This proposal is shown in drawing 5. 

Buckles Way / Larchwood Close 

Introduce double yellow lines on both sides of Larchwood Close from a point in line with the 
front building line of number 14 Buckles Way, round into Buckles Way northwards to the 
beginning of the dropped kerb of number 12 and southwards to the beginning of the 
dropped kerb of number 14 and introduce double yellow lines opposite the junction from a 
point in line with the main southwestern building line of number 7 to a point in line with the 
southwestern building line of the garage of 7A in order to prevent obstructive parking and 

Page 45

ITEM 10

https://mycouncil.surreycc.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=153


Reigate & Banstead parking review 2020: Statement of reasons   November 2020 

16 

improve road safety and sightlines for drivers and pedestrians. This proposal is shown in 
drawing 7. 

Lambourne Close / Nork Way 

Introduce double yellow lines on both sides at the beginning of Lambourne Close from 
where the road narrows near the entrance round into Nork Way southwards to a point 
opposite the boundary of numbers 114 and 116 and northwards to the beginning of the 
dropped kerb of number 125 (a distance of approximately 14 metres) in order to improve 
road safety and sightlines for drivers. This proposal is shown in drawing 4. 

Roundwood Way / Shelley Close 

Introduce double yellow lines on both sides of Shelley Close from a point in line with the 
main rear building line of number 3 Roundwood Way going round into Roundwood Way 
northwards to the boundary of numbers 3 and 5, and southwards to in line with the north-
western boundary of the garden of 107 Nork Way in order to improve sightlines for drivers 
and road safety. This proposal is shown in drawing 4. 

Willow Close 

Extend the double yellow lines at the junction with Warren Road on the western side all the 
way up the road to a point opposite 3 metres beyond the eastern building line of number 9, 
and extend the double yellow lines at the junction with Warren Road on the eastern side to 
a point in line with the rear building line of 14 Warren Road, and introduce double yellow 
lines on the eastern side from in line with the southern building line of number 21 round the 
corner to a point in line with the main western building line of number 20 and 21 in order to 
improve sightlines for drivers and access, especially for larger vehicles. This proposal is 
shown in drawing 2. 

Woodgavil 

Extend the double yellow lines from the junction with The Drive on the western side to the 
boundary of numbers 2 and 3 Woodgavil and on the eastern side to the southern boundary 
of number 29, in order to improve road safety and safe traffic flow. This proposal is shown 
in drawing 7. 

Tattenham Corner 

Chapel Grove 

Extend the double yellow lines on the south side from the junction with Merland Rise to the 
start of the bays marked out in front of numbers 23 and 24 in order to prevent obstructive 
parking and improve traffic flow. This proposal is shown in drawing 21. 

Chetwode Road 

Extend the double yellow lines outside number 14 eastwards for 5 metres. Introduce double 
yellow lines on the northern side from the corner outside number 69 eastwards to the bus 
stop clearway outside the flats (numbers 77-87). Introduce double yellow lines on the 
northern side from in line with the property boundary of 145 and 147 eastwards to in line 
with the property boundary of 149 and 151. Introduce double yellow lines on the junction of 
Chetwode Road and Marbles Way from a point 4.5m east of the property boundary of 144 
and 146 Chetwode Road into Marbles Way to in line with the northern building line of 146 
Chetwode Road and from a point opposite in Marbles Way round to a point 4.5 metres west 
of the boundary of 148 and 150 Chetwode Road. Introduce double yellow lines on the 
junction of Chetwode Road and Broad Walk from 5.5 metres east of in line with the 
boundary of 148 and 150 Chetwode Road, round to a point on the western side of Broad 

Page 46

ITEM 10



Reigate & Banstead parking review 2020: Statement of reasons   November 2020 

17 

Walk  7.5 metres north of the northern kerb line of Chetwode Road and from a point 
opposite on the eastern side of Broad Walk round into Chetwode Road to a point 9 metres 
east of in line with the boundary of 152 and 154 Chetwode Road. Introduce double yellow 
lines on the junction of Chetwode Road and Long Walk from a point 71m, (as measured 
along the north side kerb of Chetwode Rd), east of the eastern property boundary of Nos 
177 Chetwode Road, around the eastern corner radius of Long Walk, ending in Long Walk, 
east side, a distance of 7.5m from the north side kerb line of Chetwode Road. These 
proposals are part of a local regeneration scheme and are intended to improve road safety, 
sightlines for drivers, traffic flow and access and are shown on drawings 19, 20 and 21. 

Coxdean 

Extend the double yellow lines on both sides of Coxdean from the existing ones at the 
junction with Chapel Way up to in line with the beginning of the dropped kerb of number 
82A Chapel Way (a distance of approximately 10 metres). This proposal is shown in 
drawing 20. 

Royal Drive 

Introduce double yellow lines on both sides from in line with the northern building line of 
number 38 to a point in line with the southern building line of number 25 on the eastern side 
and a point opposite on the western side, and introduce double yellow lines on both sides 
from the southern end of the dropped kerb leading to the garages opposite number 46 to in 
line with the northern building line of number 60 in order to improve sightlines for drivers 
and road safety. This proposal is shown in drawing 22. 

  

Page 47

ITEM 10



Reigate & Banstead parking review 2020: Statement of reasons   November 2020 

18 

Redhill East division proposals 

The county councillor for this division is Mr Jonathan Essex 

Redhill 

Althorne Road / Emlyn Road 

Introduce double yellow lines on Emlyn Road from in line with the northern boundary of 32 
Althorne Road round into Althorne Road as far as the beginning of the dropped kerb 
outside number 32 (a distance of approximately 15 metres) and from opposite that point on 
the southern side of Althorne Road round into Emlyn Road to a point in line with the 
southern boundary of 61 Althorne Road, in order to improve sightlines for drivers and road 
safety. This proposal is shown in drawing 54. 

Earlswood Road / St Johns Terrace Road / Station Approach West 

Replace the single yellow lines with double yellow lines on the corner of St John's Terrace 
Road and Station Approach West, on the corner of Station Approach West and Earlswood 
Road, on the corner of St John's Terrace Road and Earlswood Road and on the western 
side of Earlswood Road from outside number 67 to a point opposite the boundary of 
numbers 34 and 36, in order to improve access, especially for larger vehicles, sightlines for 
drivers and road safety. This proposal is shown in drawing 55. 

Holmethorpe Avenue 

Introduce double yellow lines from the eastern side of the entrance to the private road 
alongside number 78 (Euro Car Parts) across the end of the turning head and along the 
southern kerb to a point in line with the western building line of number 78 in order to 
prevent obstructive parking. This proposal is shown in drawing 39. 

London Road 

Extend double yellow lines opposite the Carlton Road junction, northwards up to the 
northern boundary of 84C and introduce double yellow lines on the eastern side of London 
Road from a point in line with the southern building line of Welton House up to a point 
opposite the end of the existing double yellow lines on the southern corner of the junction 
with Colesmead Road in order to improve traffic flow and road safety. These proposals are 
shown in drawing 40. 

Marketfield Way 

Replace the existing single yellow line with double yellow lines along the whole of the 
western side in order to maintain traffic flow at all times and introduce a goods vehicle 
loading bay on the eastern side in order to facilitate servicing of the new development, 
particularly refuse collection. These proposals are shown in drawing 53. 

Shire Place / St Johns Road 

Introduce double yellow lines on the southern side of St Johns Road from the boundary of 
23A and 25 round into ShirePlace to a point in line with the front building line of the side 
extension of 31 St Johns Road and from a point opposite on the other side of Shire Place 
back round into St Johns Road to a point in line with the boundary of 31 and 33 in order to 
improve sightlines for drivers and road safety. This proposal is shown in drawing 54. 

Page 48

ITEM 10

https://mycouncil.surreycc.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=1027


Reigate & Banstead parking review 2020: Statement of reasons   November 2020 

19 

Subrosa Drive 

Extend the double yellow lines on both sides from where they end next to number 48 up to 
the entrance to Subrosa Mobile Home Park in order to improve traffic flow and road safety. 
This proposal is shown in drawing 38. 

  

Page 49

ITEM 10



Reigate & Banstead parking review 2020: Statement of reasons   November 2020 

20 

Redhill West & Meadvale division proposals 

The county councillor for this division is Mrs Natalie Bramhall 

Redhill 

Batts Hill / Green Lane 

Introduce double yellow lines on the eastern side of Batts Hill from a point in line with the 
southern building line of number 18 to a point in  line with the front boundary of numbers 
14A and 12A, and introduce double yellow lines on both sides from the where the southern 
spur and the western spur meet westwards to a point in line with the rear building line of 1 
Green Lane and also around the whole of the grass island in the middle of the junction in 
order to prevent obstructive parking and improve traffic flow and access, especially for 
larger vehicles. This proposal is shown in drawing 42. 

Carlton Road 

Extend the single yellow line outside number 127 up to the boundary of numbers 115 and 
113, in order to improve sightlines for drivers and road safety. This proposal is shown in 
drawing 41. 

Clarence Road 

Introduce double yellow lines on either side of Clarence Road from the junction with 
Pendleton Road to a point in line with the southern boundary of number 23 in order to 
improve traffic flow and road safety. This proposal is shown in drawing 56. 

Colman Way 

Introduce a disabled parking bay without time limit in place of the existing advisory bay 
outside 25 Colman Way in order to prevent abuse of the bay by non-blue badge holders. 
This proposal is shown in drawing 41. 

Hitherwood Close 

Extend the double yellow lines on western side from the junction with Carlton Road to the 
start of the private part of the road and install double yellow lines at the corner on the 
eastern side, starting from a point 12 metres north of the kerb line outside numbers 2 and 3, 
going round into the turning head and alongside the raised kerb outside numbers 2 and 3 to 
the start of the private part of the road in order to improve traffic flow and access, especially 
for larger vehicles. This proposal is shown in drawing 41. 

Linkfield Street 

Introduce double yellow lines on the western side between the junctions with Charman 
Road and Fengates Road and so make permanent the existing restriction, introduced 
earlier this year by way of a temporary traffic regulation order in order to prevent obstructive 
parking, improve traffic flow and road safety. This proposal is shown in drawing 52. 

Timperley Gardens / Green Lane 

Introduce double yellow lines on both sides of Timperley Gardens from a point in line with 
the western building line of number 5 up the junction and round into Green Lane northwards 
to a point in line with the boundary of numbers 55 and 57 and southwards to a point in line 
with the northern boundary of the electricity substation opposite Copse Wood Court. Extend 
the double yellow lines on the western side of Green Lane outside number 49 northwards to 
a point in line with the boundary of numbers 55 and 57. These proposals are intended to 

Page 50

ITEM 10

https://mycouncil.surreycc.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=1030


Reigate & Banstead parking review 2020: Statement of reasons   November 2020 

21 

improve sightlines for drivers, road safety, traffic flow and access, especially for larger 
vehicles and are shown in drawing 41. 

  

Page 51

ITEM 10



Reigate & Banstead parking review 2020: Statement of reasons   November 2020 

22 

Reigate division proposals 

The county councillor for this division is Dr Zully Grant-Duff 

Reigate 

Blackborough Road 

Introduce double yellow lines on the south side next to the wall opposite numbers 7 to 15 in 
order to improve traffic flow and road safety. This proposal is shown in drawing 51. 

Burnham Drive and Summerley Avenue 

Introduce double yellow lines on the corners of the pavement outside and opposite 23 
Burnham Drive, on the stretch of Summerley Avenue alongside number 16 and in front of 
numbers 18 to 24, and in front of numbers 12 and 14 Summerley Avenue, in order to 
prevent obstructive parking and improve access. These proposals are shown in drawing 46. 

Manor Road 

Introduce a single yellow line along the whole of the north side of the road, operating on 
Monday to Friday from 10am to Noon. Change the hours of operation of the single yellow 
line on the south side outside numbers 1 and 3 to Monday to Friday from 10am to Noon 
and replace the single yellow line outside number 5 with double yellow lines, in order to 
prevent obstructive parking and improve traffic flow and road safety. This proposal is shown 
in drawings 44 and 45. 

Raglan Road / Friths Drive 

Introduce double yellow lines on both sides of Friths Drive from a point in line with the main 
southern building line of 2 Friths Drive round into Raglan Road westwards to a point in line 
with the western building line of 7 Raglan Road (Hatherlow House) and eastwards to the 
start of the access road for 9 to 15 Raglan Road. This proposal is shown in drawing 43. 

Reigate Road 

Introduce double yellow lines on the whole of the southern side between the junctions with 
Chart Lane and the entrance to the police station opposite Fir Tree Walk and so make 
permanent the existing restriction, introduced earlier this year by way of a temporary traffic 
regulation order as part of the Active Travel scheme. This proposal is shown in drawings 
48, 49 and 50. 

Wilmots Close 

Extend the double yellow lines at the entrance to the road on the eastern side up to the side 
access to 78 Doods Road (Wraycroft), introduce double yellow lines in front of number 1, in 
front of numbers 2 to 6, around the bend in front of numbers 14 to 20, in front of numbers 
30 to 40 and in front of number 19 in order to prevent obstructive parking and improve 
traffic flow and access, especially for larger vehicles. This proposal is shown in drawing 47. 

  

Page 52

ITEM 10

https://mycouncil.surreycc.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=148


Reigate & Banstead parking review 2020: Statement of reasons   November 2020 

23 

Tadworth, Walton & Kingswood division proposals 

The county councillor for this division is Mr Jeff Harris 

Lower Kingswood 

Chipstead Lane 

Introduce double yellow lines on both sides of Chipstead Lane from the junction with the 
A217 up to a point 12 metres east of the western boundary of number 9 in order to prevent 
obstructive parking and improve road safety. This proposal is shown in drawing 30. 

Tadworth 

Allum Grove 

Introduce double yellow lines on the southwestern side of Allum Grove from a point in line 
with the boundary of numbers 1 and 2 round to a point in line with the northern boundary of 
the garden area in front of number 1. Introduce double yellow lines on the northern side 
from a point in line with the main western building line of number 11 eastwards to a point 5 
metres east of in line with the main western building line of number 15, in order to prevent 
obstructive parking and improve access. This proposal is shown in drawing 26. 

Bidhams Crescent 

Introduce double yellow lines on both sides of the entrance to Bidhams Crescent extending 
as far as in line with the rear building line of 104 Preston Lane. 

Epsom Lane South 

Introduce double yellow lines on both sides of the road from in line with the boundary of 
numbers 51A and 53 extending on the western side to the boundary of numbers 57 and 59 
and on the eastern side to the boundary of numbers 100 and 102. This proposal is shown in 
drawing 26. 

Fleetwood Close / Shelvers Way 

Introduce double yellow lines on both sides of Fleetwood Close from a point in line with the 
rear building line of 56A Shelvers Way going round into Shelvers Way eastwards to a point 
in line with the eastern building line of number 56A and westwards to a point in line with the 
eastern building line of number 58, in order to improve sightlines for drivers and road safety. 
This proposal is shown in drawing 24. 

Marbles Way / Hatch Gardens / Preston Lane 

Introduce double yellow lines on the northern corner of the junction of Preston Lane and 
Marbles Way and on both sides of and opposite the junction of Marbles Way and Hatch 
Gardens, extending 10 metres into Hatch Gardens on both sides of the entrance and 10 
metres either side and to the same extents opposite the entrance, in order to prevent 
obstructive parking and improve road safety and sightlines for drivers. This proposal is 
shown in drawing 23. 

Preston Lane / Merland Rise 

Introduce double yellow lines at the entrance to Preston Lane on the eastern side of the 
junction with Merland Rise, on the southern kerb in front of numbers 42 to 50 Preston Lane 
and on the northern kerb from a point opposite the boundary of 150 and 152 Merland Rise 
round to a point opposite the end of the lines outside 50 Preston Lane, in order to improve 
sightlines for drivers, access and road safety. This proposal is shown in drawing 25. 

Page 53

ITEM 10

https://mycouncil.surreycc.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=2248


Reigate & Banstead parking review 2020: Statement of reasons   November 2020 

24 

The Avenue 

Extend the double yellow lines on the southern side opposite Oaklands westwards across 
the entrance to Tadworth Grove Care Home and introduce double yellow lines across the 
entrance to Avenue Court in order to improve sightlines for drivers and road safety. This 
proposal is shown in drawing 28. 

Walton on the Hill 

Meadow Walk / Duffield Road 

Introduce double yellow lines on both sides of Duffield Road from a point on each side in 
line with the front building line of 18 Duffield Road, going round into Meadow Walk 
westwards to a point opposite the boundary of numbers 1 and 3 Meadow Walk, and 
eastwards to a point in line with the boundary of 29 Duffield Road and 18 Meadow Walk. 
Introduce double yellow lines on the south side of Meadow Walk mirroring the extents of the 
new lines on the north side, in order to prevent obstructive parking and improve road safety 
and sightlines for drivers. This proposal is shown in drawing 29. 

Page 54

ITEM 10



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 55

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
14a

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
25 to 52

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
1 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
Beecholme

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
BEECHES

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
BURNS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
86a

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
POPLAR DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
The Briars

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
Fernlea

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
SYCAMORE RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
CYPRESS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
8a

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
BLUE CEDARS

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 01.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
Sycamore Rise / High Beeches / Osier Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
Banstead

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
01

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 56

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
4 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
WILLOW CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
BIRCH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
HAWTHORN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
FIR TREE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
CHAUCER CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
WARREN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
WILLOW CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 02.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
Willow Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
Banstead

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
02

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 57

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
NORK WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
NORK WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
Castle

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
Lancaster

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
EASTGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
Reservoir

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
GREEN CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
1 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
16 to 33

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
NORK GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
EASTGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 03.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
Eastgate

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
Banstead

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
03

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 58

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
Roundwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
106A

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
SHELLY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
ROUNDWOOD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
Clare

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
Nork

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
NORK WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
ROUNDWOOD VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 04.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
Lambourne Cl/Nork Wa /Roundwood Way/Shelly Cl

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
Banstead

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
04

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 59

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
161

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
22a

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
BEACON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
BEACON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
22b

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
NORK WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 05.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
Nork Way / Beacon Close / Beacon Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
Banstead

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
05

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 60

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
36B

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
LARCHWOOD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
BUCKLES WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
TUMBLEWOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
36a

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 06.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
Larchwood Close / Buckles Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
Banstead

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
06

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 61

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
91b

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
1d

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
36a

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
Highdown Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
6 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
HIGHDOWN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
11 to 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
Palfreys

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
91a

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
GABLES WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
White Lodge Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
THE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
WOODGAVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
WOODGAVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 07.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
Woodgavil / Picquets Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
Banstead

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
07

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 62

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
BYWOOD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
Lyme Regis Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
3 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
1 to 27

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
The Council House

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
Sunnybank

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
WELLESFORD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
10a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
22c

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
21a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
THE GABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
22d

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
Burghside

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
22b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
LYME REGIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
BRIGHTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
22a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
CHIPSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
THE FIELDINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
CHIPSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
BRIGHTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
GABLES WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 08.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
Chipstead Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
Banstead

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 63

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
Chipstead House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
Park Wood House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
Birchwood House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
Egmont House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
Buckle House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
1 to 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
Roseland

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
GERRARDS MEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
Shrubland

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
GARRATTS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
Tanglewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
NORTH ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
DOUGLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
BRIGHTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
Diceland

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
Exchange

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
NORTH ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
NORTH ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 09.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
North Acre

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
Banstead

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 64

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
MARLBOROUGH MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
COURT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
COURTLANDS CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
The Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
All Saints' Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
War Memorial

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
47a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
Institute

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
COURT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
Briarwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
91 to 99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
COURT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
Century House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
Pathrace House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 10.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
Wilmot Way / Court Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
Banstead

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 65

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
76A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
Delle

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
THE OVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
Ingleton

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
Dunkery

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
The Squirrels

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
End

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
LAMBERT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
SANDERSFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
Highview

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 11.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
The Oval

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
Banstead

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

REVOKE EXISTING RESTRICTION

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 66

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
Greenacre School

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
For Girls

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
ORCHARD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
Playing Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
SUTTON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
Tennis Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
MELLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
Games

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 12.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
Mellow Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
Banstead

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 67

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
MERRYMEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
9 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
1 to 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
Scout Hut

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
12B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
TONBRIDGE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
CEDARS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
16 to 26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
12A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
Taltas

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
CARSHALTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
MERRYMEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
Keep

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
25 to 31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
17 to 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
13 to 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
Beggars'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
CARSHALTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 13.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_1718
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1719
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1720
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1721
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1722
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1723
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_1724
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_1725
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_1726
Carshalton Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_1727
Woodmansterne

AutoCAD SHX Text_1728
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1729
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_1730
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1731
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1732
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1733
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1734
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1735
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1736
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1737
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1738
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1739
10/20



WOODMANSTERNE
Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 68

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1740
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1741
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1742
Earthwork

AutoCAD SHX Text_1743
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1744
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1745
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1746
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1747
Woodman

AutoCAD SHX Text_1748
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1749
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1750
Sports Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_1751
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1752
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1753
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1754
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1755
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1756
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1757
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1758
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1759
Silvanus

AutoCAD SHX Text_1760
Cricket Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_1761
PCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1762
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1763
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_1764
Woodmansterne

AutoCAD SHX Text_1765
Blind Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_1766
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1767
Rosemount

AutoCAD SHX Text_1768
Manor Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_1769
Moonraker

AutoCAD SHX Text_1770
Roma

AutoCAD SHX Text_1771
The Georgians

AutoCAD SHX Text_1772
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1773
WOODMANSTERNE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1774
Earthwork

AutoCAD SHX Text_1775
Newlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_1776
COURT HAW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1777
Hill Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1778
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1779
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1780
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 14.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_1781
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1782
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1783
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1784
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_1785
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1786
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1787
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_1788
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_1789
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1790
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_1791
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_1792
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_1793
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1794
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1795
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1796
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1797
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1798
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1799
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1800
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_1801
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1802
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1803
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_1804
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1805
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1806
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1807
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1808
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1809
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_1810
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1811
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_1812
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_1813
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1814
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1815
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1816
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1817
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1818
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1819
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_1820
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_1821
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1822
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1823
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1824
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1825
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1826
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_1827
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_1828
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_1829
Court Haw

AutoCAD SHX Text_1830
Woodmansterne

AutoCAD SHX Text_1831
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1832
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_1833
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1834
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1835
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1836
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1837
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1838
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1839
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1840
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1841
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1842
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 69

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1843
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1844
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1845
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1846
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1847
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1848
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1849
266

AutoCAD SHX Text_1850
275

AutoCAD SHX Text_1851
267

AutoCAD SHX Text_1852
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1853
Cornerways

AutoCAD SHX Text_1854
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1855
Fryergate

AutoCAD SHX Text_1856
PINE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1857
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1858
Smugglers

AutoCAD SHX Text_1859
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1860
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1861
Sunnyfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_1862
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1863
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1864
UPPER PINES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1865
Mountfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_1866
Green Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_1867
LACKFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1868
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1869
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1870
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1871
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1872
265

AutoCAD SHX Text_1873
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1874
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1875
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1876
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1877
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1878
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1879
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1880
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1881
256

AutoCAD SHX Text_1882
Paddock

AutoCAD SHX Text_1883
264

AutoCAD SHX Text_1884
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1885
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1886
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1887
PINE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1888
CHIPSTEAD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1889
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 15.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_1890
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1891
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1892
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1893
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_1894
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1895
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1896
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_1897
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_1898
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1899
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_1900
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_1901
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_1902
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1903
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1904
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1905
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1906
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1907
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1908
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1909
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_1910
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1911
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1912
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_1913
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1914
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1915
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1916
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1917
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1918
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_1919
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1920
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_1921
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_1922
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1923
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1924
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1925
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1926
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1927
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1928
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_1929
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_1930
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1931
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1932
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1933
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1934
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1935
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_1936
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_1937
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_1938
Chipstead Way / Pine Walk / Upper Pines

AutoCAD SHX Text_1939
Chipstead

AutoCAD SHX Text_1940
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1941
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_1942
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1943
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1944
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1945
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1946
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1947
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1948
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1949
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1950
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1951
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING MON-FRI, 10-11AM

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 70

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1952
Tanglewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1953
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1954
Crosswinds

AutoCAD SHX Text_1955
Ryecroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_1956
STAGBURY AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1957
Stagbury Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1958
St Anthony

AutoCAD SHX Text_1959
Pastones

AutoCAD SHX Text_1960
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1961
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1962
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1963
Halgabron

AutoCAD SHX Text_1964
Briarbanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_1965
Ambleside

AutoCAD SHX Text_1966
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1967
The Rookery

AutoCAD SHX Text_1968
White Haven

AutoCAD SHX Text_1969
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1970
OUTWOOD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1971
Glen Villa

AutoCAD SHX Text_1972
STAGBURY AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1973
The Ruffetts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1974
Tregenver

AutoCAD SHX Text_1975
Wychcross

AutoCAD SHX Text_1976
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1977
HAZELWOOD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1978
Beauregard

AutoCAD SHX Text_1979
LOWER PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1980
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1981
CHIPSTEAD STATION PARADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1982
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1983
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1984
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1985
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1986
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1987
Springbank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1988
Kanata

AutoCAD SHX Text_1989
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1990
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1991
Rookery Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1992
STAGBURY AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1993
HAZELWOOD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1994
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 16.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_1995
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1996
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1997
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1998
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_1999
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2000
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2001
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_2002
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_2003
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_2004
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_2005
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_2006
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_2007
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2008
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2009
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2010
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2011
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2012
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2013
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2014
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_2015
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2016
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2017
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_2018
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2019
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_2020
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2021
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2022
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2023
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_2024
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2025
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_2026
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_2027
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2028
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2029
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2030
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2031
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2032
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2033
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_2034
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_2035
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2036
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2037
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2038
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2039
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2040
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_2041
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_2042
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_2043
Stagbury Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text_2044
Chipstead

AutoCAD SHX Text_2045
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2046
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_2047
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2048
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2049
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2050
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2051
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2052
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2053
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2054
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2055
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2056
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 71

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2057
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2058
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2059
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2060
8A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2061
Oak Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_2062
CHIPSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2063
Vincent Green Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_2064
Winward

AutoCAD SHX Text_2065
Cresta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2066
Lamorna

AutoCAD SHX Text_2067
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_2068
Roseland

AutoCAD SHX Text_2069
Holly Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2070
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2071
Martin's Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_2072
Pen-y-bryn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2073
Polhill

AutoCAD SHX Text_2074
Wayside

AutoCAD SHX Text_2075
HIGH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2076
New Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2077
Flint Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2078
Tepesmede

AutoCAD SHX Text_2079
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2080
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_2081
Vincent's Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_2082
The Old Coach House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2083
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2084
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2085
Gatefield

AutoCAD SHX Text_2086
Tatra Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2087
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2088
Rose

AutoCAD SHX Text_2089
Medway

AutoCAD SHX Text_2090
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_2091
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2092
Vincents Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text_2093
Chipstead Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_2094
Fairfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_2095
Lindens

AutoCAD SHX Text_2096
Merrythought Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2097
VINCENTS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2098
The Grange

AutoCAD SHX Text_2099
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2100
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2101
The Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_2102
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2103
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2104
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2105
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2106
Sally Port

AutoCAD SHX Text_2107
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2108
Kewita

AutoCAD SHX Text_2109
STARROCK LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2110
Apple Acre

AutoCAD SHX Text_2111
High Ash

AutoCAD SHX Text_2112
The Pippins

AutoCAD SHX Text_2113
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2114
The Luff

AutoCAD SHX Text_2115
Moorings

AutoCAD SHX Text_2116
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 17.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_2117
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2118
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2119
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2120
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_2121
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2122
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2123
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_2124
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_2125
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_2126
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_2127
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_2128
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_2129
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2130
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2131
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2132
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2133
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2134
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2135
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2136
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_2137
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2138
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2139
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_2140
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2141
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_2142
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2143
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2144
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2145
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_2146
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2147
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_2148
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_2149
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2150
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2151
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2152
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2153
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2154
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2155
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_2156
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_2157
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2158
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2159
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2160
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2161
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2162
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_2163
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_2164
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_2165
High Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_2166
Chipstead

AutoCAD SHX Text_2167
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2168
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_2169
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2170
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2171
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2172
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2173
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2174
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2175
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2176
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2177
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2178
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 72

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2179
Netherne House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2180
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2181
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2182
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2183
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2184
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2185
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2186
CHERRYTREES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2187
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2188
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2189
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2190
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2191
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2192
LITTLE EAST FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2193
ROOKERY MEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2194
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2195
BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2196
LEAVES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2197
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2198
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2199
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2200
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2201
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2202
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2203
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2204
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2205
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2206
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2207
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2208
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2209
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2210
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2211
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2212
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2213
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2214
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2215
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2216
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2217
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2218
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2219
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2220
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2221
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2222
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2223
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2224
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2225
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2226
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2227
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2228
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2229
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2230
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2231
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 18.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_2232
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2233
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2234
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2235
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_2236
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2237
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2238
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_2239
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_2240
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_2241
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_2242
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_2243
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_2244
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2245
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2246
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2247
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2248
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2249
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2250
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2251
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_2252
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2253
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2254
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_2255
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2256
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_2257
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2258
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2259
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2260
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_2261
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2262
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_2263
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_2264
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2265
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2266
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2267
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2268
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2269
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2270
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_2271
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_2272
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2273
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2274
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2275
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2276
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2277
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_2278
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_2279
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_2280
Rookery Mead / Bowen Way / Beckett Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_2281
Netherne on the Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_2282
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2283
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_2284
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2285
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2286
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2287
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2288
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2289
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2290
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2291
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2292
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2293
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 73

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2294
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2295
Applewoods

AutoCAD SHX Text_2296
HEATHLAND MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2297
7 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2298
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2299
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2300
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2301
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2302
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2303
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2304
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2305
189

AutoCAD SHX Text_2306
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2307
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2308
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2309
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2310
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2311
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2312
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2313
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2314
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2315
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2316
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2317
Merton

AutoCAD SHX Text_2318
185

AutoCAD SHX Text_2319
191

AutoCAD SHX Text_2320
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2321
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2322
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_2323
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2324
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2325
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2326
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2327
177

AutoCAD SHX Text_2328
LONG WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2329
179

AutoCAD SHX Text_2330
165

AutoCAD SHX Text_2331
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2332
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2333
CHETWODE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2334
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2335
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2336
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2337
Southwark

AutoCAD SHX Text_2338
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2339
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2340
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2341
187

AutoCAD SHX Text_2342
Lonesome Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_2343
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2344
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2345
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2346
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2347
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2348
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2349
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2350
193

AutoCAD SHX Text_2351
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2352
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2353
158

AutoCAD SHX Text_2354
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2355
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2356
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2357
183

AutoCAD SHX Text_2358
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2359
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2360
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2361
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2362
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2363
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2364
LONG WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2365
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2366
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2367
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2368
CHETWODE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2369
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2370
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2371
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2372
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2373
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2374
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2375
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2376
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2377
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 19.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_2378
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2379
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2380
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2381
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_2382
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2383
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2384
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_2385
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_2386
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_2387
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_2388
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_2389
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_2390
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2391
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2392
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2393
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2394
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2395
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2396
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2397
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_2398
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2399
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2400
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_2401
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2402
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_2403
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2404
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2405
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2406
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_2407
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2408
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_2409
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_2410
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2411
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2412
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2413
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2414
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2415
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2416
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_2417
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_2418
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2419
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2420
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2421
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2422
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2423
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_2424
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_2425
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_2426
Chetwode Road / Long Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_2427
Tadworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_2428
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2429
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_2430
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2431
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2432
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2433
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2434
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2435
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2436
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2437
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2438
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2439
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 74

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2440
Applewoods

AutoCAD SHX Text_2441
HEATHLAND MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2442
7 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2443
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2444
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2445
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_2446
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2447
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2448
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2449
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2450
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2451
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2452
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_2453
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_2454
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2455
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2456
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2457
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2458
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2459
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2460
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2461
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2462
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2463
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2464
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2465
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_2466
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2467
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2468
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2469
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2470
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_2471
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_2472
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2473
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_2474
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2475
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_2476
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2477
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2478
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2479
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2480
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2481
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2482
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2483
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2484
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2485
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2486
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2487
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2488
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2489
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2490
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2491
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2492
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2493
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2494
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2495
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2496
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2497
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2498
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2499
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2500
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2501
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2502
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2503
Chave Croft Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_2504
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2505
125 to 139

AutoCAD SHX Text_2506
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2507
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2508
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_2509
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_2510
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2511
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_2512
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2513
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_2514
Chave Croft

AutoCAD SHX Text_2515
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_2516
COXDEAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2517
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_2518
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2519
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2520
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2521
LONG WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2522
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_2523
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2524
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2525
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_2526
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2527
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2528
Alnod

AutoCAD SHX Text_2529
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2530
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_2531
161

AutoCAD SHX Text_2532
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2533
153

AutoCAD SHX Text_2534
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2535
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2536
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2537
Merefield

AutoCAD SHX Text_2538
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_2539
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2540
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2541
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_2542
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2543
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2544
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2545
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2546
159

AutoCAD SHX Text_2547
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2548
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2549
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_2550
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2551
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2552
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2553
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_2554
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2555
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2556
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2557
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2558
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2559
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2560
LONG WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2561
165

AutoCAD SHX Text_2562
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2563
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2564
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2565
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2566
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2567
Hansard

AutoCAD SHX Text_2568
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_2569
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2570
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_2571
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2572
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2573
BROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2574
158

AutoCAD SHX Text_2575
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_2576
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2577
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2578
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2579
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2580
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2581
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2582
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2583
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2584
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2585
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2586
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2587
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2588
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2589
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2590
2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2591
CHAPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2592
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2593
82d

AutoCAD SHX Text_2594
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2595
82b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2596
82a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2597
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2598
82f

AutoCAD SHX Text_2599
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2600
82c

AutoCAD SHX Text_2601
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2602
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2603
82e

AutoCAD SHX Text_2604
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2605
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2606
COXDEAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2607
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2608
CHETWODE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2609
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2610
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2611
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2612
FERRIERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2613
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2614
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2615
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2616
FERRIERS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2617
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 20.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_2618
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2619
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2620
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2621
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_2622
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2623
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2624
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_2625
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_2626
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_2627
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_2628
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_2629
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_2630
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2631
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2632
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2633
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2634
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2635
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2636
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2637
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_2638
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2639
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2640
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_2641
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2642
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_2643
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2644
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2645
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2646
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_2647
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2648
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_2649
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_2650
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2651
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2652
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2653
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2654
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2655
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2656
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_2657
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_2658
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2659
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2660
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2661
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2662
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2663
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_2664
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_2665
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_2666
Chetwode Road/Broad Walk/Marbles Way/Coxdean

AutoCAD SHX Text_2667
Tadworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_2668
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2669
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_2670
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2671
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2672
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2673
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2674
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2675
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2676
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2677
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2678
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2679
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

REVOKE EXISTING RESTRICTION

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 75

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2680
School and Children's Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_2681
Epsom Downs Primary

AutoCAD SHX Text_2682
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2683
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2684
45A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2685
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2686
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_2687
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2688
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2689
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2690
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2691
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2692
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2693
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2694
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2695
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2696
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2697
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2698
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2699
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2700
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2701
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2702
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2703
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2704
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2705
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2706
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2707
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2708
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2709
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_2710
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2711
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2712
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2713
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2714
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2715
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2716
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2717
MERLAND RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2718
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2719
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2720
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2721
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2722
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_2723
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2724
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2725
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2726
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2727
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2728
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2729
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2730
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2731
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2732
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2733
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2734
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2735
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2736
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2737
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2738
CHETWODE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2739
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2740
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2741
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2742
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2743
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2744
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2745
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2746
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2747
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2748
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2749
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2750
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2751
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2752
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2753
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2754
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2755
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2756
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2757
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2758
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2759
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2760
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2761
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2762
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2763
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2764
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2765
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2766
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2767
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2768
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2769
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_2770
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2771
ST LEONARDS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2772
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2773
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2774
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2775
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2776
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2777
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2778
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2779
CHAPEL GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2780
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2781
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2782
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2783
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2784
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2785
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2786
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2787
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2788
Stand

AutoCAD SHX Text_2789
(site of)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2790
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2791
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2792
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 21.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_2793
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2794
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2795
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2796
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_2797
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2798
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2799
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_2800
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_2801
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_2802
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_2803
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_2804
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_2805
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2806
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2807
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2808
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2809
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2810
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2811
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2812
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_2813
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2814
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2815
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_2816
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2817
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_2818
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2819
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2820
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2821
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_2822
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2823
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_2824
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_2825
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2826
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2827
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2828
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2829
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2830
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2831
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_2832
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_2833
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2834
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2835
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2836
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2837
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2838
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_2839
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_2840
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_2841
Chetwode Road / Chapel Grove

AutoCAD SHX Text_2842
Tadworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_2843
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2844
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_2845
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2846
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2847
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2848
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2849
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2850
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2851
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2852
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2853
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2854
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 76

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2855
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2856
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2857
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2858
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2859
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2860
Tennis

AutoCAD SHX Text_2861
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2862
ROYAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2863
EPSOM LANE NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2864
DERBY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2865
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2866
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2867
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2868
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2869
EMILY DAVISON DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2870
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2871
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2872
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2873
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2874
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2875
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2876
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2877
OAKS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2878
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2879
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2880
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2881
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2882
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2883
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2884
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2885
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2886
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2887
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2888
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2889
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2890
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2891
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2892
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_2893
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2894
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2895
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2896
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2897
44a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2898
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2899
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2900
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2901
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2902
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2903
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2904
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2905
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2906
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2907
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2908
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2909
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2910
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2911
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2912
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2913
SLs

AutoCAD SHX Text_2914
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2915
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2916
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2917
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2918
EPSOM LANE NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2919
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 22.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_2920
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2921
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2922
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2923
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_2924
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2925
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2926
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_2927
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_2928
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_2929
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_2930
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_2931
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_2932
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2933
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2934
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2935
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2936
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2937
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2938
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2939
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_2940
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2941
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2942
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_2943
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2944
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_2945
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2946
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2947
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2948
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_2949
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2950
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_2951
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_2952
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2953
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2954
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2955
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2956
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2957
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2958
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_2959
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_2960
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2961
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2962
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2963
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2964
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2965
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_2966
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_2967
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_2968
Royal Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text_2969
Tadworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_2970
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2971
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_2972
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2973
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2974
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2975
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2976
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2977
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2978
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2979
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2980
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2981
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 77

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2982
44A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2983
25A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2984
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2985
174

AutoCAD SHX Text_2986
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2987
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2988
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2989
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2990
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2991
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2992
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2993
Manor House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2994
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2995
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2996
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_2997
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2998
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2999
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3000
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3001
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3002
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3003
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3004
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3005
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3006
MORDEN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3007
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3008
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3009
MEREFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3010
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3011
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3012
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3013
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3014
166

AutoCAD SHX Text_3015
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3016
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_3017
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3018
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3019
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3020
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3021
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3022
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_3023
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3024
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3025
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3026
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3027
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3028
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3029
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3030
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_3031
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3032
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3033
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3034
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3035
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3036
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_3037
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3038
Mound

AutoCAD SHX Text_3039
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3040
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_3041
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3042
CUDDINGTON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3043
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3044
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_3045
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_3046
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3047
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3048
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3049
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3050
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3051
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3052
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3053
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3054
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3055
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3056
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3057
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_3058
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_3059
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3060
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3061
MARBLES WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3062
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3063
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3064
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3065
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3066
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3067
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_3068
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3069
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3070
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3071
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3072
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3073
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3074
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_3075
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3076
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3077
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3078
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3079
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3080
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3081
HAWES ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3082
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_3083
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3084
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3085
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3086
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3087
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3088
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3089
PRESTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3090
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3091
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3092
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3093
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3094
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3095
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3096
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_3097
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3098
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3099
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3100
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3101
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3102
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3103
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3104
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3105
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3106
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3107
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_3108
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3109
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3110
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3111
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_3112
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3113
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3114
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3115
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3116
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3117
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3118
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3119
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3120
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_3121
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3122
Mound

AutoCAD SHX Text_3123
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3124
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3125
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3126
LONGFIELD CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3127
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3128
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_3129
Preston Hawe

AutoCAD SHX Text_3130
(site of)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3131
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3132
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3133
HATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3134
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3135
COPLEY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3136
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 23.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_3137
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3138
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3139
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3140
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_3141
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3142
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3143
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_3144
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_3145
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_3146
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_3147
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_3148
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_3149
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3150
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3151
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3152
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3153
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3154
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3155
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3156
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_3157
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_3158
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3159
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_3160
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3161
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3162
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3163
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3164
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3165
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_3166
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_3167
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_3168
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_3169
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3170
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3171
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_3172
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3173
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3174
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3175
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_3176
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_3177
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3178
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3179
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3180
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3181
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3182
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_3183
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_3184
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_3185
Hatch Gardens / Marbles Way / Preston Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_3186
Tadworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_3187
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3188
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_3189
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3190
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3191
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3192
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3193
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3194
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3195
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3196
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3197
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3198
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 78

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3199
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_3200
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_3201
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_3202
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3203
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3204
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3205
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_3206
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_3207
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_3208
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3209
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_3210
58a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3211
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3212
56a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3213
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3214
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3215
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3216
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3217
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_3218
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3219
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3220
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3221
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3222
SHELVERS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3223
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3224
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3225
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3226
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3227
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3228
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3229
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3230
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3231
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3232
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3233
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3234
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3235
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3236
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3237
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3238
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3239
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3240
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3241
LINDEN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3242
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3243
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3244
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3245
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3246
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3247
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3248
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3249
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3250
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3251
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3252
FLEETWOOD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3253
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3254
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3255
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3256
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3257
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_3258
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3259
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3260
FLEETWOOD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3261
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3262
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 24.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_3263
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3264
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3265
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3266
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_3267
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3268
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3269
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_3270
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_3271
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_3272
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_3273
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_3274
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_3275
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3276
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3277
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3278
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3279
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3280
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3281
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3282
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_3283
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_3284
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3285
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_3286
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3287
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3288
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3289
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3290
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3291
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_3292
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_3293
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_3294
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_3295
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3296
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3297
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_3298
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3299
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3300
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3301
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_3302
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_3303
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3304
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3305
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3306
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3307
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3308
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_3309
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_3310
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_3311
Shelvers Way / Fleetwood Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_3312
Tadworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_3313
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3314
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_3315
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3316
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3317
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3318
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3319
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3320
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3321
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3322
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3323
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3324
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 79

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3325
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3326
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3327
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3328
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3329
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3330
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3331
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3332
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3333
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3334
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3335
BIDHAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3336
THE DELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3337
Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_3338
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3339
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3340
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3341
1 to 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3342
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3343
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3344
Birchgate

AutoCAD SHX Text_3345
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3346
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3347
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3348
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3349
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_3350
PRESTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3351
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3352
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3353
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3354
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3355
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3356
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3357
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_3358
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_3359
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_3360
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3361
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3362
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3363
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3364
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3365
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3366
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3367
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3368
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3369
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3370
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3371
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3372
WATERFIELD GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3373
MICHELHAM GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3374
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3375
PIT WOOD GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3376
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3377
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3378
219

AutoCAD SHX Text_3379
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3380
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3381
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3382
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3383
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3384
PRESTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3385
233

AutoCAD SHX Text_3386
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_3387
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 25.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_3388
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3389
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3390
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3391
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_3392
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3393
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3394
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_3395
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_3396
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_3397
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_3398
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_3399
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_3400
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3401
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3402
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3403
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3404
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3405
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3406
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3407
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_3408
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_3409
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3410
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_3411
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3412
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3413
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3414
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3415
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3416
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_3417
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_3418
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_3419
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_3420
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3421
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3422
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_3423
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3424
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3425
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3426
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_3427
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_3428
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3429
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3430
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3431
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3432
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3433
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_3434
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_3435
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_3436
Merland Rise / Preston Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_3437
Tadworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_3438
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3439
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_3440
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3441
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3442
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3443
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3444
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3445
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3446
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3447
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3448
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3449
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 80

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3450
51a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3451
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3452
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3453
15to18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3454
17 to 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3455
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_3456
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3457
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_3458
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3459
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3460
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3461
53a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3462
SHELVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3463
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3464
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3465
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_3466
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3467
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_3468
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3469
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3470
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3471
ASHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text_3472
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3473
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3474
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3475
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3476
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3477
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3478
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3479
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_3480
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3481
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3482
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_3483
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_3484
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3485
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3486
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3487
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_3488
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3489
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3490
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3491
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3492
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3493
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3494
3 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3495
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3496
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3497
7 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3498
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3499
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3500
11 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3501
ALLUM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3502
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3503
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3504
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3505
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3506
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3507
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3508
9 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3509
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3510
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3511
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3512
SHELVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3513
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3514
SHELVERS HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3515
Canhams

AutoCAD SHX Text_3516
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3517
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3518
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_3519
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3520
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3521
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3522
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3523
Chandlers

AutoCAD SHX Text_3524
The Knowle

AutoCAD SHX Text_3525
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_3526
Hillers

AutoCAD SHX Text_3527
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3528
4 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3529
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3530
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_3531
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3532
PRESTON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3533
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3534
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3535
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_3536
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3537
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3538
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3539
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3540
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3541
SHELVERS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3542
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 26.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_3543
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3544
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3545
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3546
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_3547
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3548
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3549
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_3550
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_3551
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_3552
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_3553
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_3554
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_3555
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3556
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3557
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3558
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3559
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3560
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3561
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3562
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_3563
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_3564
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3565
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_3566
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3567
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3568
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3569
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3570
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3571
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_3572
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_3573
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_3574
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_3575
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3576
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3577
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_3578
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3579
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3580
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3581
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_3582
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_3583
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3584
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3585
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3586
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3587
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3588
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_3589
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_3590
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_3591
Epsom Lane South / Allum Grove

AutoCAD SHX Text_3592
Tadworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_3593
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3594
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_3595
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3596
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3597
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3598
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3599
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3600
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3601
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3602
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3603
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3604
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

SCHOOL KEEP CLEAR
8.15-9.15AM AND 2.45-4.30PM

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 81

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3605
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3606
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3607
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3608
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3609
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3610
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3611
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3612
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3613
KILLOWEN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3614
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3615
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3616
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3617
Tadworth Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_3618
Medical Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_3619
Heathcote

AutoCAD SHX Text_3620
THE WALLED GARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3621
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3622
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3623
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3624
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3625
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3626
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3627
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3628
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3629
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3630
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3631
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3632
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3633
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3634
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3635
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3636
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3637
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3638
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3639
Sunridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3640
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3641
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3642
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3643
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3644
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3645
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3646
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3647
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3648
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3649
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3650
DORKING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3651
RADOLPHS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3652
BAYEUX

AutoCAD SHX Text_3653
RUSSELLS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3654
HEATHCOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3655
TADWORTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3656
HEATHLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3657
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3658
WATT'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3659
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3660
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3661
The Tumble Beacon

AutoCAD SHX Text_3662
Green Corner

AutoCAD SHX Text_3663
Holly Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3664
Watts

AutoCAD SHX Text_3665
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3666
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3667
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3668
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3669
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3670
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3671
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3672
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3673
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3674
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 27.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_3675
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3676
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3677
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3678
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_3679
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3680
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3681
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_3682
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_3683
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_3684
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_3685
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_3686
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_3687
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3688
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3689
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3690
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3691
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3692
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3693
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3694
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_3695
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_3696
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3697
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_3698
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3699
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3700
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3701
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3702
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3703
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_3704
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_3705
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_3706
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_3707
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3708
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3709
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_3710
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3711
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3712
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3713
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_3714
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_3715
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3716
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3717
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3718
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3719
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3720
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_3721
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_3722
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_3723
Heathcote

AutoCAD SHX Text_3724
Tadworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_3725
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3726
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_3727
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3728
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3729
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3730
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3731
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3732
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3733
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3734
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3735
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3736
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 82

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3737
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3738
Trago

AutoCAD SHX Text_3739
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3740
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3741
Highview

AutoCAD SHX Text_3742
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3743
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3744
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3745
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3746
Newlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_3747
MILLSTEAD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3748
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3749
Mellows

AutoCAD SHX Text_3750
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3751
Penmaric

AutoCAD SHX Text_3752
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3753
Oaklands

AutoCAD SHX Text_3754
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3755
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3756
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3757
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3758
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3759
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3760
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3761
SPINDLEWOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3762
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3763
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3764
Avenue Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3765
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3766
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3767
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3768
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3769
17 to 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3770
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3771
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3772
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3773
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3774
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3775
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3776
THE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3777
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3778
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3779
Tadworth Grove

AutoCAD SHX Text_3780
Willow House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3781
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3782
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3783
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3784
30 to32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3785
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3786
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3787
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3788
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3789
Pine Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3790
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3791
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3792
21 to 27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3793
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3794
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 28.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_3795
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3796
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3797
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3798
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_3799
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3800
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3801
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_3802
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_3803
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_3804
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_3805
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_3806
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_3807
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3808
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3809
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3810
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3811
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3812
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3813
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3814
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_3815
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_3816
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3817
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_3818
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3819
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3820
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3821
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3822
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3823
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_3824
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_3825
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_3826
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_3827
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3828
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3829
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_3830
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3831
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3832
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3833
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_3834
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_3835
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3836
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3837
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3838
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3839
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3840
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_3841
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_3842
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_3843
The Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text_3844
Tadworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_3845
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3846
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_3847
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3848
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3849
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3850
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3851
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3852
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3853
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3854
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3855
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3856
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 83

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3857
Meadow House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3858
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3859
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3860
Riddell

AutoCAD SHX Text_3861
Blue Ball

AutoCAD SHX Text_3862
The Rise

AutoCAD SHX Text_3863
Puplett

AutoCAD SHX Text_3864
WALTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3865
The Priors

AutoCAD SHX Text_3866
MEADOW WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3867
Memorial Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_3868
Heath Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_3869
DEANS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3870
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3871
Redholm Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3872
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3873
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3874
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3875
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3876
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3877
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3878
Newlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_3879
15b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3880
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3881
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3882
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3883
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3884
Fern Mount

AutoCAD SHX Text_3885
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3886
Little Tumber

AutoCAD SHX Text_3887
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3888
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3889
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3890
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3891
Honeywood

AutoCAD SHX Text_3892
Heath

AutoCAD SHX Text_3893
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3894
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3895
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3896
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3897
Fairfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_3898
Chesters

AutoCAD SHX Text_3899
Lovelands

AutoCAD SHX Text_3900
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3901
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3902
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3903
Chucks Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3904
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3905
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3906
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3907
The Waplings

AutoCAD SHX Text_3908
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3909
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3910
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3911
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3912
The Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3913
CHUCK'S LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3914
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3915
Heathview

AutoCAD SHX Text_3916
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3917
1 - 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3918
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3919
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3920
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3921
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3922
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3923
DUFFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3924
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3925
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3926
Redholm

AutoCAD SHX Text_3927
Croft

AutoCAD SHX Text_3928
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 29.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_3929
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3930
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3931
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3932
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_3933
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3934
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3935
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_3936
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_3937
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_3938
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_3939
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_3940
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_3941
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3942
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3943
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3944
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3945
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3946
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3947
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3948
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_3949
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_3950
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3951
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_3952
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3953
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3954
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3955
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3956
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3957
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_3958
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_3959
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_3960
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_3961
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3962
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3963
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_3964
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3965
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3966
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3967
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_3968
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_3969
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3970
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3971
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3972
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3973
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3974
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_3975
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_3976
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_3977
Duffield Road / Meadow Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_3978
Tadworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_3979
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3980
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_3981
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3982
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3983
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3984
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3985
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3986
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3987
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3988
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3989
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3990
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 84

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3991
Aerial

AutoCAD SHX Text_3992
Aerial

AutoCAD SHX Text_3993
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3994
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3995
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3996
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3997
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3998
A 217

AutoCAD SHX Text_3999
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4000
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4001
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4002
28a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4003
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4004
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4005
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4006
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4007
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4008
Hazeldene

AutoCAD SHX Text_4009
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4010
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4011
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4012
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4013
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4014
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4015
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4016
BRIGHTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4017
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 30.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_4018
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4019
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4020
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4021
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_4022
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4023
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4024
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_4025
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_4026
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_4027
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_4028
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_4029
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_4030
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4031
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4032
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4033
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4034
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4035
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4036
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4037
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_4038
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4039
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4040
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_4041
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4042
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_4043
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4044
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4045
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4046
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_4047
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4048
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_4049
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_4050
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4051
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4052
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_4053
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4054
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4055
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4056
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_4057
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_4058
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_4059
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4060
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4061
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_4062
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_4063
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_4064
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_4065
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_4066
Chipstead Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_4067
Lower Kingswood

AutoCAD SHX Text_4068
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4069
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_4070
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4071
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4072
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4073
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4074
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4075
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4076
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4077
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4078
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4079
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 85

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4080
Standish

AutoCAD SHX Text_4081
ROCKSHAW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4082
Middle

AutoCAD SHX Text_4083
Badgerwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_4084
Little Shaw

AutoCAD SHX Text_4085
Clouds

AutoCAD SHX Text_4086
Fell

AutoCAD SHX Text_4087
Bartonbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_4088
Mill House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4089
MP 18.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4090
Kingsdown

AutoCAD SHX Text_4091
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4092
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4093
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 31.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_4094
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4095
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4096
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4097
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_4098
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4099
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4100
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_4101
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_4102
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_4103
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_4104
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_4105
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_4106
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4107
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4108
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4109
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4110
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4111
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4112
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4113
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_4114
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4115
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4116
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_4117
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4118
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_4119
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4120
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4121
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4122
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_4123
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4124
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_4125
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_4126
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4127
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4128
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_4129
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4130
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4131
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4132
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_4133
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_4134
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_4135
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4136
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4137
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_4138
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_4139
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_4140
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_4141
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_4142
Rockshaw Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_4143
Merstham

AutoCAD SHX Text_4144
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4145
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_4146
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4147
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4148
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4149
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4150
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4151
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4152
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4153
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4154
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4155
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 86

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4156
Upton Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4157
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_4158
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4159
ROCKSHAW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4160
MP 20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4161
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4162
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4163
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4164
Glenside

AutoCAD SHX Text_4165
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4166
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4167
Quest Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4168
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4169
LONDON ROAD NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4170
M 25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4171
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4172
ASHCOMBE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4173
MP 18.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4174
Merstham

AutoCAD SHX Text_4175
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4176
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 32.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_4177
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4178
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4179
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4180
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_4181
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4182
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4183
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_4184
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_4185
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_4186
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_4187
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_4188
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_4189
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4190
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4191
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4192
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4193
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4194
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4195
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4196
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_4197
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4198
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4199
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_4200
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4201
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_4202
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4203
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4204
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4205
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_4206
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4207
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_4208
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_4209
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4210
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4211
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_4212
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4213
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4214
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4215
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_4216
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_4217
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_4218
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4219
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4220
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_4221
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_4222
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_4223
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_4224
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_4225
Rockshaw Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_4226
Merstham

AutoCAD SHX Text_4227
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4228
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_4229
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4230
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4231
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4232
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4233
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4234
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4235
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4236
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4237
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4238
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

REVOKE EXISTING RESTRICTION

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

PARKING MON-SAT 8AM-6.30PM
PERMIT HOLDERS A OR 1HR NO RETURN 1HR

PARKING MON-SAT 8AM-6.30PM
1HR NO RETURN 1HR

PARKING MON-SAT 8AM-6.30PM
PERMIT HOLDERS A ONLY

Page 87

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4239
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4240
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4241
Button Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_4242
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4243
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4244
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_4245
Trough

AutoCAD SHX Text_4246
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4247
The White

AutoCAD SHX Text_4248
Laurelea

AutoCAD SHX Text_4249
North Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_4250
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4251
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4252
HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4253
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4254
Feathers

AutoCAD SHX Text_4255
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4256
QUALITY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4257
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4258
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4259
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4260
Red Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4261
York

AutoCAD SHX Text_4262
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4263
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_4264
The Gables

AutoCAD SHX Text_4265
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4266
GRANGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4267
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4268
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4269
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4270
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4271
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4272
Home Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4273
The Crest

AutoCAD SHX Text_4274
Lane Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4275
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4276
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4277
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4278
Elm Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_4279
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4280
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4281
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4282
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_4283
Walden

AutoCAD SHX Text_4284
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4285
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4286
Pullman Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_4287
The Old Sweet Shop

AutoCAD SHX Text_4288
Stable Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4289
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_4290
Old Barn House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4291
1 to 13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4292
Fintrax House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4293
Stephenson Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_4294
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4295
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4296
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4297
Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text_4298
204

AutoCAD SHX Text_4299
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4300
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4301
Tronning

AutoCAD SHX Text_4302
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4303
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4304
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_4305
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4306
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4307
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4308
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4309
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4310
MP 20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4311
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4312
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4313
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4314
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4315
Memorial

AutoCAD SHX Text_4316
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4317
Salters

AutoCAD SHX Text_4318
HANOVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_4319
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4320
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4321
Exchange

AutoCAD SHX Text_4322
1 to 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4323
Bellway House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4324
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4325
STATION ROAD SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4326
STATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4327
Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_4328
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4329
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_4330
10 to 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4331
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4332
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4333
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4334
206

AutoCAD SHX Text_4335
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4336
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4337
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_4338
HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4339
STATION ROAD NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4340
Car

AutoCAD SHX Text_4341
South

AutoCAD SHX Text_4342
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4343
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4344
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4345
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4346
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_4347
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_4348
Cott

AutoCAD SHX Text_4349
Broadmead

AutoCAD SHX Text_4350
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4351
Merstham

AutoCAD SHX Text_4352
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4353
SCHOOL HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4354
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_4355
War

AutoCAD SHX Text_4356
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4357
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4358
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4359
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4360
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4361
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_4362
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4363
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4364
Parade

AutoCAD SHX Text_4365
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4366
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_4367
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4368
Car

AutoCAD SHX Text_4369
Post Office

AutoCAD SHX Text_4370
Peartree

AutoCAD SHX Text_4371
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4372
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 33.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_4373
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4374
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4375
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4376
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_4377
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4378
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4379
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_4380
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_4381
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_4382
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_4383
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_4384
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_4385
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4386
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4387
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4388
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4389
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4390
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4391
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4392
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_4393
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4394
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4395
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_4396
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4397
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_4398
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4399
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4400
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4401
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_4402
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4403
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_4404
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_4405
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4406
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4407
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_4408
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4409
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4410
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4411
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_4412
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_4413
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_4414
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4415
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4416
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_4417
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_4418
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_4419
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_4420
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_4421
Station Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_4422
Merstham

AutoCAD SHX Text_4423
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4424
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_4425
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4426
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4427
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4428
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4429
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4430
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4431
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4432
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4433
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4434
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PARKING MON-FRI 10AM-2PM
PERMIT HOLDERS ONLY

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 88

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4435
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4436
MP 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4437
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_4438
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4439
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4440
MP 20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4441
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_4442
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4443
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4444
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4445
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4446
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4447
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_4448
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4449
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4450
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_4451
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4452
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4453
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4454
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4455
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4456
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4457
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4458
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4459
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_4460
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4461
Merstham

AutoCAD SHX Text_4462
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4463
BROOK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4464
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4465
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_4466
BROOK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4467
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 34.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_4468
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4469
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4470
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4471
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_4472
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4473
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4474
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_4475
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_4476
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_4477
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_4478
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_4479
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_4480
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4481
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4482
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4483
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4484
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4485
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4486
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4487
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_4488
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4489
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4490
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_4491
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4492
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_4493
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4494
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4495
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4496
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_4497
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4498
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_4499
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_4500
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4501
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4502
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_4503
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4504
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4505
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4506
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_4507
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_4508
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_4509
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4510
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4511
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_4512
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_4513
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_4514
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_4515
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_4516
Brook Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_4517
Merstham

AutoCAD SHX Text_4518
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4519
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_4520
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4521
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4522
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4523
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4524
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4525
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4526
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4527
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4528
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4529
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

PARKING MON-FRI 10AM-2PM
PERMIT HOLDERS ONLY

Page 89

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4530
23A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4531
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4532
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4533
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4534
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4535
BROOK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4536
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4537
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4538
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4539
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4540
BLETCHINGLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4541
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4542
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4543
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4544
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4545
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4546
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4547
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4548
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4549
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4550
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4551
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4552
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4553
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4554
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4555
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4556
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4557
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4558
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4559
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4560
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4561
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4562
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4563
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4564
Ashdown House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4565
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4566
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4567
1 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4568
Albury Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_4569
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4570
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4571
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4572
Downside

AutoCAD SHX Text_4573
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4574
REGENT CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4575
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4576
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4577
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4578
Stacey

AutoCAD SHX Text_4579
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4580
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4581
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4582
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4583
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4584
NUTFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4585
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 35.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_4586
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4587
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4588
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4589
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_4590
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4591
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4592
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_4593
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_4594
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_4595
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_4596
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_4597
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_4598
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4599
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4600
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4601
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4602
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4603
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4604
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4605
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_4606
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4607
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4608
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_4609
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4610
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_4611
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4612
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4613
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4614
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_4615
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4616
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_4617
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_4618
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4619
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4620
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_4621
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4622
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4623
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4624
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_4625
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_4626
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_4627
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4628
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4629
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_4630
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_4631
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_4632
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_4633
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_4634
Brook Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_4635
Merstham

AutoCAD SHX Text_4636
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4637
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_4638
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4639
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4640
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4641
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4642
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4643
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4644
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4645
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4646
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4647
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 90

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4648
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4649
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4650
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4651
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_4652
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4653
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4654
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4655
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4656
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4657
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4658
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4659
ALBERT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4660
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4661
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4662
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4663
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4664
ALBURY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4665
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4666
2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4667
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4668
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4669
1c

AutoCAD SHX Text_4670
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4671
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4672
32a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4673
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4674
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4675
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4676
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4677
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4678
23 to 27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4679
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_4680
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4681
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4682
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4683
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4684
BATTLEBRIDGE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4685
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_4686
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4687
All Saints'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4688
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_4689
War

AutoCAD SHX Text_4690
Sheila

AutoCAD SHX Text_4691
Canada Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_4692
Wishes

AutoCAD SHX Text_4693
Three

AutoCAD SHX Text_4694
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4695
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4696
73a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4697
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4698
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4699
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4700
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4701
ENDSLEIGH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4702
NUTFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4703
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4704
Avenue Villas

AutoCAD SHX Text_4705
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4706
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4707
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4708
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_4709
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_4710
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4711
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4712
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4713
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_4714
THE CROSSWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4715
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4716
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4717
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4718
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4719
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4720
Springbank

AutoCAD SHX Text_4721
Parish Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_4722
83a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4723
60a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4724
Memorial

AutoCAD SHX Text_4725
Malmains

AutoCAD SHX Text_4726
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4727
Jonquil

AutoCAD SHX Text_4728
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_4729
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4730
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4731
67d

AutoCAD SHX Text_4732
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4733
Crossways Rest Garden

AutoCAD SHX Text_4734
2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4735
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4736
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4737
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4738
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 36.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_4739
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4740
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4741
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4742
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_4743
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4744
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4745
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_4746
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_4747
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_4748
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_4749
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_4750
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_4751
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4752
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4753
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4754
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4755
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4756
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4757
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4758
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_4759
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4760
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4761
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_4762
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4763
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_4764
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4765
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4766
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4767
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_4768
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4769
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_4770
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_4771
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4772
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4773
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_4774
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4775
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4776
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4777
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_4778
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_4779
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_4780
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4781
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4782
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_4783
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_4784
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_4785
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_4786
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_4787
Nutfield Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_4788
Merstham

AutoCAD SHX Text_4789
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4790
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_4791
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4792
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4793
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4794
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4795
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4796
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4797
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4798
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4799
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4800
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 91

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4801
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4802
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4803
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4804
196

AutoCAD SHX Text_4805
184

AutoCAD SHX Text_4806
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4807
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4808
BOLSOVER GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4809
RADSTOCK WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4810
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4811
BOLSOVER GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4812
221

AutoCAD SHX Text_4813
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4814
1to4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4815
213

AutoCAD SHX Text_4816
178

AutoCAD SHX Text_4817
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4818
180

AutoCAD SHX Text_4819
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_4820
172

AutoCAD SHX Text_4821
176

AutoCAD SHX Text_4822
211

AutoCAD SHX Text_4823
219

AutoCAD SHX Text_4824
(Merstham Youth and

AutoCAD SHX Text_4825
The Oakley

AutoCAD SHX Text_4826
174

AutoCAD SHX Text_4827
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4828
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4829
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4830
Outdoor Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_4831
Community Centre)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4832
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4833
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_4834
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 37.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_4835
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4836
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4837
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4838
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_4839
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4840
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4841
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_4842
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_4843
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_4844
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_4845
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_4846
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_4847
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4848
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4849
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4850
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4851
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4852
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4853
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4854
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_4855
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4856
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4857
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_4858
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4859
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_4860
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4861
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4862
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4863
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_4864
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4865
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_4866
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_4867
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4868
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4869
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_4870
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4871
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4872
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4873
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_4874
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_4875
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_4876
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4877
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4878
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_4879
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_4880
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_4881
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_4882
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_4883
Radstock Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_4884
Merstham

AutoCAD SHX Text_4885
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4886
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_4887
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4888
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4889
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4890
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4891
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4892
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4893
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4894
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4895
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4896
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 92

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4897
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4898
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4899
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4900
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4901
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4902
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4903
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4904
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4905
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4906
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4907
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_4908
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_4909
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4910
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4911
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4912
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4913
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4914
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4915
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4916
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_4917
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4918
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_4919
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4920
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4921
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4922
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4923
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4924
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4925
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4926
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_4927
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4928
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4929
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_4930
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4931
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_4932
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4933
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4934
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4935
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4936
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4937
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4938
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4939
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_4940
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4941
14a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4942
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4943
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4944
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4945
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4946
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4947
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4948
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_4949
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4950
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4951
35A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4952
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4953
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4954
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4955
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4956
39 to 44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4957
Mobile Home

AutoCAD SHX Text_4958
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4959
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_4960
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_4961
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4962
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4963
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4964
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4965
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4966
9to14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4967
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4968
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4969
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4970
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_4971
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4972
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_4973
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4974
A to F

AutoCAD SHX Text_4975
Subrosa

AutoCAD SHX Text_4976
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4977
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4978
BATTLEBRIDGE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4979
SUBROSA DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4980
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4981
MP 19.75m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4982
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4983
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4984
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4985
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4986
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4987
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4988
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4989
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4990
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4991
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_4992
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_4993
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4994
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4995
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4996
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4997
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4998
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 38.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_4999
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5000
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5001
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5002
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_5003
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5004
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5005
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_5006
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_5007
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_5008
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_5009
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_5010
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_5011
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5012
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5013
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5014
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5015
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5016
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5017
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5018
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_5019
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5020
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5021
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_5022
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5023
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_5024
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5025
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5026
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5027
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_5028
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_5029
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_5030
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_5031
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5032
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5033
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_5034
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5035
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5036
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5037
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_5038
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_5039
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_5040
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5041
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5042
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5043
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5044
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_5045
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_5046
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_5047
Sunrosa Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text_5048
Merstham

AutoCAD SHX Text_5049
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5050
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_5051
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5052
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5053
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5054
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5055
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5056
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5057
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5058
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5059
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5060
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 93

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5061
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5062
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5063
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5064
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5065
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5066
Redhill 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5067
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5068
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5069
Acorn Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5070
2 to 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5071
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5072
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_5073
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5074
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_5075
37 to 41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5076
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_5077
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_5078
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5079
Sewage Pumping Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_5080
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5081
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5082
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_5083
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_5084
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_5085
TROWERS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5086
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5087
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_5088
HOLMETHORPE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5089
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5090
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_5091
Holmethorpe Industrial Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_5092
MP 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5093
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 39.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_5094
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5095
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5096
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5097
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_5098
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5099
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5100
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_5101
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_5102
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_5103
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_5104
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_5105
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_5106
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5107
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5108
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5109
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5110
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5111
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5112
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5113
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_5114
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5115
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5116
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_5117
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5118
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_5119
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5120
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5121
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5122
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_5123
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_5124
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_5125
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_5126
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5127
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5128
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_5129
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5130
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5131
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5132
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_5133
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_5134
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_5135
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5136
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5137
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5138
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5139
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_5140
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_5141
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_5142
Holmethorpe Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text_5143
Redhill

AutoCAD SHX Text_5144
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5145
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_5146
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5147
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5148
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5149
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5150
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5151
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5152
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5153
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5154
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5155
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 94

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5156
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5157
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5158
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5159
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5160
Langham

AutoCAD SHX Text_5161
Villas

AutoCAD SHX Text_5162
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5163
Tennis Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_5164
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5165
Tennis

AutoCAD SHX Text_5166
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5167
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5168
COLESMEAD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5169
Linters Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5170
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5171
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5172
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5173
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5174
CYGNETS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5175
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5176
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5177
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5178
Alton House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5179
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5180
BUDGEN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5181
Holy Trinity

AutoCAD SHX Text_5182
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_5183
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5184
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_5185
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_5186
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_5187
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5188
1 3 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5189
Frenches

AutoCAD SHX Text_5190
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5191
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5192
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5193
1 to 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5194
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5195
THE FRENCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text_5196
84c

AutoCAD SHX Text_5197
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5198
84b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5199
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5200
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5201
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5202
Swale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5203
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5204
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5205
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5206
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5207
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5208
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5209
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5210
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_5211
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5212
5 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5213
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5214
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5215
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5216
Holy Trinity

AutoCAD SHX Text_5217
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5218
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5219
Church Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_5220
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5221
Barrington

AutoCAD SHX Text_5222
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5223
84a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5224
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5225
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5226
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_5227
MEAD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5228
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5229
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5230
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5231
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5232
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5233
Welton

AutoCAD SHX Text_5234
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_5235
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5236
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5237
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5238
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5239
Speedwell House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5240
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5241
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5242
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_5243
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5244
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5245
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5246
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_5247
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5248
Trinity

AutoCAD SHX Text_5249
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5250
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5251
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5252
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_5253
BUDGEN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5254
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5255
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5256
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5257
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5258
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5259
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_5260
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_5261
Campion House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5262
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_5263
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5264
LONDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5265
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5266
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5267
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5268
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5269
Langham

AutoCAD SHX Text_5270
Villas

AutoCAD SHX Text_5271
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5272
Tennis Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_5273
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5274
Tennis

AutoCAD SHX Text_5275
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5276
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5277
COLESMEAD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5278
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 40.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_5279
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5280
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5281
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5282
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_5283
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5284
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5285
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_5286
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_5287
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_5288
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_5289
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_5290
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_5291
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5292
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5293
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5294
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5295
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5296
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5297
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5298
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_5299
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5300
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5301
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_5302
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5303
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_5304
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5305
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5306
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5307
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_5308
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_5309
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_5310
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_5311
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5312
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5313
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_5314
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5315
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5316
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5317
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_5318
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_5319
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_5320
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5321
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5322
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5323
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5324
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_5325
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_5326
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_5327
London Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_5328
Redhill

AutoCAD SHX Text_5329
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5330
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_5331
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5332
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5333
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5334
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5335
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5336
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5337
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5338
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5339
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5340
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

DISABLED BLUE BADGE
HOLDERS ONLY (NO TIME LIMIT)

PROPOSED
NO WAITING MON-FRI 11AM-NOON

Page 95

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5341
19b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5342
16A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5343
Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_5344
COLMAN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5345
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5346
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5347
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5348
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5349
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_5350
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5351
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5352
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5353
HITHERWOOD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5354
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5355
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5356
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_5357
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5358
1to7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5359
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_5360
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5361
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_5362
Worcester

AutoCAD SHX Text_5363
Copse

AutoCAD SHX Text_5364
7 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5365
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5366
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5367
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_5368
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5369
Oxenbridge House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5370
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5371
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5372
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5373
8to16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5374
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5375
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5376
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5377
COPLEY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5378
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_5379
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_5380
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5381
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5382
115a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5383
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_5384
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_5385
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_5386
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_5387
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5388
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5389
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_5390
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_5391
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_5392
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5393
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_5394
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_5395
GREEN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5396
19b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5397
16A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5398
Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_5399
COLMAN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5400
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5401
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5402
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5403
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5404
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_5405
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5406
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5407
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5408
HITHERWOOD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5409
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5410
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5411
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_5412
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5413
1to7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5414
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_5415
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5416
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_5417
Worcester

AutoCAD SHX Text_5418
Copse

AutoCAD SHX Text_5419
7 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5420
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5421
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5422
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_5423
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5424
Oxenbridge House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5425
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5426
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5427
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5428
8to16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5429
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5430
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5431
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5432
COPLEY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5433
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_5434
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_5435
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5436
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5437
115a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5438
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_5439
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_5440
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_5441
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_5442
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5443
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5444
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_5445
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_5446
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_5447
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5448
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_5449
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_5450
GREEN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5451
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 41.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_5452
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5453
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5454
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5455
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_5456
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5457
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5458
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_5459
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_5460
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_5461
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_5462
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_5463
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_5464
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5465
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5466
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5467
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5468
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5469
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5470
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5471
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_5472
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5473
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5474
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_5475
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5476
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_5477
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5478
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5479
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5480
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_5481
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_5482
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_5483
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_5484
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5485
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5486
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_5487
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5488
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5489
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5490
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_5491
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_5492
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_5493
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5494
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5495
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5496
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5497
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_5498
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_5499
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_5500
Carlton Rd / Hitherwood Cl / Green Ln / 

AutoCAD SHX Text_5501
Timperley Gds / Colman Way - Redhill

AutoCAD SHX Text_5502
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5503
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_5504
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5505
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5506
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5507
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5508
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5509
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5510
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5511
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5512
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5513
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 96

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5514
14A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5515
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5516
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5517
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5518
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5519
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_5520
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5521
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5522
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5523
GREEN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5524
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5525
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5526
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5527
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5528
BATTS HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5529
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5530
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5531
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5532
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5533
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5534
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5535
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5536
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5537
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5538
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5539
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5540
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5541
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5542
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5543
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5544
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5545
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5546
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5547
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5548
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_5549
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5550
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5551
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5552
CARTMEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5553
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5554
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5555
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5556
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5557
14A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5558
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5559
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5560
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5561
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5562
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_5563
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5564
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5565
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5566
GREEN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5567
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5568
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5569
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5570
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5571
BATTS HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5572
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5573
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5574
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5575
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5576
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5577
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5578
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5579
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5580
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5581
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5582
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5583
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5584
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5585
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5586
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5587
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5588
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5589
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5590
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5591
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_5592
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5593
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5594
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5595
CARTMEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5596
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5597
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5598
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5599
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5600
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5601
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5602
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5603
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5604
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5605
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5606
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5607
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5608
DANESHILL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5609
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5610
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5611
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5612
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5613
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5614
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5615
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 42.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_5616
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5617
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5618
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5619
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_5620
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5621
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5622
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_5623
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_5624
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_5625
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_5626
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_5627
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_5628
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5629
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5630
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5631
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5632
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5633
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5634
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5635
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_5636
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5637
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5638
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_5639
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5640
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_5641
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5642
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5643
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5644
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_5645
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_5646
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_5647
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_5648
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5649
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5650
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_5651
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5652
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5653
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5654
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_5655
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_5656
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_5657
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5658
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5659
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5660
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5661
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_5662
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_5663
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_5664
Batts Hill / Green Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_5665
Redhill

AutoCAD SHX Text_5666
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_5667
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_5668
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5669
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5670
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5671
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5672
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5673
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5674
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5675
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5676
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5677
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 97

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5678
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5679
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5680
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5681
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5682
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5683
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5684
Hadley Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_5685
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5686
BEVERLEY HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5687
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_5688
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5689
74a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5690
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5691
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5692
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5693
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5694
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5695
Lochinvar

AutoCAD SHX Text_5696
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5697
Timbers

AutoCAD SHX Text_5698
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_5699
September Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5700
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5701
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5702
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5703
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5704
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5705
RAGLAN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5706
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5707
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_5708
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5709
Bungalows

AutoCAD SHX Text_5710
YEW TREE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5711
FRITHS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5712
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5713
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_5714
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5715
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_5716
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5717
White House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5718
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5719
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5720
Yew Tree Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5721
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5722
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5723
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_5724
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5725
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5726
Lane End

AutoCAD SHX Text_5727
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5728
76a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5729
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5730
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_5731
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5732
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5733
Quarry

AutoCAD SHX Text_5734
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5735
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_5736
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5737
Raglans

AutoCAD SHX Text_5738
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5739
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 43.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_5740
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5741
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5742
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5743
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_5744
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5745
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5746
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_5747
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_5748
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_5749
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_5750
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_5751
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_5752
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5753
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5754
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5755
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5756
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5757
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5758
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5759
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_5760
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5761
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5762
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_5763
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5764
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_5765
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5766
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5767
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5768
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_5769
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_5770
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_5771
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_5772
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5773
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5774
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_5775
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5776
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5777
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5778
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_5779
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_5780
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_5781
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5782
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5783
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5784
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5785
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_5786
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_5787
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_5788
Raglan Road / Friths Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text_5789
Reigate

AutoCAD SHX Text_5790
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_5791
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_5792
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5793
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5794
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5795
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5796
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5797
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5798
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5799
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5800
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5801
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING MON-FRI, 10AM-NOON

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 98

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5802
Factory

AutoCAD SHX Text_5803
Coppers

AutoCAD SHX Text_5804
Wardens Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_5805
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_5806
44a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5807
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5808
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_5809
COPPICE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5810
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5811
Lawn Tennis

AutoCAD SHX Text_5812
Reigate

AutoCAD SHX Text_5813
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5814
46a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5815
Tennis Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5816
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5817
Tennis

AutoCAD SHX Text_5818
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5819
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_5820
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5821
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5822
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5823
Tennis Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5824
Dimple Spinney

AutoCAD SHX Text_5825
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_5826
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5827
Mount Pleasant

AutoCAD SHX Text_5828
Reigate

AutoCAD SHX Text_5829
Club House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5830
Reigate

AutoCAD SHX Text_5831
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5832
Tennis Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5833
MANOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5834
Lawn Tennis

AutoCAD SHX Text_5835
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_5836
Tennis Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5837
Squash

AutoCAD SHX Text_5838
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5839
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5840
COPPICE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5841
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 44.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_5842
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5843
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5844
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5845
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_5846
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5847
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5848
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_5849
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_5850
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_5851
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_5852
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_5853
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_5854
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5855
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5856
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5857
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5858
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5859
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5860
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5861
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_5862
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5863
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5864
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_5865
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5866
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_5867
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5868
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5869
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5870
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_5871
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_5872
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_5873
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_5874
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5875
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5876
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_5877
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5878
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5879
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5880
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_5881
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_5882
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_5883
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5884
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5885
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5886
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5887
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_5888
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_5889
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_5890
Manor Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_5891
Reigate

AutoCAD SHX Text_5892
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5893
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_5894
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5895
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5896
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5897
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5898
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5899
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5900
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5901
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5902
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5903
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

PROPOSED
NO WAITING MON-FRI, 10AM-NOON

Page 99

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5904
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_5905
MP 24.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_5906
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_5907
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5908
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5909
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5910
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5911
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5912
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_5913
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_5914
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_5915
Coach

AutoCAD SHX Text_5916
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5917
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_5918
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5919
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5920
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5921
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5922
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5923
CANONS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5924
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5925
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_5926
109a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5927
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5928
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_5929
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5930
Meehanite Business Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_5931
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5932
MANOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5933
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5934
Tennis

AutoCAD SHX Text_5935
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5936
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5937
PILGRIMS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5938
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5939
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 45.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_5940
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5941
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5942
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5943
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_5944
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5945
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5946
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_5947
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_5948
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_5949
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_5950
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_5951
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_5952
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5953
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5954
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5955
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5956
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5957
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5958
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5959
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_5960
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5961
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5962
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_5963
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5964
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_5965
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5966
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5967
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5968
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_5969
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_5970
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_5971
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_5972
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5973
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5974
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_5975
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5976
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5977
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5978
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_5979
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_5980
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_5981
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5982
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5983
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5984
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5985
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_5986
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_5987
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_5988
Manor Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_5989
Reigate

AutoCAD SHX Text_5990
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_5991
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_5992
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5993
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5994
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5995
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5996
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5997
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5998
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5999
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6000
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6001
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 100

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6002
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6003
Kendell House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6004
The Wall House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6005
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6006
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6007
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6008
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6009
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6010
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6011
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6012
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6013
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6014
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6015
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6016
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6017
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6018
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6019
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6020
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6021
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6022
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6023
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6024
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6025
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6026
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6027
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6028
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6029
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6030
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6031
MP 24.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6032
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6033
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6034
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6035
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6036
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_6037
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6038
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6039
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6040
BURNHAM DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6041
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6042
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6043
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6044
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_6045
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6046
Minley Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6047
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_6048
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6049
Codes House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6050
SUMMERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6051
Micklefield

AutoCAD SHX Text_6052
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6053
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6054
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_6055
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6056
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6057
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6058
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6059
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6060
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6061
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6062
the Holy Family

AutoCAD SHX Text_6063
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6064
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6065
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6066
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_6067
YORKE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6068
Church of

AutoCAD SHX Text_6069
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6070
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6071
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6072
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6073
YORKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6074
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_6075
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6076
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6077
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6078
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6079
7b

AutoCAD SHX Text_6080
Gayton Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6081
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6082
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6083
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6084
Presbytery

AutoCAD SHX Text_6085
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6086
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6087
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6088
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6089
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6090
SOMERS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6091
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 46.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_6092
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6093
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6094
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6095
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_6096
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6097
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6098
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_6099
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_6100
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_6101
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_6102
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_6103
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_6104
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6105
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6106
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6107
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6108
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6109
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6110
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6111
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_6112
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_6113
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6114
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_6115
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6116
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_6117
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6118
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6119
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6120
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_6121
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_6122
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_6123
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_6124
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6125
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6126
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_6127
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6128
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6129
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_6130
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_6131
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_6132
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_6133
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6134
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6135
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_6136
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_6137
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_6138
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_6139
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_6140
Summerly Avenue / Burnham Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text_6141
Reigate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6142
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6143
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_6144
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6145
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6146
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6147
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6148
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6149
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6150
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6151
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6152
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6153
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 101

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6154
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6155
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6156
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text_6157
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6158
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_6159
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6160
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_6161
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_6162
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6163
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6164
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6165
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6166
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6167
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_6168
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6169
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_6170
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6171
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6172
MP 23.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_6173
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6174
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_6175
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6176
WILMOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6177
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_6178
WRAYFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6179
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_6180
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_6181
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6182
Doods Brow

AutoCAD SHX Text_6183
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_6184
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_6185
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6186
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6187
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6188
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_6189
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_6190
85a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6191
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_6192
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_6193
69 to 73

AutoCAD SHX Text_6194
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_6195
Colman Redland

AutoCAD SHX Text_6196
DOODS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6197
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6198
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6199
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6200
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6201
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6202
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6203
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_6204
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_6205
82a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6206
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_6207
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_6208
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6209
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6210
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6211
Wray View

AutoCAD SHX Text_6212
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_6213
CROYDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6214
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 47.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_6215
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6216
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6217
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6218
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_6219
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6220
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6221
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_6222
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_6223
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_6224
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_6225
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_6226
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_6227
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6228
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6229
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6230
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6231
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6232
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6233
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6234
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_6235
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_6236
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6237
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_6238
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6239
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_6240
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6241
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6242
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6243
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_6244
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_6245
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_6246
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_6247
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6248
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6249
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_6250
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6251
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6252
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_6253
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_6254
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_6255
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_6256
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6257
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6258
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_6259
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_6260
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_6261
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_6262
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_6263
Wilmots Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_6264
Reigate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6265
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6266
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_6267
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6268
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6269
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6270
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6271
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6272
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6273
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6274
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6275
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6276
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 102

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6277
Reigate Grammar School

AutoCAD SHX Text_6278
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6279
DEERINGS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6280
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6281
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6282
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6283
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_6284
Cemetery

AutoCAD SHX Text_6285
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6286
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_6287
Manse

AutoCAD SHX Text_6288
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6289
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_6290
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6291
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6292
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6293
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_6294
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_6295
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6296
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6297
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6298
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6299
Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_6300
St Mary Magdalene's

AutoCAD SHX Text_6301
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_6302
Swimming Pool

AutoCAD SHX Text_6303
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_6304
REIGATE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6305
EVERSFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6306
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6307
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6308
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6309
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6310
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6311
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6312
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6313
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6314
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6315
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6316
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6317
14a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6318
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6319
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 48.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_6320
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6321
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6322
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6323
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_6324
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6325
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6326
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_6327
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_6328
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_6329
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_6330
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_6331
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_6332
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6333
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6334
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6335
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6336
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6337
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6338
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6339
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_6340
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_6341
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6342
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_6343
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6344
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_6345
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6346
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6347
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6348
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_6349
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_6350
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_6351
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_6352
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6353
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6354
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_6355
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6356
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6357
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_6358
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_6359
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_6360
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_6361
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6362
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6363
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_6364
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_6365
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_6366
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_6367
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_6368
Reigate Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_6369
Reigate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6370
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6371
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_6372
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6373
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6374
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6375
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6376
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6377
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6378
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6379
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6380
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6381
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 103

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6382
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6383
Reigate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6384
CHURCH WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6385
18 to 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6386
10 to 13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6387
Grammar School

AutoCAD SHX Text_6388
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_6389
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_6390
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_6391
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_6392
DEERINGS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6393
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6394
Cemy

AutoCAD SHX Text_6395
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_6396
Cemetery

AutoCAD SHX Text_6397
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6398
DURFOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6399
REIGATE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6400
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6401
War Memorial

AutoCAD SHX Text_6402
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6403
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_6404
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_6405
Almshouses

AutoCAD SHX Text_6406
Victoria

AutoCAD SHX Text_6407
Eversfield Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6408
Friends

AutoCAD SHX Text_6409
Meeting House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6410
Moore

AutoCAD SHX Text_6411
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6412
Thomas

AutoCAD SHX Text_6413
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6414
Merrick

AutoCAD SHX Text_6415
West

AutoCAD SHX Text_6416
Leckhampstead

AutoCAD SHX Text_6417
Leckhampstead

AutoCAD SHX Text_6418
East

AutoCAD SHX Text_6419
Leckhampstead

AutoCAD SHX Text_6420
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_6421
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6422
1 to 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6423
1 to 22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6424
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6425
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6426
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6427
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6428
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6429
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6430
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6431
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6432
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6433
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6434
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6435
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6436
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6437
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_6438
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_6439
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6440
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6441
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6442
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6443
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6444
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6445
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6446
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6447
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_6448
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_6449
69b

AutoCAD SHX Text_6450
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_6451
69a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6452
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_6453
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6454
DEERINGS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6455
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 49.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_6456
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6457
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6458
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6459
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_6460
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6461
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6462
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_6463
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_6464
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_6465
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_6466
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_6467
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_6468
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6469
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6470
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6471
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6472
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6473
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6474
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6475
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_6476
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_6477
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6478
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_6479
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6480
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_6481
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6482
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6483
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6484
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_6485
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_6486
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_6487
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_6488
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6489
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6490
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_6491
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6492
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6493
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_6494
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_6495
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_6496
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_6497
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6498
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6499
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_6500
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_6501
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_6502
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_6503
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_6504
Reigate Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_6505
Reigate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6506
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6507
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_6508
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6509
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6510
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6511
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6512
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6513
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6514
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6515
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6516
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6517
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 104

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6518
1 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6519
South Lawns

AutoCAD SHX Text_6520
GREENHAYES CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6521
RINGLEY PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6522
BLACKBOROUGH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6523
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6524
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6525
Hilliers

AutoCAD SHX Text_6526
Ringley

AutoCAD SHX Text_6527
Little

AutoCAD SHX Text_6528
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_6529
Hunters

AutoCAD SHX Text_6530
Fonthill

AutoCAD SHX Text_6531
Eversfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_6532
Ringley Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_6533
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6534
Hillbrow

AutoCAD SHX Text_6535
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6536
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6537
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6538
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6539
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6540
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6541
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6542
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6543
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6544
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6545
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6546
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6547
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6548
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6549
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6550
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6551
BURWOOD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6552
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6553
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6554
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6555
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_6556
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6557
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_6558
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6559
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6560
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6561
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6562
FIR TREE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6563
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6564
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_6565
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6566
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6567
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6568
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6569
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6570
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6571
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6572
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6573
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6574
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_6575
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6576
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6577
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6578
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6579
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_6580
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6581
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6582
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6583
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6584
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6585
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6586
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_6587
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6588
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6589
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6590
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_6591
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_6592
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6593
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_6594
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_6595
RINGLEY PARK AENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6596
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 50.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_6597
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6598
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6599
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6600
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_6601
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6602
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6603
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_6604
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_6605
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_6606
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_6607
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_6608
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_6609
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6610
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6611
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6612
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6613
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6614
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6615
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6616
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_6617
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_6618
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6619
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_6620
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6621
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_6622
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6623
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6624
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6625
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_6626
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_6627
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_6628
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_6629
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6630
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6631
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_6632
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6633
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6634
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_6635
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_6636
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_6637
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_6638
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6639
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6640
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_6641
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_6642
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_6643
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_6644
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_6645
Reigate Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_6646
Reigate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6647
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6648
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_6649
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6650
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6651
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6652
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6653
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6654
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6655
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6656
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6657
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6658
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 105

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6659
1 to 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6660
Chiltern House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6661
Albion Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_6662
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6663
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6664
Ormsby

AutoCAD SHX Text_6665
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6666
ALBION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6667
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6668
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6669
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6670
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6671
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6672
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6673
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6674
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6675
31a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6676
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6677
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6678
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_6679
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_6680
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6681
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6682
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6683
2c

AutoCAD SHX Text_6684
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6685
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6686
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6687
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6688
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6689
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6690
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6691
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6692
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_6693
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6694
Ex -Service Men's

AutoCAD SHX Text_6695
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6696
Reigate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6697
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6698
23 A B

AutoCAD SHX Text_6699
9B

AutoCAD SHX Text_6700
9A

AutoCAD SHX Text_6701
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6702
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6703
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6704
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6705
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_6706
Meeting

AutoCAD SHX Text_6707
Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_6708
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6709
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_6710
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6711
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6712
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_6713
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_6714
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6715
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_6716
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6717
6a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6718
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6719
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6720
6b

AutoCAD SHX Text_6721
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_6722
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_6723
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_6724
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_6725
CHART LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6726
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6727
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6728
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6729
102a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6730
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6731
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6732
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6733
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6734
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_6735
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 51.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_6736
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6737
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6738
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6739
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_6740
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6741
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6742
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_6743
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_6744
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_6745
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_6746
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_6747
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_6748
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6749
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6750
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6751
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6752
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6753
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6754
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6755
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_6756
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_6757
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6758
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_6759
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6760
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_6761
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6762
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6763
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6764
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_6765
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_6766
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_6767
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_6768
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6769
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6770
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_6771
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6772
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6773
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_6774
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_6775
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_6776
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_6777
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6778
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6779
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_6780
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_6781
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_6782
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_6783
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_6784
Blackborough Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_6785
Reigate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6786
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_6787
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_6788
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6789
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6790
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6791
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6792
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6793
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6794
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6795
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6796
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6797
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 106

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6798
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6799
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6800
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6801
Oakdene Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_6802
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_6803
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_6804
10a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6805
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6806
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6807
WATERSLADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6808
7 to 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6809
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6810
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6811
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6812
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6813
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6814
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6815
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6816
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6817
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6818
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6819
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6820
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6821
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6822
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6823
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6824
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6825
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6826
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6827
43a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6828
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_6829
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6830
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_6831
Cromwell Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_6832
CHARMAN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6833
LINKFIELD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6834
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6835
FENGATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_6836
GROVEHILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6837
Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_6838
Whitepost

AutoCAD SHX Text_6839
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6840
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6841
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6842
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_6843
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_6844
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_6845
Radnor Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6846
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6847
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6848
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_6849
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6850
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_6851
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_6852
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6853
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6854
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6855
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6856
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6857
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_6858
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6859
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6860
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6861
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6862
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6863
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6864
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6865
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_6866
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_6867
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6868
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6869
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6870
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6871
38 to 44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6872
46 to 52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6873
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6874
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_6875
20c

AutoCAD SHX Text_6876
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6877
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6878
20b

AutoCAD SHX Text_6879
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6880
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6881
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6882
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6883
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6884
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6885
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6886
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6887
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6888
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6889
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_6890
Tannery

AutoCAD SHX Text_6891
The Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_6892
21 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6893
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6894
Radnor

AutoCAD SHX Text_6895
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_6896
THE TANNERY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6897
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6898
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6899
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6900
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6901
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6902
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6903
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6904
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6905
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6906
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6907
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6908
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6909
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6910
30 to 36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6911
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6912
17 to 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6913
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6914
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6915
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6916
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6917
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6918
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6919
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6920
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6921
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6922
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6923
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6924
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6925
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 52.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_6926
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6927
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6928
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6929
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_6930
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6931
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6932
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_6933
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_6934
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_6935
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_6936
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_6937
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_6938
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6939
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6940
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6941
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6942
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6943
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6944
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6945
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_6946
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_6947
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6948
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_6949
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6950
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_6951
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6952
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6953
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6954
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_6955
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_6956
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_6957
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_6958
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6959
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6960
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_6961
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6962
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6963
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_6964
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_6965
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_6966
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_6967
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6968
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6969
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_6970
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_6971
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_6972
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_6973
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_6974
Linkfield Street

AutoCAD SHX Text_6975
Redhill

AutoCAD SHX Text_6976
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6977
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_6978
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6979
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6980
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6981
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6982
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6983
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6984
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6985
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6986
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6987
10/20



I I I I III I I I I I I I I

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

IIIIIIIIIIIIIII

II
II

I I I
I I

I I

I I
I I

I I
I I

I I I
I I I I I I I I I I I I I

I I
I I

I I
I I

I I
I I

I I
I I

I I
I I

I I
I I

I I
I I

I I
I I

I I
I I

I I
I I

I I
I I

I I
I I

I I I I
I I

I I

II I I
I I

I I
II

I I
I I

I I
I I

I I
I I

I I
I I

I I
I I

I I
I I

I I
I I

I I
I I

I I
I I

I I

I

I I I I I
I I I I

Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

LOADING ONLY AT ANY TIME

Page 107

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6988
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6989
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6990
offices

AutoCAD SHX Text_6991
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6992
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_6993
The Arcade

AutoCAD SHX Text_6994
MARKETFIELD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6995
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_6996
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_6997
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_6998
Sand Drag

AutoCAD SHX Text_6999
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_7000
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_7001
S Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_7002
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7003
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7004
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7005
SPs

AutoCAD SHX Text_7006
STATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7007
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_7008
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7009
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7010
(over)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7011
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7012
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7013
Theatre

AutoCAD SHX Text_7014
Market Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_7015
2d

AutoCAD SHX Text_7016
Redhill Chambers

AutoCAD SHX Text_7017
Redcentral

AutoCAD SHX Text_7018
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7019
ROUNDABOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text_7020
BELFRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_7021
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7022
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_7023
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7024
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7025
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7026
20b

AutoCAD SHX Text_7027
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7028
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7029
46 to 72

AutoCAD SHX Text_7030
Kingsgate House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7031
Knowles House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7032
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7033
MARKET FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7034
Berkeley House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7035
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7036
HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_7037
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_7038
Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_7039
Sand Drags

AutoCAD SHX Text_7040
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7041
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7042
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7043
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7044
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7045
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7046
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_7047
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_7048
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_7049
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7050
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_7051
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7052
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7053
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7054
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_7055
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7056
1 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7057
Marylebone House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7058
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7059
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7060
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7061
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7062
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7063
38a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7064
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7065
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_7066
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7067
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7068
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7069
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7070
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7071
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7072
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7073
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7074
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_7075
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_7076
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7077
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7078
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7079
2c

AutoCAD SHX Text_7080
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7081
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_7082
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7083
High Street

AutoCAD SHX Text_7084
Station Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_7085
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7086
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7087
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7088
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7089
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7090
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7091
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7092
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7093
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7094
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 53.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_7095
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7096
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7097
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7098
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_7099
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7100
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7101
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_7102
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_7103
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_7104
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_7105
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_7106
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_7107
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7108
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7109
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7110
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7111
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7112
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7113
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7114
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_7115
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7116
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7117
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_7118
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7119
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_7120
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7121
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7122
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7123
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_7124
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_7125
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_7126
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_7127
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7128
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7129
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_7130
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7131
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7132
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7133
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_7134
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_7135
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_7136
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7137
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7138
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7139
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_7140
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_7141
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_7142
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_7143
Marketfield Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_7144
Redhill

AutoCAD SHX Text_7145
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7146
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_7147
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7148
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7149
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7150
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7151
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7152
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7153
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7154
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7155
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7156
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 108

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7157
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7158
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7159
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_7160
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7161
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7162
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_7163
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_7164
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7165
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_7166
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7167
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7168
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_7169
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7170
1to4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7171
Victoria Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_7172
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_7173
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_7174
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_7175
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_7176
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7177
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_7178
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_7179
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7180
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7181
EMLYN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7182
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_7183
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7184
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_7185
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7186
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7187
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_7188
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_7189
TRENTHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7190
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_7191
17a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7192
32a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7193
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7194
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_7195
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7196
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7197
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7198
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_7199
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7200
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7201
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7202
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_7203
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7204
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7205
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7206
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_7207
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_7208
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7209
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7210
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7211
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7212
CHIPSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7213
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7214
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_7215
Baptist Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_7216
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_7217
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7218
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_7219
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_7220
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_7221
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7222
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7223
Mission

AutoCAD SHX Text_7224
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7225
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7226
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_7227
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7228
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_7229
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_7230
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7231
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_7232
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7233
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7234
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7235
IFOLD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7236
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_7237
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7238
ST JOHN'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7239
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_7240
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_7241
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7242
SHIRE PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7243
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7244
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7245
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7246
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_7247
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7248
Earlswood

AutoCAD SHX Text_7249
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7250
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7251
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7252
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7253
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7254
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7255
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7256
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7257
VICTORIA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7258
EMLYN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7259
ST JOHN'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7260
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_7261
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_7262
86a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7263
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7264
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_7265
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7266
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_7267
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7268
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_7269
23a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7270
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_7271
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7272
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7273
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_7274
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7275
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7276
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_7277
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_7278
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 54.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_7279
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7280
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7281
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7282
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_7283
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7284
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7285
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_7286
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_7287
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_7288
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_7289
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_7290
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_7291
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7292
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7293
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7294
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7295
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7296
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7297
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7298
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_7299
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7300
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7301
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_7302
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7303
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_7304
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7305
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7306
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7307
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_7308
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_7309
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_7310
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_7311
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7312
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7313
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_7314
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7315
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7316
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7317
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_7318
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_7319
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_7320
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7321
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7322
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7323
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_7324
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_7325
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_7326
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_7327
Althorne Rd / Emlyn Rd / St Johns Rd / Shire Pl

AutoCAD SHX Text_7328
Redhill

AutoCAD SHX Text_7329
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_7330
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_7331
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7332
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7333
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7334
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7335
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7336
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7337
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7338
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7339
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7340
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 109

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7341
Earlswood Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_7342
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7343
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7344
CARRIAGE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_7345
2d

AutoCAD SHX Text_7346
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7347
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7348
41a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7349
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7350
Latimer Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_7351
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7352
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7353
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7354
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7355
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7356
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7357
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_7358
18 to 25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7359
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7360
Earlswood

AutoCAD SHX Text_7361
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_7362
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_7363
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7364
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7365
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7366
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7367
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7368
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7369
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7370
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7371
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7372
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7373
Gordon

AutoCAD SHX Text_7374
STATION APPROACH EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_7375
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_7376
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_7377
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7378
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7379
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_7380
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_7381
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7382
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7383
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7384
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7385
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_7386
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7387
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_7388
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_7389
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_7390
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7391
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7392
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_7393
APPROACH WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_7394
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7395
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7396
5 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7397
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7398
COMMON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7399
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7400
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7401
16a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7402
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_7403
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7404
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7405
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7406
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_7407
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_7408
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_7409
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_7410
ST JOHN'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7411
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7412
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7413
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7414
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_7415
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7416
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7417
EARLSWOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7418
Mosque

AutoCAD SHX Text_7419
ST JOHN'S TERRACE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7420
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7421
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_7422
18d

AutoCAD SHX Text_7423
18b

AutoCAD SHX Text_7424
WOODLANDS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7425
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7426
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7427
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7428
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_7429
18a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7430
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7431
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7432
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7433
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_7434
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7435
38a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7436
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_7437
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7438
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7439
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7440
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7441
18c

AutoCAD SHX Text_7442
EARLSWOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7443
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 55.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_7444
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7445
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7446
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7447
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_7448
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7449
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7450
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_7451
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_7452
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_7453
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_7454
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_7455
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_7456
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7457
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7458
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7459
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7460
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7461
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7462
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7463
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_7464
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7465
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7466
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_7467
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7468
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_7469
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7470
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7471
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7472
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_7473
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_7474
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_7475
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_7476
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7477
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7478
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_7479
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7480
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7481
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7482
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_7483
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_7484
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_7485
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7486
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7487
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7488
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_7489
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_7490
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_7491
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_7492
St Johns Terrace Rd / Earlswood Rd / Station App West

AutoCAD SHX Text_7493
Earlswood

AutoCAD SHX Text_7494
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7495
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_7496
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7497
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7498
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7499
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7500
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7501
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7502
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7503
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7504
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7505
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 110

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7506
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7507
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7508
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_7509
CLARENCE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7510
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_7511
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7512
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_7513
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7514
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7515
Clarence Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_7516
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7517
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_7518
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_7519
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7520
Clarence Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_7521
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7522
CLARENCE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_7523
21a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7524
Pencroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_7525
19a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7526
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7527
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7528
The Crescent

AutoCAD SHX Text_7529
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7530
Lavender

AutoCAD SHX Text_7531
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7532
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7533
(Redhill and Reigate Golf Club)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7534
PENDLETON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7535
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7536
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7537
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7538
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7539
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 56.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_7540
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7541
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7542
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7543
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_7544
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7545
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7546
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_7547
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_7548
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_7549
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_7550
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_7551
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_7552
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7553
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7554
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7555
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7556
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7557
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7558
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7559
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_7560
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7561
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7562
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_7563
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7564
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_7565
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7566
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7567
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7568
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_7569
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_7570
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_7571
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_7572
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7573
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7574
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_7575
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7576
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7577
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7578
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_7579
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_7580
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_7581
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7582
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7583
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7584
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_7585
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_7586
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_7587
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_7588
Clarence Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_7589
Reigate

AutoCAD SHX Text_7590
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_7591
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_7592
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7593
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7594
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7595
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7596
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7597
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7598
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7599
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7600
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7601
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 111

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7602
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_7603
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7604
3A

AutoCAD SHX Text_7605
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7606
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text_7607
4 to 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7608
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7609
The Belvederes

AutoCAD SHX Text_7610
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7611
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7612
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7613
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7614
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7615
The Old Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7616
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7617
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_7618
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_7619
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_7620
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7621
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_7622
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7623
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7624
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7625
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7626
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7627
COCKSHOT HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7628
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7629
BRANDSLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_7630
PRICES LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7631
LIME CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7632
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_7633
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7634
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7635
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7636
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_7637
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7638
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7639
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7640
Angel

AutoCAD SHX Text_7641
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7642
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7643
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7644
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7645
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7646
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7647
VOGAN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7648
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7649
DOVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7650
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7651
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7652
The Angel

AutoCAD SHX Text_7653
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7654
Filling Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_7655
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7656
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7657
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7658
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7659
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7660
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_7661
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7662
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7663
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_7664
GROSVENOR MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7665
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_7666
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7667
Parade

AutoCAD SHX Text_7668
Western

AutoCAD SHX Text_7669
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7670
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7671
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7672
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 57.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_7673
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7674
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7675
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7676
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_7677
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7678
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7679
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_7680
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_7681
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_7682
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_7683
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_7684
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_7685
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7686
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7687
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7688
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7689
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7690
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7691
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7692
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_7693
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7694
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7695
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_7696
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7697
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_7698
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7699
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7700
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7701
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_7702
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_7703
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_7704
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_7705
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7706
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7707
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_7708
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7709
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7710
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7711
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_7712
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_7713
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_7714
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7715
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7716
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7717
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_7718
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_7719
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_7720
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_7721
Vogan Close / Cockshott Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_7722
Woodhatch

AutoCAD SHX Text_7723
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_7724
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_7725
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7726
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7727
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7728
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7729
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7730
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7731
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7732
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7733
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7734
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 112

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7735
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7736
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7737
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7738
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_7739
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7740
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7741
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7742
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7743
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7744
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7745
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7746
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7747
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_7748
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7749
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7750
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7751
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_7752
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7753
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7754
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7755
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7756
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7757
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7758
Eastnor

AutoCAD SHX Text_7759
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_7760
PRIORY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7761
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_7762
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_7763
Derwent House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7764
PARK LANE EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_7765
PARK LANE EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_7766
EASTNOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7767
17A

AutoCAD SHX Text_7768
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7769
42b

AutoCAD SHX Text_7770
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_7771
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_7772
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_7773
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7774
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7775
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7776
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7777
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7778
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7779
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7780
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7781
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7782
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7783
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7784
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7785
Saxon House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7786
SOUTH PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_7787
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7788
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7789
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7790
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7791
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7792
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7793
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7794
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7795
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7796
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7797
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7798
EASTNOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7799
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7800
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7801
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7802
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7803
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_7804
Eastnor

AutoCAD SHX Text_7805
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7806
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7807
20A

AutoCAD SHX Text_7808
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7809
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7810
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7811
SANDCROSS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7812
NORTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7813
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7814
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7815
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_7816
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7817
Norman House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7818
24a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7819
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7820
29a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7821
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7822
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7823
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7824
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7825
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7826
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7827
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7828
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_7829
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7830
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7831
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7832
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7833
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7834
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7835
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7836
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7837
186

AutoCAD SHX Text_7838
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7839
SMITH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7840
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7841
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7842
192

AutoCAD SHX Text_7843
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7844
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7845
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_7846
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7847
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7848
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7849
Saxon

AutoCAD SHX Text_7850
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_7851
Eastnor Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_7852
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_7853
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_7854
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7855
Park House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7856
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7857
Roman

AutoCAD SHX Text_7858
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_7859
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7860
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7861
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7862
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7863
PARK HOUSE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7864
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_7865
South Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_7866
Felcote House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7867
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7868
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_7869
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_7870
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 58.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_7871
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7872
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7873
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7874
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_7875
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7876
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7877
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_7878
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_7879
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_7880
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_7881
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_7882
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_7883
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7884
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7885
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7886
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7887
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7888
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7889
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7890
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_7891
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7892
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7893
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_7894
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7895
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_7896
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7897
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7898
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7899
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_7900
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_7901
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_7902
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_7903
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7904
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7905
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_7906
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7907
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7908
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7909
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_7910
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_7911
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_7912
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7913
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7914
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7915
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_7916
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_7917
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_7918
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_7919
Eastnor Road / North Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_7920
Reigate

AutoCAD SHX Text_7921
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_7922
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_7923
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7924
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7925
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7926
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7927
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7928
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7929
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7930
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7931
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7932
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

REVOKE EXISTING RESTRICTION

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 113

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7933
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_7934
43 to51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7935
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7936
Red Cross Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_7937
Ppg Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7938
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_7939
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7940
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7941
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_7942
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7943
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_7944
MAPLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7945
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7946
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_7947
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_7948
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7949
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7950
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7951
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7952
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_7953
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7954
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_7955
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7956
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7957
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7958
Maple Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_7959
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_7960
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_7961
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_7962
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_7963
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7964
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7965
Bodiam House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7966
Earlswood Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_7967
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7968
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7969
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7970
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7971
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7972
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7973
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7974
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7975
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7976
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7977
5 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7978
Tollgate

AutoCAD SHX Text_7979
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_7980
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7981
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7982
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7983
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7984
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7985
1 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7986
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7987
22 28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7988
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7989
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7990
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7991
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7992
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7993
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7994
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7995
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7996
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7997
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7998
Heston Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_7999
3 6 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8000
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8001
Brampton

AutoCAD SHX Text_8002
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8003
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8004
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8005
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8006
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8007
4 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8008
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8009
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8010
PETRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8011
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8012
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_8013
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8014
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_8015
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8016
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8017
2 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8018
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8019
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8020
1 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8021
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8022
Scotney House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8023
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8024
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8025
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 59.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_8026
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8027
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8028
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8029
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_8030
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8031
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8032
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_8033
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_8034
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_8035
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_8036
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_8037
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_8038
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8039
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8040
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8041
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8042
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8043
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8044
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8045
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_8046
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_8047
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8048
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_8049
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8050
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_8051
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8052
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8053
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8054
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_8055
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_8056
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_8057
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_8058
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8059
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8060
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_8061
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8062
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8063
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_8064
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_8065
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_8066
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_8067
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8068
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8069
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_8070
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_8071
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_8072
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_8073
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_8074
Maple Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_8075
South Earlswood

AutoCAD SHX Text_8076
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_8077
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_8078
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_8079
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8080
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8081
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8082
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8083
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8084
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8085
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8086
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8087
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

REVOKE EXISTING RESTRICTION

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 114

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8088
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_8089
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8090
Lilliput Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_8091
Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_8092
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8093
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_8094
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8095
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8096
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8097
Salfords Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_8098
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8099
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8100
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8101
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8102
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8103
WOODSIDE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_8104
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8105
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8106
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8107
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8108
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8109
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8110
COPSLEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8111
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_8112
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8113
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8114
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_8115
14a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8116
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8117
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_8118
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_8119
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8120
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8121
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8122
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8123
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_8124
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8125
MS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8126
HORLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8127
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8128
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8129
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_8130
0.91m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8131
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8132
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 60.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_8133
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8134
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8135
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8136
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_8137
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8138
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8139
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_8140
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_8141
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_8142
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_8143
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_8144
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_8145
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8146
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8147
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8148
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8149
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8150
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8151
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8152
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_8153
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_8154
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8155
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_8156
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8157
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_8158
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8159
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8160
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8161
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_8162
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_8163
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_8164
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_8165
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8166
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8167
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_8168
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8169
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8170
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_8171
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_8172
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_8173
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_8174
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8175
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8176
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_8177
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_8178
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_8179
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_8180
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_8181
West Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text_8182
South Earlswood

AutoCAD SHX Text_8183
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_8184
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_8185
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_8186
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8187
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8188
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8189
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8190
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8191
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8192
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8193
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8194
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 115

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8195
The Granary

AutoCAD SHX Text_8196
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8197
MEADOW WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_8198
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8199
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8200
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8201
NEWMAN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8202
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8203
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_8204
Tanyard Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_8205
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8206
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8207
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_8208
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_8209
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8210
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8211
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_8212
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8213
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_8214
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8215
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8216
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8217
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8218
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_8219
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8220
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8221
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8222
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8223
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8224
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8225
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8226
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_8227
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8228
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8229
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8230
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8231
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8232
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8233
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_8234
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_8235
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8236
FLINT CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8237
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8238
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8239
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8240
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8241
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8242
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8243
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8244
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8245
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8246
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8247
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_8248
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8249
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8250
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_8251
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_8252
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_8253
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_8254
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_8255
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8256
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_8257
Drains

AutoCAD SHX Text_8258
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_8259
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_8260
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_8261
Ppg Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8262
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8263
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8264
Trinity Oaks C of E

AutoCAD SHX Text_8265
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_8266
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_8267
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_8268
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 61.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_8269
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8270
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8271
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8272
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_8273
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8274
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8275
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_8276
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_8277
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_8278
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_8279
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_8280
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_8281
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8282
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8283
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8284
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8285
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8286
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8287
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8288
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_8289
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_8290
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8291
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_8292
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8293
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_8294
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8295
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8296
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8297
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_8298
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_8299
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_8300
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_8301
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8302
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8303
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_8304
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8305
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8306
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_8307
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_8308
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_8309
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_8310
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8311
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8312
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_8313
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_8314
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_8315
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_8316
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_8317
Brookfield Drive / Newman Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_8318
Horley

AutoCAD SHX Text_8319
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_8320
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_8321
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_8322
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8323
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8324
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8325
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8326
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8327
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8328
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8329
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8330
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 116

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8331
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8332
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8333
MILLFIELD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8334
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_8335
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8336
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8337
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8338
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8339
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8340
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8341
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8342
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8343
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8344
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8345
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_8346
Water View

AutoCAD SHX Text_8347
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8348
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8349
GRAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8350
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8351
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_8352
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8353
LONGCHAMP CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8354
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8355
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8356
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8357
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_8358
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8359
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8360
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8361
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8362
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8363
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8364
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8365
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8366
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8367
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8368
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8369
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8370
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8371
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8372
TYE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8373
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8374
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8375
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_8376
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8377
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8378
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8379
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8380
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_8381
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8382
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8383
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8384
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_8385
CARLTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_8386
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8387
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8388
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8389
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_8390
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8391
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8392
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8393
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8394
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8395
to 36

AutoCAD SHX Text_8396
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8397
COPSE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8398
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8399
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8400
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8401
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_8402
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_8403
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_8404
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8405
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8406
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8407
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8408
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_8409
ACORN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8410
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8411
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8412
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8413
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8414
HILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_8415
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8416
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8417
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8418
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8419
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8420
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8421
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_8422
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8423
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8424
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_8425
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8426
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8427
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8428
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8429
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8430
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8431
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8432
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8433
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_8434
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_8435
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8436
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8437
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8438
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8439
Clarence

AutoCAD SHX Text_8440
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8441
1to17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8442
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8443
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8444
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8445
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8446
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8447
19to29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8448
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8449
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8450
CLARENCE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_8451
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8452
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_8453
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8454
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8455
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_8456
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8457
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8458
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_8459
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 62.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_8460
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8461
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8462
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8463
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_8464
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8465
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8466
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_8467
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_8468
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_8469
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_8470
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_8471
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_8472
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8473
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8474
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8475
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8476
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8477
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8478
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8479
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_8480
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_8481
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8482
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_8483
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8484
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_8485
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8486
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8487
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8488
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_8489
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_8490
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_8491
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_8492
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8493
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8494
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_8495
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8496
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8497
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_8498
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_8499
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_8500
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_8501
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8502
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8503
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_8504
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_8505
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_8506
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_8507
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_8508
Carlton Tye / Clarence Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_8509
Horley

AutoCAD SHX Text_8510
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_8511
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_8512
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_8513
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8514
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8515
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8516
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8517
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8518
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8519
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8520
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8521
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 117

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8522
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8523
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8524
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8525
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8526
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8527
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8528
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8529
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8530
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8531
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8532
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8533
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8534
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8535
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8536
THE MEADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_8537
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8538
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8539
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8540
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8541
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8542
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8543
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_8544
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8545
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_8546
CARLTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_8547
RUSSET

AutoCAD SHX Text_8548
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8549
SMALLFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8550
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8551
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8552
TYE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8553
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8554
WHEATFIELD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_8555
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8556
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_8557
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8558
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8559
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8560
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8561
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8562
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8563
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8564
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8565
WESTMEADS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8566
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8567
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8568
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8569
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8570
OAKLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8571
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8572
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8573
Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text_8574
Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_8575
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8576
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8577
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8578
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8579
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8580
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8581
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8582
BROADLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8583
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8584
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8585
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8586
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8587
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8588
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_8589
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8590
RAYMER WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_8591
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8592
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8593
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8594
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8595
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8596
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_8597
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8598
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8599
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8600
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8601
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8602
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8603
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8604
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_8605
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8606
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8607
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_8608
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8609
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8610
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8611
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8612
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8613
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8614
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8615
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8616
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8617
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 63.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_8618
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8619
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8620
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8621
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_8622
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8623
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8624
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_8625
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_8626
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_8627
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_8628
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_8629
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_8630
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8631
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8632
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8633
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8634
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8635
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8636
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8637
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_8638
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_8639
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8640
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_8641
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8642
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_8643
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8644
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8645
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8646
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_8647
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_8648
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_8649
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_8650
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8651
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8652
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_8653
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8654
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8655
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_8656
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_8657
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_8658
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_8659
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8660
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8661
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_8662
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_8663
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_8664
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_8665
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_8666
Carlton Tye / Oaklands

AutoCAD SHX Text_8667
Horley

AutoCAD SHX Text_8668
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_8669
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_8670
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_8671
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8672
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8673
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8674
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8675
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8676
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8677
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8678
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8679
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 118

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8680
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8681
WINDMILL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8682
SMALLFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8683
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8684
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8685
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8686
SMALLMEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8687
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8688
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8689
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8690
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8691
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8692
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8693
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8694
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_8695
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8696
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8697
Veeron

AutoCAD SHX Text_8698
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8699
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8700
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8701
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8702
LANGSHOTT LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8703
Smallmead

AutoCAD SHX Text_8704
Rowan

AutoCAD SHX Text_8705
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8706
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8707
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8708
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_8709
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_8710
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_8711
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8712
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8713
SMALLMEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8714
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8715
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8716
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_8717
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_8718
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8719
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8720
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8721
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8722
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_8723
BALCOMBE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8724
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8725
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8726
St John's

AutoCAD SHX Text_8727
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8728
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_8729
Valencia

AutoCAD SHX Text_8730
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8731
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8732
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8733
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_8734
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8735
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_8736
Oakwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_8737
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8738
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8739
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 64.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_8740
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8741
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8742
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8743
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_8744
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8745
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8746
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_8747
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_8748
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_8749
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_8750
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_8751
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_8752
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8753
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8754
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8755
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8756
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8757
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8758
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8759
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_8760
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_8761
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8762
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_8763
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8764
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_8765
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8766
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8767
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8768
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_8769
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_8770
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_8771
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_8772
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8773
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8774
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_8775
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8776
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8777
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_8778
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_8779
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_8780
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_8781
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8782
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8783
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_8784
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_8785
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_8786
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_8787
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_8788
Smallmead

AutoCAD SHX Text_8789
Horley

AutoCAD SHX Text_8790
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_8791
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_8792
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_8793
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8794
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8795
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8796
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8797
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8798
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8799
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8800
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8801
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

REVOKE EXISTING RESTRICTION

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 119

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8802
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8803
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8804
SILVERLEA GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8805
AVENUE GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8806
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8807
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_8808
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8809
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8810
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8811
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8812
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8813
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8814
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8815
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8816
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8817
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_8818
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8819
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_8820
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8821
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_8822
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8823
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_8824
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8825
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 65.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_8826
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8827
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8828
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8829
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_8830
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8831
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8832
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_8833
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_8834
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_8835
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_8836
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_8837
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_8838
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8839
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8840
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8841
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8842
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8843
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8844
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8845
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_8846
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_8847
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8848
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_8849
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8850
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_8851
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8852
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8853
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8854
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_8855
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_8856
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_8857
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_8858
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8859
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8860
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_8861
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8862
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8863
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_8864
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_8865
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_8866
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_8867
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8868
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8869
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_8870
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_8871
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_8872
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_8873
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_8874
Silverlea Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_8875
Horley

AutoCAD SHX Text_8876
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_8877
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_8878
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_8879
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8880
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8881
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8882
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8883
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8884
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8885
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8886
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8887
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 120

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8888
64A

AutoCAD SHX Text_8889
39A

AutoCAD SHX Text_8890
OAKWOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8891
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8892
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_8893
Yattendon School

AutoCAD SHX Text_8894
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_8895
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_8896
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8897
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8898
Nunsfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_8899
52a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8900
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_8901
Spindlewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_8902
BALCOMBE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8903
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8904
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8905
62a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8906
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8907
OAKWOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8908
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8909
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_8910
THE DELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8911
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8912
58a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8913
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8914
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8915
Coleshill

AutoCAD SHX Text_8916
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_8917
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_8918
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8919
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8920
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_8921
6a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8922
BALCOMBE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8923
37a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8924
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_8925
39a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8926
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_8927
43a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8928
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 66.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_8929
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8930
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8931
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8932
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_8933
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8934
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8935
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_8936
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_8937
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_8938
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_8939
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_8940
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_8941
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8942
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8943
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8944
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8945
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8946
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8947
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8948
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_8949
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_8950
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8951
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_8952
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8953
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_8954
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8955
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8956
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8957
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_8958
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_8959
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_8960
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_8961
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8962
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8963
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_8964
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8965
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8966
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_8967
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_8968
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_8969
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_8970
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8971
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8972
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_8973
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_8974
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_8975
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_8976
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_8977
Oakwood Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_8978
Horley

AutoCAD SHX Text_8979
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_8980
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_8981
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_8982
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8983
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8984
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8985
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8986
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8987
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8988
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8989
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8990
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PARKING MON-SAT 8AM-6PM
PERMIT HOLDERS ONLY

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

DISABLED BLUE BADGE
HOLDERS ONLY (NO TIME LIMIT)

PARKING MON-SAT 8AM-6PM
30MINS NO RETURN 30MINS

Page 121

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8991
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8992
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8993
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_8994
YATTENDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8995
Lidcombe

AutoCAD SHX Text_8996
Sunnyside

AutoCAD SHX Text_8997
Montreal

AutoCAD SHX Text_8998
Belmont

AutoCAD SHX Text_8999
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_9000
The Shiralee

AutoCAD SHX Text_9001
Gatwick Villa

AutoCAD SHX Text_9002
MP 25.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9003
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9004
Whisperer Villa

AutoCAD SHX Text_9005
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9006
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9007
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9008
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9009
OAKWOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9010
Hallington

AutoCAD SHX Text_9011
Florin Villa

AutoCAD SHX Text_9012
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_9013
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_9014
The Laurels

AutoCAD SHX Text_9015
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9016
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9017
Russetts

AutoCAD SHX Text_9018
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_9019
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9020
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9021
Auldruie

AutoCAD SHX Text_9022
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9023
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9024
Fernleigh

AutoCAD SHX Text_9025
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9026
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9027
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9028
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9029
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9030
Eversley

AutoCAD SHX Text_9031
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9032
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9033
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9034
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9035
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9036
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9037
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9038
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9039
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9040
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9041
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9042
New

AutoCAD SHX Text_9043
Talgarth

AutoCAD SHX Text_9044
Bridge Industrial Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_9045
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9046
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9047
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_9048
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9049
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9050
ST HILDA'S CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9051
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9052
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9053
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9054
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_9055
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9056
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9057
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9058
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_9059
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9060
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 67.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_9061
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9062
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9063
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9064
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_9065
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9066
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9067
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_9068
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_9069
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_9070
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_9071
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_9072
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_9073
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9074
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9075
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9076
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9077
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9078
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9079
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9080
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_9081
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_9082
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9083
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_9084
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9085
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_9086
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9087
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9088
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9089
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_9090
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_9091
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_9092
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_9093
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9094
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9095
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_9096
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9097
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9098
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_9099
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_9100
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_9101
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_9102
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9103
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9104
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_9105
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_9106
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_9107
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_9108
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_9109
Oakwood Road / Lumley Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_9110
Horley

AutoCAD SHX Text_9111
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_9112
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_9113
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_9114
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9115
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9116
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9117
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9118
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9119
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9120
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9121
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9122
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

PARKING MON-SAT 8AM-6PM
30MINS NO RETURN 30MINS

Page 122

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9123
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_9124
Elbourne House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9125
Eton

AutoCAD SHX Text_9126
1to4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9127
Harrow House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9128
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9129
1 to 75

AutoCAD SHX Text_9130
The Quadrangle

AutoCAD SHX Text_9131
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9132
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9133
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9134
Victoria House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9135
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_9136
(Day Centre)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9137
Beulah

AutoCAD SHX Text_9138
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_9139
The Foresters

AutoCAD SHX Text_9140
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9141
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_9142
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9143
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_9144
4 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9145
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_9146
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9147
Square

AutoCAD SHX Text_9148
Victoria

AutoCAD SHX Text_9149
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_9150
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9151
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9152
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9153
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9154
Regent House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9155
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9156
PCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_9157
Victoria

AutoCAD SHX Text_9158
Ramp

AutoCAD SHX Text_9159
Consort House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9160
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9161
Oakfield Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_9162
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_9163
CONSORT WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_9164
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9165
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9166
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_9167
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_9168
Multistorey Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_9169
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9170
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9171
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9172
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9173
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9174
CONSORT WAY EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_9175
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9176
1 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9177
Diana Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_9178
Offices

AutoCAD SHX Text_9179
Council

AutoCAD SHX Text_9180
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9181
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_9182
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9183
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_9184
HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_9185
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9186
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9187
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_9188
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9189
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9190
Parade

AutoCAD SHX Text_9191
HORLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_9192
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_9193
Princess Precinct

AutoCAD SHX Text_9194
10a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9195
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9196
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9197
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9198
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9199
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_9200
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9201
High Street

AutoCAD SHX Text_9202
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_9203
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9204
Premier

AutoCAD SHX Text_9205
LUMLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9206
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_9207
ALBERT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9208
VICTORIA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9209
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_9210
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_9211
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_9212
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_9213
1t.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9214
2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_9215
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_9216
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9217
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_9218
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_9219
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_9220
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_9221
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9222
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9223
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9224
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_9225
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_9226
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9227
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9228
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_9229
Police Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_9230
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9231
The Gables

AutoCAD SHX Text_9232
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9233
Hereford House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9234
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9235
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9236
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_9237
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9238
b

AutoCAD SHX Text_9239
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_9240
Sentinel House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9241
Central Parade

AutoCAD SHX Text_9242
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9243
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_9244
10 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9245
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9246
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9247
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_9248
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_9249
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_9250
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_9251
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9252
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_9253
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_9254
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_9255
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_9256
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_9257
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_9258
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_9259
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_9260
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_9261
50 to 58

AutoCAD SHX Text_9262
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_9263
CONSORT

AutoCAD SHX Text_9264
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_9265
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_9266
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_9267
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_9268
VICTORIA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9269
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 68.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_9270
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9271
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9272
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9273
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_9274
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9275
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9276
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_9277
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_9278
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_9279
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_9280
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_9281
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_9282
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9283
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9284
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9285
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9286
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9287
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9288
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9289
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_9290
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_9291
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9292
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_9293
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9294
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_9295
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9296
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9297
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9298
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_9299
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_9300
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_9301
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_9302
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9303
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9304
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_9305
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9306
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9307
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_9308
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_9309
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_9310
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_9311
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9312
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9313
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_9314
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_9315
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_9316
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_9317
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_9318
Albert Road / Victoria Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_9319
Horley

AutoCAD SHX Text_9320
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_9321
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_9322
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_9323
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9324
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9325
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9326
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9327
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9328
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9329
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9330
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9331
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PARKING MON-FRI 8AM-6PM
PERMIT HOLDERS OR 1HR NO RETURN 1HR

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

NO WAITING MON-FRI 8AM-6PM

Page 123

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9332
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_9333
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_9334
161

AutoCAD SHX Text_9335
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_9336
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9337
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_9338
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_9339
134a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9340
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_9341
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9342
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9343
170

AutoCAD SHX Text_9344
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9345
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_9346
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9347
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_9348
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9349
168

AutoCAD SHX Text_9350
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9351
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9352
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_9353
PARK VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_9354
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_9355
140a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9356
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_9357
Bowling Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_9358
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_9359
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9360
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9361
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9362
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_9363
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9364
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_9365
VICTORIA CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9366
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9367
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9368
The Air Balloon

AutoCAD SHX Text_9369
165

AutoCAD SHX Text_9370
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_9371
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9372
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9373
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_9374
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_9375
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9376
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_9377
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_9378
Tennis Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_9379
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_9380
BRIGHTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_9381
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9382
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_9383
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9384
CHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9385
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9386
VICTORIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_9387
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9388
BRIGHTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_9389
VICTORIA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9390
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_9391
the English Martyrs

AutoCAD SHX Text_9392
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_9393
Tennis Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_9394
Catholic Church of

AutoCAD SHX Text_9395
War Memorial

AutoCAD SHX Text_9396
Tennis Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_9397
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9398
(Surgery)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9399
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_9400
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9401
1 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9402
17 to 28

AutoCAD SHX Text_9403
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9404
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9405
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_9406
Southlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_9407
59 to 61

AutoCAD SHX Text_9408
Clerklands

AutoCAD SHX Text_9409
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_9410
BRIGHTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9411
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_9412
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_9413
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 69.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_9414
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9415
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9416
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9417
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_9418
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9419
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9420
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_9421
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_9422
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_9423
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_9424
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_9425
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_9426
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9427
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9428
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9429
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9430
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9431
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9432
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9433
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_9434
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_9435
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9436
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_9437
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9438
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_9439
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9440
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9441
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9442
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_9443
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_9444
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_9445
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_9446
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9447
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9448
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_9449
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9450
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9451
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_9452
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_9453
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_9454
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_9455
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9456
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9457
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_9458
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_9459
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_9460
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_9461
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_9462
Park View / Park Way / Brighton Rd / Church Rd

AutoCAD SHX Text_9463
Horley

AutoCAD SHX Text_9464
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_9465
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_9466
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_9467
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9468
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9469
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9470
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9471
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9472
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9473
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9474
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9475
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 124

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9476
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9477
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9478
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9479
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9480
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_9481
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9482
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_9483
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_9484
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9485
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9486
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9487
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9488
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9489
SANGERS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9490
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_9491
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_9492
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9493
CHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9494
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_9495
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_9496
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_9497
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9498
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_9499
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_9500
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9501
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9502
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_9503
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_9504
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9505
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_9506
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9507
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9508
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_9509
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9510
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9511
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_9512
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_9513
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_9514
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_9515
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9516
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_9517
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9518
ASHLEIGH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9519
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_9520
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9521
SANGERS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9522
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9523
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9524
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9525
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_9526
BRIGHTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9527
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9528
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9529
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_9530
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9531
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_9532
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9533
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_9534
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_9535
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_9536
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 70.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_9537
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9538
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9539
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9540
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_9541
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9542
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9543
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_9544
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_9545
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_9546
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_9547
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_9548
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_9549
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9550
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9551
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9552
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9553
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9554
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9555
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9556
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_9557
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_9558
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9559
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_9560
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9561
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_9562
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9563
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9564
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9565
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_9566
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_9567
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_9568
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_9569
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9570
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9571
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_9572
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9573
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9574
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_9575
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_9576
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_9577
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_9578
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9579
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9580
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_9581
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_9582
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_9583
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_9584
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_9585
Brighton Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_9586
Horley

AutoCAD SHX Text_9587
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_9588
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_9589
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_9590
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9591
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9592
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9593
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9594
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9595
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9596
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9597
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9598
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 125

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9599
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9600
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9601
293

AutoCAD SHX Text_9602
305

AutoCAD SHX Text_9603
295

AutoCAD SHX Text_9604
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9605
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9606
297

AutoCAD SHX Text_9607
LITTLEFIELD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9608
Horley Baptist Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_9609
Amherst House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9610
MANOR CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9611
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9612
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9613
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9614
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_9615
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9616
SANGERS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9617
17 to 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9618
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9619
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9620
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9621
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9622
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9623
269

AutoCAD SHX Text_9624
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9625
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9626
Spring Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_9627
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9628
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9629
COURT LODGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9630
Cycle Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_9631
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_9632
277

AutoCAD SHX Text_9633
267

AutoCAD SHX Text_9634
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_9635
KELSEY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9636
281

AutoCAD SHX Text_9637
5 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9638
271

AutoCAD SHX Text_9639
Manor Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_9640
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9641
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_9642
275

AutoCAD SHX Text_9643
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9644
6 to 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_9645
285

AutoCAD SHX Text_9646
273

AutoCAD SHX Text_9647
265

AutoCAD SHX Text_9648
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9649
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9650
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9651
283

AutoCAD SHX Text_9652
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9653
SANGERS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9654
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_9655
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9656
279

AutoCAD SHX Text_9657
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_9658
MANOR DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9659
20 to 31

AutoCAD SHX Text_9660
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_9661
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9662
ROFFEY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9663
263

AutoCAD SHX Text_9664
11 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9665
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_9666
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_9667
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_9668
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9669
261

AutoCAD SHX Text_9670
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9671
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_9672
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9673
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9674
Field Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_9675
THE GLEBE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9676
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_9677
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9678
Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_9679
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_9680
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9681
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9682
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 71.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_9683
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9684
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9685
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9686
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_9687
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9688
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9689
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_9690
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_9691
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_9692
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_9693
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_9694
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_9695
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9696
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9697
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9698
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9699
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9700
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9701
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9702
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_9703
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_9704
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9705
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_9706
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9707
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_9708
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9709
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9710
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9711
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_9712
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_9713
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_9714
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_9715
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9716
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9717
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_9718
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9719
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9720
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_9721
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_9722
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_9723
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_9724
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9725
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9726
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_9727
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_9728
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_9729
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_9730
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_9731
Court Lodge Road / Manor Drive / Sangers Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text_9732
Horley

AutoCAD SHX Text_9733
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_9734
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_9735
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_9736
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9737
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9738
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9739
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9740
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9741
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9742
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9743
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9744
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 126

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9745
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9746
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9747
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9748
ANDERSON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_9749
COURT LODGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9750
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9751
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9752
MAPLE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9753
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9754
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9755
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9756
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9757
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_9758
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9759
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9760
166

AutoCAD SHX Text_9761
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_9762
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9763
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_9764
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9765
172

AutoCAD SHX Text_9766
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9767
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_9768
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9769
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9770
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9771
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9772
170

AutoCAD SHX Text_9773
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_9774
168

AutoCAD SHX Text_9775
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_9776
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9777
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9778
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9779
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_9780
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9781
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_9782
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9783
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_9784
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9785
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9786
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9787
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9788
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_9789
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9790
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_9791
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_9792
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9793
Pumping

AutoCAD SHX Text_9794
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9795
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9796
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_9797
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9798
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_9799
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_9800
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9801
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_9802
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9803
BULLFINCH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9804
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_9805
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9806
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9807
Tk

AutoCAD SHX Text_9808
MILL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9809
Graveyard

AutoCAD SHX Text_9810
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_9811
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9812
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_9813
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_9814
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9815
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_9816
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_9817
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_9818
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9819
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_9820
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_9821
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_9822
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_9823
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_9824
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_9825
29A

AutoCAD SHX Text_9826
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 72.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_9827
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9828
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9829
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9830
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_9831
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9832
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9833
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_9834
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_9835
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_9836
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_9837
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_9838
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_9839
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9840
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9841
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9842
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9843
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9844
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9845
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9846
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_9847
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_9848
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9849
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_9850
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9851
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_9852
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9853
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9854
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9855
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_9856
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_9857
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_9858
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_9859
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9860
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9861
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_9862
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9863
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9864
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_9865
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_9866
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_9867
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_9868
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9869
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9870
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_9871
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_9872
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_9873
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_9874
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_9875
Mill Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_9876
Horley

AutoCAD SHX Text_9877
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_9878
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_9879
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_9880
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9881
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9882
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9883
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9884
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9885
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9886
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9887
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9888
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 127

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9889
48A

AutoCAD SHX Text_9890
1 to 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9891
OLDFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9892
Church Meadow

AutoCAD SHX Text_9893
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_9894
Oldfield House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9895
Lych Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_9896
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9897
MS

AutoCAD SHX Text_9898
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9899
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_9900
2 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9901
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9902
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_9903
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9904
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9905
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9906
WOODROYD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9907
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9908
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9909
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9910
BRIGHTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9911
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9912
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9913
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9914
High Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_9915
Ye Olde Six Bells

AutoCAD SHX Text_9916
St Bartholomew's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_9917
CHURCH WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_9918
26 to 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_9919
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_9920
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9921
Prinstead

AutoCAD SHX Text_9922
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_9923
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 73.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_9924
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9925
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9926
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9927
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_9928
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9929
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9930
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_9931
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_9932
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_9933
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_9934
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_9935
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_9936
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9937
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9938
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9939
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9940
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9941
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9942
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9943
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_9944
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_9945
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9946
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_9947
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9948
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_9949
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9950
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9951
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9952
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_9953
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_9954
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_9955
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_9956
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9957
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9958
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_9959
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9960
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9961
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_9962
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_9963
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_9964
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_9965
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9966
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9967
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_9968
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_9969
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_9970
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_9971
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_9972
Brighton Rd / Woodroyd Ave / Longbridge Rd

AutoCAD SHX Text_9973
Horley

AutoCAD SHX Text_9974
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_9975
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_9976
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_9977
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9978
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9979
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9980
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9981
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9982
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9983
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9984
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9985
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED PARKING MON-FRI 10AM-NOON
PERMIT HOLDERS HY1 ONLY

REVOKE EXISTING RESTRICTION

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 128

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9986
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9987
50A

AutoCAD SHX Text_9988
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9989
GROSVENOR CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9990
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9991
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9992
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_9993
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_9994
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9995
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_9996
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9997
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9998
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9999
UPFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10000
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10001
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_10002
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_10003
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_10004
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_10005
Delta Bungalows

AutoCAD SHX Text_10006
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_10007
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_10008
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_10009
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_10010
Delta House

AutoCAD SHX Text_10011
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_10012
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_10013
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_10014
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10015
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10016
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_10017
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_10018
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_10019
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_10020
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_10021
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_10022
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10023
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_10024
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10025
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_10026
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10027
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10028
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10029
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_10030
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10031
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10032
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_10033
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10034
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10035
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10036
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10037
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_10038
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_10039
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_10040
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_10041
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_10042
MICHAEL CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_10043
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10044
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_10045
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_10046
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_10047
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_10048
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10049
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10050
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10051
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_10052
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_10053
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10054
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10055
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10056
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10057
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_10058
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10059
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_10060
UPFIELD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10061
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10062
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_10063
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_10064
DELTA DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10065
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_10066
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_10067
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_10068
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_10069
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10070
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_10071
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_10072
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_10073
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_10074
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 74.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_10075
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10076
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10077
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10078
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_10079
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10080
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10081
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_10082
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_10083
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_10084
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_10085
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_10086
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_10087
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_10088
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_10089
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_10090
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10091
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10092
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_10093
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_10094
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_10095
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_10096
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10097
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_10098
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10099
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_10100
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_10101
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10102
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_10103
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_10104
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_10105
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_10106
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_10107
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_10108
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10109
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_10110
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_10111
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10112
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_10113
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_10114
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_10115
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_10116
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_10117
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_10118
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_10119
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_10120
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_10121
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_10122
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_10123
Upfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_10124
Horley

AutoCAD SHX Text_10125
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_10126
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_10127
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_10128
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_10129
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_10130
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10131
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_10132
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_10133
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10134
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_10135
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_10136
10/20



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED
NO WAITING MON-FRI 8AM-6PM

KEY

PROPOSED
NO WAITING MON-FRI, 10AM-NOON

REVOKE EXISTING RESTRICTION

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Page 129

ITEM 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_10137
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_10138
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_10139
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_10140
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10141
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_10142
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_10143
UPFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10144
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10145
40a

AutoCAD SHX Text_10146
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_10147
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_10148
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_10149
Briars

AutoCAD SHX Text_10150
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_10151
THE CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_10152
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_10153
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10154
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_10155
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_10156
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_10157
Crescent Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_10158
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10159
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_10160
29c

AutoCAD SHX Text_10161
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_10162
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_10163
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10164
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_10165
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_10166
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_10167
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10168
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_10169
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_10170
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_10171
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_10172
29d

AutoCAD SHX Text_10173
Ashtree

AutoCAD SHX Text_10174
lto3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10175
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_10176
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_10177
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10178
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_10179
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_10180
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10181
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_10182
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10183
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_10184
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10185
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10186
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_10187
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_10188
29a

AutoCAD SHX Text_10189
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10190
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10191
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10192
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10193
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_10194
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_10195
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_10196
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_10197
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_10198
CRESCENT WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_10199
UPFIELD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10200
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10201
THE RIDGEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_10202
Ridgeway House

AutoCAD SHX Text_10203
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_10204
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_10205
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_10206
29b

AutoCAD SHX Text_10207
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_10208
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10209
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_10210
Mead

AutoCAD SHX Text_10211
RIVERSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10212
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_10213
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_10214
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\REIGATE & BANSTEAD\2020 Review\Drawings\Committee\Drawing 75.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_10215
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10216
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10217
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10218
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_10219
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10220
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10221
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_10222
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_10223
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_10224
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_10225
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_10226
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_10227
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_10228
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_10229
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_10230
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10231
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10232
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_10233
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_10234
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_10235
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_10236
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10237
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_10238
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10239
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_10240
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_10241
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10242
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_10243
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_10244
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_10245
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_10246
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_10247
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_10248
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10249
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_10250
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_10251
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10252
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_10253
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_10254
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_10255
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_10256
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_10257
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_10258
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_10259
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_10260
Reigate and Banstead 2020 Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_10261
Proposed waiting, parking, and loading restrictions

AutoCAD SHX Text_10262
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text_10263
Crescent Way / The Crescent

AutoCAD SHX Text_10264
Horley

AutoCAD SHX Text_10265
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_10266
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_10267
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_10268
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_10269
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_10270
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10271
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_10272
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_10273
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10274
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_10275
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_10276
10/20



This page is intentionally left blank



www.surreycc.gov.uk/reigateandbanstead 
 
 

 
SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL 

 
 
 

 
LOCAL COMMITTEE (REIGATE & BANSTEAD) 
 
DATE: 2 NOVEMBER 2020 

LEAD OFFICER: 
 

JESS EDMUNDSON, PARTNERSHIP COMMITTEE OFFICER 

SUBJECT: APPOINTMENTS TO LOCAL COMMITTEE TASK GROUPS 
2020-21 
 

DIVISION: ALL 

SUMMARY OF ISSUE: 

 
The Local Committee (Reigate & Banstead) is asked to review and agree the terms 
of reference and membership of task groups set by the Committee.   

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
The Local Committee (Reigate & Banstead) is asked to agree: 
 

(i) The terms of reference for the Parking Task Group and the membership of this 
task group as set out in Annex 1. 

(ii) The terms of reference for the Greater Redhill Sustainable Transport Task 
Group and the membership of this task group as set out in Annex 1. 

(iii) The nominations to outside bodies (Community Safety Partnership) as set out 
in Annex 1. 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
The report contains an updated list of representatives on Task Groups and 
nominations to outside bodies. 
 

 

1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND: 

 
1.1 The Local Committee (Reigate & Banstead) has two current task groups.  

This report sets out the members who will sit on the groups. 

1.2 The Local Committee (Reigate & Banstead) can appoint members of the 
Committee to Outside Bodies and there is one such group which requires 
nominations for the current year. 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 131

ITEM 11



www.surreycc.gov.uk/reigateandbanstead 
 
 

2. ANALYSIS: 

 
Task Groups  
 
2.1 Each year the Committee is asked to consider the work that would be 

considered at formal meetings and the relevant task groups that should be 
established to support the Committee in its work.  

Parking Task Group 

2.2 The committee is asked to re-establish the Parking Task Group, agree the 
membership and agree the terms of reference as set out in Annex 1.   

2.3 The membership of the Parking Task Group last year was: Ms Thomson, Dr 
Grant-Duff, Cllr Ritter, Mrs Bramhall, Cllr Turner, Mr Gulati, Cllr Sachdeva, Cllr 
Blacker and Cllr Whinney 

Greater Redhill Sustainable Transport Task Group 
   
2.4 The Committee is asked to re-establish the Greater Redhill Sustainable 

Transport Task Group, agree the membership and agree the terms of 
reference as set out in Annex 1.   

2.5 Membership of the Greater Redhill Sustainable Transport Task Group last 
year was: Ms Thomson, Mrs Bramhall, Cllr Sachdeva, Cllr Blacker, Cllr 
Schofield and Mr Essex. 

Membership to Outside Bodies 

2.6 The Local Committee can make appointments to various outside bodies. 
Members are asked to act as the Local Committee ambassador on the group, 
ensure that the local committee is informed of activities relevant to the work of 
the committee and report back on the achievements of the group on an annual 
basis. 

Reigate & Banstead Community Safety Partnership (RBCSP) 
 
2.7 Reigate & Banstead was previously part of the East Community Safety 

Partnership (ECSP) which also included Mole Valley, Epsom & Ewell and 
Tandridge. The ECSP has been disbanded and each district/borough has 
formed its own Community Safety Partnership. 

2.8 Community Safety Partnerships are a statutory requirement under the Crime 
and Disorder Act 1998 which established the principle that tackling crime 
should be a partnership matter and not solely the responsibility of the Police. 
They are required to work in partnership with a range of other local public, 
private, community and voluntary groups, and with the community itself. This 
approach recognises that opportunities to address the causes of crime and 
disorder and pursue the interventions required to deliver safe and secure 
communities lie with a range of organisations, groups and individuals working 
in partnership. 

2.9 The first meeting of the new RBCSP is scheduled to take place on 4 
November 2020. At this meeting the new Terms of Reference will be agreed. 

Page 132

ITEM 11



www.surreycc.gov.uk/reigateandbanstead 
 
 

2.10 The Local Committee is asked to nominate one representative to attend the 
RBCSP quarterly meetings. 

2.11 The Local Committee representative for the ECSP last year was: Ms Thomson 

 

3. OPTIONS: 

 
3.1  The local committee can confirm the task groups and nominations to outside 

bodies as set out above. 
 
3.2 The local committee can make amendments to any of the recommendations in 

this report. 
 
3.3  The appointment of non-committee members, for example parish councillors, to 

any task group can be delegated to the chairman of the local committee and the 
chairman of the particular task group with which the non-committee member 
wishes to be appointed to. 

 

4. CONSULTATIONS: 

  
4.1 Task Groups have been proposed in response to requests from Members in 

relation to the workload of the Committee. 
 
4.2 The nominations set out above have been volunteered or been selected from 

amongst their peers to sit on the relevant groups. 
 

5. FINANCIAL AND VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS: 

 
5.1  There are no specific financial implications arising from the recommendations. 

Work to support the recommendations will be undertaken within the current 
resources, and the task groups have no decision making powers. 

 

6. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS: 

 
6.1 There are no specific equality and diversity implications arising from the 

recommendations. 
 

7. OTHER IMPLICATIONS: 

 

Area assessed: Direct Implications: 

Crime and Disorder No significant implications 
arising from this report 

Sustainability (including Climate 
Change and Carbon Emissions) 

No significant implications 
arising from this report 

Corporate Parenting/Looked 
After Children 

No significant implications 
arising from this report 

Safeguarding responsibilities for 
vulnerable children and adults   

No significant implications 
arising from this report 

Public Health 
 

No significant implications 
arising from this report 

 
 
 

Page 133

ITEM 11



www.surreycc.gov.uk/reigateandbanstead 
 
 

8. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
8.1 The Local Committee (Reigate & Banstead) is asked to agree the terms of 

reference for the Parking Task Group and the membership of this task group 
as set out in Annex 1. 

8.2 The Local Committee (Reigate & Banstead) is asked to agree the terms of 
reference for the Greater Redhill Sustainable Transport Task Group and the 
membership of this task group as set out in Annex 1. 

8.3 The Local Committee (Reigate & Banstead) is asked to agree the nominations 
to outside bodies (Community Safety Partnership) as set out in Annex 1. 

8.4 The Local Committee (Reigate & Banstead) is asked to note that the 
representative nominated by the committee in June 2018 (Kay Hammond) will 
remain as the local committee representative on the Early Help Advisory 
Board pending review of this board. 

9. WHAT HAPPENS NEXT: 

 
9.1 Task groups will be established. 

 
Contact Officer:  Jess Edmundson, Partnership Committee Officer (Reigate & 
Banstead), 01932 794079 
 

Consulted: Members and Surrey County Council officers have been consulted. 
 
Annexes: Terms of Reference for Reigate & Banstead Local Committee Task 
Groups 2020-21. 
 
Sources/background papers: None 
 

 
 
 

Page 134

ITEM 11



REIGATE AND BANSTEAD LOCAL COMMITTEE TASK GROUP AND 
OUTSIDE BODIES TERMS OF REFERENCE 2020/21 

 
Task Groups 
 
Greater Redhill Sustainable Transport Package Task Group Terms of Reference  
 
1. Objective 
 
The Local Committee (Reigate and Banstead) is asked to consider that a Greater 
Redhill Sustainable Transport Package Task Group be established to advise the 
Local Committee on the progress of the Redhill Sustainable Transport Package during the 
year. It will achieve this through a process of monitoring and reviewing the current Redhill 
Sustainable Transport Package programme considering the proposals in greater detail to 
ensure they both match the objectives of the programme and are right for the Greater Redhill 
area. 
 
The Greater Redhill Sustainable Transport Package Task Group is established jointly with 
Reigate and Banstead Borough Council. 
 
2. Membership 
 
The Task Group will consist of seven Members of the Local Committee; four County and 
three Borough Councillors, appointed by the Local Committee at its first meeting of the 
municipal year. 
 
3. General 
 
1. Each year the Local Committee will : 

 

 Determine the role and lifespan of the Task Group. 

 Review the operation of the Task Group over the previous year. 

 Agree criteria for consideration by the Task Group. 
 
2. The Task Group will have no other formal decision making powers. Unless otherwise 

agreed, the Task Group will meet in private. 
 

3. Officers supporting the Task Group will consult the Group and will give due consideration 
to the Group’s recommendations prior to the officer writing their report to the parent 
Local Committee. 
 

4. The Task Group may respond to an officer report and submit its own report to the Local 
Committee. 
 

5. The Task Group terms of reference and membership is to be reviewed and agreed by 
the Local Committee annually. 

 

Proposed membership for 2020-21 is: 

 

 Ms Barbara Thomson 

 Mrs Natalie Bramhall 

 Mr Jonathan Essex 

 Cllr Keith Foreman 

 Cllr Michael Blacker  

Page 135

ITEM 11



Parking Task Group Terms of Reference 
 

The Parking Task Group is a Task Group of the Reigate and Banstead Local 
Committee. The Terms of Reference and membership of the Task Group, which exists to 
advise the R&B Local Committee, are agreed annually by the Committee. 
 
Role: 
 
The Task Group will work with officers to advise the Reigate and Banstead Local Committee 
on any issues with regard to parking controls and civil parking enforcement. 
 
Functions: 
 
To consider: 
 

 The operation of on street parking controls and all aspects of Civil Parking 

 Enforcement across the Borough 

 The effectiveness of any new restrictions introduced 

 Use of any surplus income for decision at the Local Committee. 

 The provision of residents parking in the Borough 

 Consideration of parking capacity on and off street within the borough. 

 To consider the parking impacts of the school expansion programme in 

 Reigate and Banstead. 
 
Membership: 
 
The Task Group will include four county councillors and three borough councillors. 
 
Operation of the Task Group: 
 

 The Task Group will advise and make recommendations as appropriate to the Local 
Committee and borough council - it has no formal decision-making powers. 

 The Task Group will meet in private and keep a record of its actions. 

 Officers supporting the Task Group will give due consideration to the Task 

 Group’s reasoning and recommendations prior to the officer writing their report to the 
Local Committee. 

 The Task Group can, should they so wish, respond to an officer report and submit their 
own report to the Local Committee. 

 The Task Group will remain aware of the work streams of the other Task 

 Groups and Sub-Committees to ensure appropriate linkages and manage overlap. 
 

Proposed membership for 2020-21 is: 

 

 Ms Barbara Thomson 

 Mrs Natalie Bramhall 

 Dr Zully Grant-Duff 

 Mr Ken Gulati 

 Cllr Rachel Turner 

 Cllr Michael Blacker 

 Cllr Ruth Ritter 

 

 

Page 136

ITEM 11



 

Outside Bodies  

 

Reigate & Banstead Community Safety Partnership – to be agreed at first meeting on 4 
November 2020 

 
Proposed nomination for 2020-21 is: 
 

 Ms Barbara Thomson 
 
 

Page 137

ITEM 11



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Local Committee Decision and Action Tracker 
This tracker monitors progress against the decisions and actions that the Local Committee has made. It is updated before 
each committee meeting. (Update provided on 23/10/2020). 

• Decisions and actions will be marked as ‘open’, where work to implement the decision is ongoing by the Local/Joint Committee. 

• When decisions are reported to the committee as ‘complete’, they will also be marked as ‘closed’. The Committee will then be 
asked to agree to remove these items from the tracker.  For some decisions the Committee and public will be able to monitor the 
progress through Surrey County Council website.  A link to the webpage will be included on the item when marked as complete.  

• Decisions may also be ‘closed’ if further progress is not possible at this time, even though the action is not yet complete. An 
explanation will be included in the comment section. In this case, the action can remain on the tracker should the Committee 
request. 

 

Ref 
number  

Meeting 
Date 
 
 

Decision  Status  
(Open/ 
Closed)  

Officer Comment or update  

1. 04/12/2017 To make a Map 
Modification 
Order in respect 
of footpaths on 
land off Rectory 
Lane,  
Woodmansterne 

Closed Countryside 
Access 
Officer 
 
 
 

Public inquiry set for 4 August 2020 but postponed due to pandemic.  
 
The latest up to date information can be found here: https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/land-
planning-and-development/countryside/footpaths-byways-and-bridleways/map-
modification-applications/alleged-public-footpath-from-rectory-lane-to-lyndhurst-road-
banstead 
 
COMPLETE - No further action for the committee to take and therefore closed 
 

2. 17/09/2018 A23 Three Arch 
Road Scheme – 
to consult, design 
and construct 

Open Transport 
Strategy 
Project 
Manager and 

Scheme progressing at a slower rate than originally believed. This is due to other 
LEP schemes taking priority. Currently awaiting a date for final detail scheme 
design to return to local committee. When this date is known a task group meeting 
is to be arranged beforehand.  

P
age 139

IT
E

M
 12

https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/land-planning-and-development/countryside/footpaths-byways-and-bridleways/map-modification-applications/alleged-public-footpath-from-rectory-lane-to-lyndhurst-road-banstead
https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/land-planning-and-development/countryside/footpaths-byways-and-bridleways/map-modification-applications/alleged-public-footpath-from-rectory-lane-to-lyndhurst-road-banstead
https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/land-planning-and-development/countryside/footpaths-byways-and-bridleways/map-modification-applications/alleged-public-footpath-from-rectory-lane-to-lyndhurst-road-banstead
https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/land-planning-and-development/countryside/footpaths-byways-and-bridleways/map-modification-applications/alleged-public-footpath-from-rectory-lane-to-lyndhurst-road-banstead


 

 

junction 
improvements 

Area Highway 
Manager 

 

3. 04/03/2019 The pedestrian 
crossing scheme 
along Frenches 
Road be added to 
the ITS list for 
consideration 
when funding 
becomes 
available  

Closed Area 
Highways 
Manager 

Item is on the ITS list. Although this project received support from RBBC there is not 
sufficient CIL funding available to progress this project at this time.  

 
COMPLETE – no further action for the committee to take 

4. 09/09/2019 To add initial 
investigation work 
to find the cause 
and design work 
to repair the deep 
verge on 
Slipshatch Road 
to be added to 
the ITS list.  

Closed Area 
Highways 
Manager 

Programmed for work to take place in 2020-21. 
 
The latest up to date information on the progress of this can be found here: 
https://surreycc.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=5591c90a85d94b 
9682398fd1485f323b 
 
COMPLETE – no further action for the committee to take 

5. 09/09/2019 To install a bus 
stop clearway 
within the bus 
layby on the 
southbound 
carriageway on 
A217 Brighton 
Road, Burgh 
Heath 

Open Senior 
Transport 
Officer 
(Projects and 
Infrastructure) 

Consultation exercise with the affected frontages was completed on 20 October 2019. 
Lining works have been programmed with the Parking Team and expected to be 
completed in early 2020. 
 
Chased for update – awaiting response 
 

6. 09/09/2019 To implement the 
Chetwode Road 
improvements 
scheme as 
detailed in the 
report 

Open Transport 
Advisor, 
RBBC 

Following difficulties this year with Covid-19 and progress of a CIL funding agreement, 
the implementation of the Chetwode Rd project was delayed a few months.  However, 
the scheme, which will increase on-street parking for residents, re-surface pavements; 
repair damaged carriageway and upgrade bus stops, recently started in site on 12 
October.  Residents were informed by leaflets from the Borough and SCC of the 

P
age 140

IT
E

M
 12

https://surreycc.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=5591c90a85d94b9682398fd1485f323b
https://surreycc.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=5591c90a85d94b9682398fd1485f323b


 

 

programme of works and minor traffic restrictions prior to work commencing.  The 
project will be on site until January 2021.  
 

7. 02/12/2019 Invite the Officers 
responsible for 
the Three Arch 
Road junction to 
the next LC 
informal and 
formal to provide 
an update on the 
project 

Open Transport 
Programme 
Manager 

See above update on Three Arch Road  

8. 02/12/2019 Add a scheme to 
provide a formal 
pedestrian 
crossing on cycle 
route 21 at the 
junction with 
Wheatfield Way 
to the ITS list 

Closed Area 
Highways 
Manager 

Scheme has been added to the ITS list but due to the lack of readily available funding 
is unlikely to be progressed at this time. 
 
COMPLETE – no further action for the committee to take 

9. 02/12/2019 Conduct a Road 
Safety Outside 
Schools 
Assessment at St 
Anne’s Catholic 
Primary School, 
Banstead 

Open Safer Travel 
Team 

Road Safety Outside Schools Assessment conducted in early 2020. Results have 
been shared with relevant parties. Potential safety measures could be installed. Safer 
Travel Team exploring possibility of submitting a CIL bid to Reigate and Banstead 
Borough Council. 
 
COMPLETE – no further action for the committee to take 

 

P
age 141

IT
E

M
 12



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

Local Committee (Reigate and Banstead) - Forward Programme 2019/20 

 

Details of future meetings 
 

Dates for the Reigate and Banstead Local Committee 2020-21: 1 March 2021  

 
The committee meeting starts at 2pm, with an open forum for public questions, followed by the formal meeting. This forward plan sets out the 
anticipated reports for future meetings. The forward plan will be used in preparation for the next committee meeting. However, this is a flexible 
forward plan and all items are subject to change. The Local Committee is asked to note and comment on the forward plan outlined in this 
report. Members of the committee are welcome to propose additional items for inclusion on the forward plan.  

 
Topic Purpose Contact Officer Proposed date  

Decision Tracker For information 
Partnership Committee 
Officer 

ALL 

Forward Programme 
Review the Forward Programme and consider further themes for 
Member briefings 

Partnership Committee 
Officer 

ALL 

    

Highways Forward 
Programme 2021-22 

 Area Highways Manager March 2021 

Armed Forces Covenant 
and Vulnerable Veterans 

To provide an update of the Armed Forces Covenant and support 
available to veterans within Reigate & Banstead  

Community Projects 
Officer/Military-Civilian 
Liaison Officer 

TBC 

Mental Health Services 
To be updated on the work going in within the borough, with a 
particular focus on young people  

TBC TBC 

Adult Social Care and 
Health 

 
Area Director and R&B 
Locality Manager 

TBC 

Education Update  TBC TBC 

A23 Three Arch Road 
Junction – detailed 
design 

 
Transport Strategy 
Project Manager 

TBC 

Flooding and Community 
Resilience Update 

To update members about the work that is going on and building 
on a recent workshop that the committee members took part in 

Flood Risk Management 
Strategy & Partnerships 
Team Leader 

TBC 

P
age 143

IT
E

M
 13



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	8 REIGATE TOWN CENTRE - SPEED LIMIT REDUCTION FROM 30MPH TO 20MPH [EXECUTIVE FUNCTION - FOR DECISION]
	Annex 1 -  Petition received by the Reigate & Banstead Local Committee on 22nd September 2014.
	Annex 2 – Location of speed surveys.
	Annex 3 – Plan showing extent of proposed 20mph speed limit.

	9 EASTGATE PROPOSED ONE WAY SYSTEM [EXECUTIVE FUNCTION - FOR DECISION
	Annex 1 - Detailed design of one-way and echelon parking in Eastgate, Nork.
	Sheets and Views
	100 GeneralArrange



	10 ANNUAL PARKING REVIEW [EXECUTIVE FUNCTION - FOR DECISION]
	Annex 1 - Description and Statement of Reason
	Annex 2 - Plans of Proposals
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1

	Drawing 02-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 03-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 04-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 05-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 06-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 07-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 08-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 09-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 10-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 11-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 12-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 13-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 14-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 15-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 16-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 17-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 18-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 19-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 20-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 21-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 22-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 23-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 24-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 25-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 26-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 27-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 28-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 29-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 30-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 31-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 32-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 33-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 34-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 35-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 36-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 37-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 38-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 39-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 40-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 41-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 42-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 43-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 44-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 45-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 46-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 47-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 48-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 49-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 50-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 51-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 52-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 53-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 54-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 55-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 56-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 57-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 58-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 59-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 60-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 61-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 62-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 63-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 64-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 65-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 66-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 67-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 68-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 69-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 70-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 71-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 72-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 73-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 74-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing 75-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1




	11 APPOINTMENTS TO TASK GROUPS AND EXTERNAL BODIES 2020-21 [EXECUTIVE FUNCTION - FOR DECISION]
	Annex 1 - Task Group Terms of Reference

	12 DECISION TRACKER [FOR INFORMATION]
	13 FORWARD PLAN [FOR INFORMATION]



